
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, June 12, 2018 

6:00 p.m. 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

    Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D.  Valerie Amezcua  Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. 
 Vice President President         Clerk 

    Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias    Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.   John Palacio 
         Member        Secretary /        Member 

  Superintendent 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the 
Superintendent’s office, at (714) 558-5512.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

Mission Statement 
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

Role of the Board 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District.
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.
3. Ensuring accountability.
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

Board Meeting Documentation 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JUNE 12, 2018 

        SANTA ANA, CA  92701 

AGENDA 
CALL TO ORDER  

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Paragraphs (2) to 
(5) of Subdivision (D) (E) of Government Code Section 54956.9: 

 ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:  Three Potential Cases 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957: 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:  Principal Heroes Elementary; Principal Santiago Elementary 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/REASSIGNMENT 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957.6: 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SASPOA, CWA 
Bargaining Units 

Mark A. McKinney, 
District Negotiator 

 UNREPRESENT EMPLOYEES: Certificated and Classified Management 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

STUDENT PRESENTATION  
• Willard Turnaround Arts

FIVE MINUTE RECESS 

RECONVENE TO REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or non-
agenda items. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 22, 2018 and Special Board Meeting 
Minutes - June 2, 2018 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

1.3 Approval of Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-19 School Year 

1.4 Adoption of Signing Naturally Student Textbook/Workbook, Level 2: Units 13-17 (Course: 
American Sign Language 3) 

1.5 Approval of Agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2017-18 Program Year 

1.7 Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 46077 for 2017-2018 
Program Year 

1.8 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 
Trips 

1.9 Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year



1.10 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for 
2017-18 School Year 

1.11 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 
May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

1.12 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of May 
9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

1.13 Authorization to Renew License Agreement With Orange County Head Start, Inc. for 
Relocatable Buildings at Martin Elementary School 

1.14 Ratification of Emergency Purchase Order to Repair Damaged Building at Pupil Support 
Services 

1.15 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

PRESENTATIONS  
• District Wellness Center

• Local Control Accountability Plan and 2018-19 Proposed Budget

PUBLIC HEARING  
• Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association,

Chapter 41 

• Local Control Accountability Plan

• Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 School Year

• 2018-19 Proposed Budget

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 Ratification of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association (CSEA) 
for 2017-18 and 2018-19 School Years 

3.0 Adoption of Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 School Year 



4.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 -3241 - Authorization of Amendment 04 to California State 
Preschool Contract CSPP-7357 for 2017-18 Program Year 

5.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 – 3243, Supporting Assembly Bill 2808:  Full and Fair 
Funding for Public Education 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3244 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and 
Specifications of the Election Order 

7.0 Acceptance of Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for 2018-19 School Year 

8.0 Authorization to Award Purchase Orders for the Purchase of Custodial Supplies 

9.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase and Implementation of a Facilities Use 
Management Program and Services 

10.0 Approval of Longevity Increase for Principals and Assistant Principals 

11.0 Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: For Adoption) 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – FIRST READING / NO ACTION 
REQUIRED  

• Board Policy (BP) 5121 – Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance (Revised: For
First Reading) 

• Board Policy (BP) 6112 – Student School Day (Revised: First Reading)

BOARD REPORTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
June 26, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. 



Minutes Book Page 735 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

May 22, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER 

Board President Amezcua called the meeting to order at 4:43 p.m.  Other members in 

attendance were Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Iglesias, and Mr. Palacio. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Ms. Amezcua asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting recessed at 4:45 p.m. to consider student matters, 

anticipated litigation, existing litigation, personnel matters, and negotiations. 

Dr. Alvarez arrived at 5:28 p.m. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Board meeting reconvened at 6:50 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Heatley, Dr. Jimenez, Mr. McKinney, 

Dr. Allen, Dr. Helguera, Dr. Llamas, Mr. Roychowdhury, and Mr. Williams.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Analuisa Garcia, 5th grade student at Garfield Elementary School, led the Pledge 

of Allegiance. 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the settlement authority as discussed 

in Closed Session to Alliance of Schools for Cooperative Insurance Programs (ASCIP) - 

Claim No. EMP 1603129. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Rodriguez 

Vote:   Ayes: Ms. Amezcua, Dr. Rodriguez, Dr. Alvarez, Ms. Iglesias, and Mr. Palacio 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 736  Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 22, 2018 

STUDENT PRESENTATIONS 

Santa Ana High School Choir 

The Santa Ana High School Choir gave thanks to the Board for their support with 

songs from their performance at New York’s Carnegie Hall. 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Recognition of Advancement Via Individual Determination Standout Scholarship Awardees 

The following students were recognized as AVID’s Eighth Grade Standouts: Anabel 

Marcial, Melody Lopez, Jesse Mata, Cantel Palomino, Betsai Tapia, Jennifer Perez, 

Christo Hernandez, Vanessa Martinez, Alan Palma, Angie Lopez, Maria Castaneda.  The 

following students were recognized as AVID’s Scholarship Awardees: Cynthia Delgado, 

Alondra Castro, Theresa Carrasco, Richard Cervantes, Ruby Juarez, Alexander Martinez, 

Rosalia Martinez, Sergio Pineda, Julissa Prieto, Judit Ramirez, Estefany Rodriguez, 

Cristina Valladares, Elizabeth Alvarado, Berenice Cortez Monica Gonzalez, Miguel 

Marquez, Rosario Molina Valente, Destinee Rodriguez, Celine Oezkan, Anayeli Flores, 

Cristian Araujo, Amy Alavez, Eva Martinez, Yonathan Hernandez, Annie Tran, and Dafne 

Mercedes Estrada Popoca. 

Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018, David Vance 

David Vance, Teacher at the Adult Transition Program was recognized as the 

Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018. 

Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018, Sophia Trevino 

Sophia Trevino, Autism Paraprofessional at Mitchell Child Development Center was 

recognized as the Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018. 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

Superintendent Phillips opened her report with acknowledgement of the Top 100 

Scholars and the Perfect Attendance Car Giveaway and gave special thanks to Bruce 

Hamlin, owner of Guaranty Chevrolet for donating a new 2018 Chevy Sonic to Brandon 

Palacio, a 15-year old freshman at Santa Ana High School.  She congratulated Middle 

College and Segerstrom High Schools, MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School, and 

Greenville Fundamental, Thorpe Fundamental, and Muir Fundamental elementary schools for 

being selected as the 2017-2018 California Honor Roll presented by Educational Results 

Partnership (ERP) and the Campaign for Business and Education Excellence (CBEE).  She 

mentioned that Wilson Elementary School celebrated reading 100 million words this school 

year, and to celebrate this significant achievement, students were treated to a barbecue 

lunch prepared by Nutrition Services and a DJ Dance Party.  Dr. Phillips congratulated 

Miguel Marquez, a senior at Middle College High School, for being selected the Boys and 

Girls Club Youth of the Year.  Superintendent stated that this year, 191 of SAUSD’s 

graduating seniors will be attending UCI in the fall.  She recognized Jeanette McMahon 

of Godinez Fundamental High School as she was recently selected one of five Outstanding 

Teachers of America by the Carlston Family Foundation.  She mentioned the Classified 

Employees of the Year and the Educators of the Year, the Retirement and Longevity 

Recognition for Employees, and the Annual Parent of the Year ceremonies.  She mentioned 

upcoming ribbon cuttings, the Santa Ana High School new kitchen on June 11, 2018, the 

Lathrop District Parent Wellness Center on June 15, the Roosevelt/Walker Community 

Center on June 25, and the brand new two-story building at Valley High School on August 

20. Superintendent closed her report with a spotlight video of Monroe Elementary.



Board of Education   Minutes Book Page 737 

Minutes 

May 22, 2018 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Nancy Flores, Yadira Vasquez, Marlene Zazuetta, Deboborah Lomeh, Phyllis Sakamoto, 

Angela Zendejas, Tatianna Zazuetta, Jeff Watts, and Greg Coombs addressed the Board 

related to a personnel matter.  Rob Thompson addressed the Board related to facilities.  

Brandi Augenstein addressed the Board related to Prom Specialist stipend.  Jesus 

Montoya addressed the Board to a personnel matter.  Sandra Pena Sarmiento addressed 

the Board to supporting the arts.  David Carbajal and Isaac Castillo addressed the 

Board related to housing and homelessness issues.  Margarita Gonzalez and Nadia Perez 

addressed the Board with safety concerns. 

The following items removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate 

action: 

1.6 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According 

to Board Policy 5144.1 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Fullerton School District to 

Participate in the 2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp 

1.10 Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos - “School Readiness/Parents As 

Teacher” Summer Program 

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

1.20 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to approve the 

remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 22, 2018 and Special Board 

Meeting Minutes - May 15, 2018 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on Williams 

Settlement Legislation for 2017-18 Fiscal Year 

1.3 Approval of School Board to Attend California School Board Association's 

2018 Leadership Institute July 13-14, 2018 in Sacramento, California 

1.4 Approval of Board Vice President Rodriguez’s Attendance to the 2018 Summer 

Institute for Teachers July 25-27, 2018 and July 30-31, 2018 in Pasadena, 

California 

1.5 Approval of Board President Amezcua and Board Member Iglesias to Attend 

the Harvard Graduate School of Education – Professional Education / Family 

Engagement Education July 23-26, 2018 in Cambridge, Massachusetts 

1.7 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 



Minutes Book Page 738  Board of Education 

Minutes 

April 24, 2018 

1.9 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the California Institute of 

Technology and Jet Propulsion Laboratory for June 4 through July 27, 2018 

1.11 Acceptance of SunPower Corporation Grant Funding for 2018-19 School Year 

1.12 Approval of Agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for 2018-

19 Fiscal Year 

1.14 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

1.15 Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through 

the National School Lunch Program in the 2018-19 School Year 

1.16 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa 

Ana Unified School District – File Number: 1704762 RV 

1.17 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 - Fitness Equipment 

Installation at Various School Sites 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roosevelt/Walker 

Joint-Use Community Center 

1.19 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Classroom 

Buildings at Valley High School 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

1.6 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According 

to Board Policy 5144.1 

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board 

Policy 5144.1; with the amendment of Student Number 366106 - the recommendation 

from a one calendar year expulsion to an expulsion of two semesters, and to 

suspend the enforcement for the fall semester 2018-2019 school year.  Student 

will be permitted to return to a District program/school on a probationary 

status during that time period.  It was further moved that Student Number 

366106 be assigned a rehabilitation plan consisting of successful completion 

of Orange County Bar Stop Short of addiction as a condition for her readmission 

pursuant to California Education Code 48916 and the Rules and Regulations of 

the Santa Ana Unified School District. 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Fullerton School District to 

Participate in the 2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the memorandum of understanding with Fullerton School District to participate 

in the 2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp. 

1.10 Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos - “School Readiness/Parents As 

Teacher” Summer Program 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to approve the agreement with Padres Unidos – “School

Readiness/Parents As Teacher” summer program. 



Board of Education   Minutes Book Page 739 

Minutes 

May 22, 2018 

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 3-1-0, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting and Dr. Alvarez out of room, to ratify the Expenditure 

Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 

for the period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018. 

1.20 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of 

specific staff members with such topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, 

resignations, retirements, and leaves; with the amendment of pulling all the 

Nutrition Services Assistant and Food Service Supervisor Reassignments 

(Classified Personnel Calendar page 4 and page 5). 

PRESENTATIONS 

Foster Youth Services and McKinney-Vento Program 

The Board was presented with an overview of services provided to foster youth 

and the McKinney-Vento program by Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support 

Services. 

Early Childhood Education Update 

Item Pulled; to be presented at the June 12, 2018 Board Meeting 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 Ratification of Agreement with Child Care Careers 

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 3-1-0, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting and Mr. Palacio out of room, to ratify the agreement with 

Child Care Careers. 

3.0 Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Calculus Textbook 

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, Mr. Palacio 

out of room, to adopt the high school Advanced Placement Calculus textbook. 

4.0 Adoption of High School Math Analysis Textbook 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the high school Math Analysis textbook. 

5.0 Approval of Recommendation for 28-Day Review of Statistics as the Advanced 

Placement Statistics Textbook 

Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the recommendation for 28-Day review of Statistics as the Advanced Placement 

Statistics Textbook. 



Minutes Book Page 740  Board of Education 

Minutes 

April 24, 2018 

6.0 Approval to Invest Other Postemployment Benefit Funds in California Public 

Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) Managed by California Employers’ 

Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Plan 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-0, Dr. 

Rodriguez out of room, to approve the Investment of Other Postemployment 

Benefit Funds in California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) 

Managed by California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Plan. 

7.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Vending Services 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 3-1-0, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting and Dr. Rodriguez out of room, to authorize staff to award a 

contract to Continental Vending for vending services. 

8.0 Authorization to Award a Contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for 

Construction Management Services for the Portable-to-Permanent (P2P) 

Classroom Building at Muir Fundamental Elementary School 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 3-1-0, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting and Dr. Rodriguez out of room, to authorize staff to award a 

contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for construction management services 

for the Portable to Permanent (P2P) Classroom Building Project at Muir 

Fundamental Elementary School. 

9.0 Approval of Agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for Architectural 

Services for the Reconfiguration and Rerouting of the Drop off at Villa 

Fundamental Intermediate School 

Moved by Mr.Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to approve the agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for 

architectural services for Villa Fundamental Intermediate School Drop Off. 

10.0 Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Early College/FLEX Programs 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to approve the new job description:  Coordinator of Early 

College/FLEX Programs. 

11.0 Approval of New Job Description: Commercial Driver 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to approve the new job description:  Commercial Driver. 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – FIRST READING / NO ACTION REQUIRED 

Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: First Reading) 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting recessed at 10:10 p.m. to consider anticipated 

litigation, personnel matters, and negotiations. 



Board of Education   Minutes Book Page 741 

Minutes 

May 22, 2018 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Board meeting reconvened at 11:56 p.m. 

BOARD REPORTS  

Dr. Rodriguez: Requested a meeting with Monroe, Edison, Esqueda and Washington 

elementary schools related to enrollment issues. 

Ms. Amezcua: Asked staff to look into immunizations offered at Palmdale Unified. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting 

adjourned in memory of Rameses “Ramsey” O. Aguinaga and James E. Kalogris by President 

Amezcua at 12:09 a.m. 

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education is Tuesday, June 12, 2018, 

at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 

































































Minutes Book Page 773 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

June 2, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER 

Board President Amezcua called the meeting to order at 9:04 p.m.  Other members in 

attendance were Dr. Rodriguez and Mr. Palacio. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Heatley, Dr. Jimenez, Mr. McKinney, 

Dr. Allen, Dr. Helguera, Dr. Llamas, Mr. Roychowdhury, and Mr. Williams.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Board President Amezcua led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Dr. Philips asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to the 

Special Board meeting to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

Dr. Alvarez and Ms. Iglesias arrived at 9:08 a.m. 

PRESENTATIONS 

System of Support:  Projected Staffing / Board Priorities 

Superintendent Phillips opened the meeting then turned it over to Dr. Jimenez, 

Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services.  Dr. Allen, Assistant Superintendent, 

Teaching and Learning, and Dr. Llamas, Assistant Superintendent, School Performance 

and Culture presented the Board with a comprehensive overview of the vision for system 

alignment and transformation.  

BREAK 

The Board took a brief break at 10:49 a.m. 

Dr. Heatley left meeting at 10:50 a.m. 

The Special Board meeting reconvened at 10:56 a.m. 

Mr. Roychowdhury continues with the presentation by providing the Board with 

detailed SAUSD financials and budget assumptions.  After further discussion, questions, 

answers, and requests, the presentation ended to allow the Board to meet for Closed 

Session matters. 



Minutes Book Page 774  Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 2, 2018 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Special Board meeting recessed at 1:22 p.m. to consider anticipated litigation, 

personnel matters, and negotiations. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Board meeting reconvened at 4:39 p.m. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting 

adjourned by President Amezcua at 4:39 p.m. 

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education is Tuesday, June 12, 2018, 

at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of 

gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes determining the estimated value of gift, 

the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided 

by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property 

on behalf of the District.  While greatly appreciating suitable 

donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly 

or indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s 

discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: “Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

AJ:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 If the value of a gift exceeds

$500, the Superintendent

shall bring the nature of the

gift, with a specific

recommendation, to the

Board of Education for

approval.  The gifts under

this item are all valued at

more than $500.

 Total donated: $5,155

 2017-18 total donations to-

date: $463,778.75

1.2



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – June 12, 2018 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or 

other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided by the donor. 

AJ:mo 

School/Department: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used For: 

SAUSD $5,000 Schools First Federal 

Credit Union 

Educators of the 

Year & Classified 

School Employees 

of the Year 

Reception  

Elementary Music 

Department 

H. Landau 

Wood Clarinet 

in hard case, 

assorted sheet 

music, and 

practice books 

$155 

(value 

determined by 

owner) 

Dr. Alan Barbour 

1218 Berkshire Lane 

Newport Beach 92660 

Band and orchestra 

programs 

June 12, 2018 

Donations 

$5,155 

2017-18 Total Donations $463,778.75 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-

19 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learner Programs and Student 

Achievement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

for Migrant Education District Service Agreement (DSA) 

for the 2018-19 school year.  The DSA reflects the services 

and available Migrant Education budget for the school 

year. 

RATIONALE: 

SAUSD is a Migrant Education (ME) reimbursed district and required to submit a District Service 

Agreement to the Migrant Education Program (MEP), Region IX.  The purpose of the MEP is to 

provide supplemental support services to ensure ME students receive full and appropriate 

opportunities to meet the same challenging state academic content and literacy standards, meet 

graduation requirements and attain college and career readiness standards through a coordinated 

and streamlined manner.  These additional academic and supports help ameliorate the educational 

disruptions and other factors that result from repeated moves and interrupted schooling. 

The advocacy and outreach activities provided for migratory students and their families, includes 

providing ME students and their families avenues to gain access to district as well as external 

agency education, health, nutrition, and social services.  

FUNDING: 

Revenue Title I Part C:  $543,685.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-19 School Year. 

AJ:NS:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 United States Code sections

6396(b) and 6394 [c][1][A]

require districts participating in

the Migrant Education Program

to submit a DSA that articulates

the identified needs, actions and

funding allocations to support

qualifying MEP students.

1.3





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Signing Naturally Student Textbook/Workbook, Level 2: 

Units 13-17 (Course: American Sign Language 3) 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Nuria Solís, Director, English Learner Programs and Student 

Achievement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of the 

American Sign Language level 2 textbook Units 13-17 for High 

School Students (ASL).  The Signing Naturally Level 2: Units 

13-17 has gone through the selection, adoption, and 28-day 

review process at Segerstrom High School.  The adoption of 

Signing Naturally Student textbook was Board approved at the 

June 27, 2017, meeting.   

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of American Sign Language 3 is to build upon the receptive and expressive skills 

taught in ASL1 and ASL2.  This third year of ASL will expand students’ capacity to understand 

the language and communicate effectively.  The course will increase accuracy in finger spellings 

and allow for recognition and demonstration of more sophisticated grammatical features of ASL.  

It will also incorporate activities which support the control of vocabulary, reading, and writing in 

“gloss,” critical thinking, and cultural competency.  

The specific goals and skills to be learned and developed will: 

 increase opportunities for high school students to meet A-G requirements, and

 improve students’ ability to communicate fluently, using more complex skills, and interacting

in a wide variety of situations, both socially and in the work place.

LCAP Goal 2.5: “Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, including Visual 

and Performing Arts (VAPA), world language and physical education courses.”  

FUNDING: 

General Fund:  $ 2,351.57 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board adoption of the

Signing Naturally Level 2

textbook

 28-day review occurred

from April 25 through

June 4, 2018 at

Segerstrom High School

1.4



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the Signing Naturally Student Textbook/Workbook, Level 2: Units 13-17 (Course: 

American Sign Language 3) 

DA:NS:mo 



DEPT/COURSE RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOK TYPE OF ADOPTION 

American Sign Language 3 

for High school students 

Signing Naturally student 

textbook/workbook, Level 2: Units 13-

17 

Authors: Ella Mae Lentz/Ken 

Mikos/Cheri Smith 

Dawn Sign Press 

6130 Nancy Ridge Drive 

San Diego, CA 92121-3223 

ISBN#9781581212211 

Basic 



ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Services for the 2018 summer

speech and debate program.

 Agreement will provide

coaching to approximately 520

students’ grades 4th through 11th

 Terms of agreement June 13

through August 12, 2018

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with EDL Squared for the 

2018 summer speech and debate program.   

RATIONALE: 

EDL Squared will provide students: 

 EDL Squared will provide college coaches from California, Illinois, Kentucky, Virginia,

Texas, and Minnesota to coach students.  The coaches from the best speech and debate

colleges in the nation and students will be placed on coaches’ radar for potential

scholarships in the future.

 The services provided will expand the students’ vocabulary and give them the tools to

express themselves like young professionals.  Bringing college coaches to the District

guarantees that the students will get an opportunity to be recruited on a national level.

With this program, we begin to break the cycle of poverty by offering our students the

tools and the educational connections that open doors for them in the future.

 Students will explore the educational career development necessary to advance

themselves according to their area of specialization in their own career objective

comprising of speech, acting, and debate.

 Students will be coached by college coaches and have one on one interviews explaining

what universities look for in a speech and debate student and the different scholarship

opportunities available to them.

 Students will be exposed to college techniques and practices in speech and debate.

This program will be implemented at Santa Ana High School for the 2018 summer enrichment 

program for a period of six weeks.  This agreement will provide services to approximately 520 

students’ grades 4th through 11th. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that include, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic supports, and technology-based resources.”   

1.5



FUNDING: 

Title I:  $190,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018. 

DA:mo 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (EDL Squared, 16830 Ventura Blvd, Ste 343, 

Encino, CA 91436) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Administrative and operational support specific

to the coaches conducting the Speech & Debate Summer Enrichment Program. Involvement will 

include: 

Coaches’ Salaries: We will secure coaches and pay for the coaches’ salaries to conduct the 

program. 

Coaches’ Travel Arrangements: We will arrange and cover travel costs for coaches coming in 

from out of area. 

Services will be for the upcoming speech camp, July 2-July 27, which will host at most 520 

students and provide 80 coaches. Administrative and operational support will occur during the 

last three weeks of the program and will be conducted with the approval of any and all SAUSD 

requirements. 

Step 1 – Discuss & Finalize Coaching Requirements 

• We will meet with SAUSD key personnel to discuss, understand, and finalize any

requirements for coaches per SAUSD guidelines.



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

• We will create agreements outlining criteria for the camp as well as SAUSD

requirements.

• We will send out contracts and agreements to potential coaches as identified by

SAUSD personnel securing their services for the camp.

Step 2 – Arrange Travel & Accommodations 

• We will gather all personal travel information for coaches to begin arrange for travel.

• We will arrange travel (airfare, lodging, and ground transportation) for out-of- area

coaches.

Step 3 – Arrange Travel & Accommodations 

• We will bring in coaches for the speech and debate enrichment program including

local and out of area coaches.

• The coaches will teach and coach students for the speech and debate enrichment

program.

Step 4 – Payment & Review 

• We will ensure payment to all coaches participating in the program.

• We will follow-up and review the overall effectiveness of the program from a

logistical standpoint with SAUSD personnel.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

6/13/2018 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 8/12/2018.

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed One Hundred Ninety Thousand 

Dollars ($190,000).  

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide 

DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required 

hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents and 

employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District EDL Squared 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 16830 Ventura Blvd, Ste 343 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Encino, CA 91436 



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

24. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 



9 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 13TH DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Manoj Roychowdhury 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

Signed Date Signed Date 

* Risk Manager will review all insurance requirements for the District.

Joe Jotkowitz

President

4/30/18



ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Head Start Self-Assessment Correction

Action Plan for the 2017-18 program year

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 

2017-18 Program Year 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, E.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the Head Start Self-Assessment 

Corrective Action Plan for 2017-18 program year, 

which complies with the Federal regulations of the Performance Standards and Head Start Act. 

The regulations state that the Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan and findings must be 

approved annually by the Board of Education.  The self-assessment reviews all program areas for 

compliance in the following areas: education, health, safety, nutrition, family and community 

partnerships, program design and management, and eligibility, recruitment, selection, 

enrollment, and attendance (ERSEA). 

RATIONALE: 

Each year the Head Start program completes a self-assessment and a corrective action plan must 

be developed.  This self-assessment is a review of all program areas and is different from the 

review completed by the Grantee of the Orange County Head Start which monitors for 

compliance and quality.  It is a self review that ensures that the program is in compliance with 

Federal regulations of the Head Start Act and Performance Standards.  

LCAP Goal 3: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for the 2017-2018 program 

year. 

DA:CE:mo 

1.6



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START 

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18 

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018 

SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018 

      Program Design & Management         REVIEWER(S):  Charlotte S. Ervin, Diana Colwell 

HS/EHS 
Regulation 
Citation No. 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

1302.93 

HS Act.642 

In review of the personnel files, there 

were staff members did not have all 

necessary immunizations as required by 

California Community Care licensing.   

Title 22. Also, there was an employee 

that did not receive bloodborne pathogens 

training. 

There was no evidence that staff had 

competed the required Child Abuse 

Training from Community Care Licensing 

(CCL) which was required as of March 

30,2018. 

Governance – There was no evidence that 

the community assessment information 

was shared with the governing bodies. 

Quarterly    file    reviews   

will    be conducted by the 

Coordinator to ensure that all 

staff files are up to date and 

the tracking sheet updated. 

All staff will be required to 

provide certificates of 

completion for CCL online 

Child Abuse Training. 

Annually staff will complete 

the training and certificates 

will be placed in their file.  The 

Head Start secretary will 

ensure that they are completed. 

Training will be provided on 

Bloodborne pathogens twice a 

year. 

The community assessment 

results will be provided to the 

Policy Committee and the 

Board. 

Head Start 
Coordinator 

Head Start 
Coordinator 

June 13, 
2018 

June 30, 
2018 

June 1, 2018 
Human 
Resources 

Tracking Sheet 

Immunization 

Records. 

Child Abuse 

Certificate of 

Completion 

Training 

Agenda and 

Sign In Sheet 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START 

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18 

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018 

SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018 

Mental Health         REVIEWER(S):  Charlotte Ervin, Martha Alarcon 
HS/EHS 

Regulation 
Citation No. 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

1302.45 Mental Health there were three referrals 

at the Broadway site that did not have 

timely follow up. 

The Mental Health consultant 

will provide services in a 

timely manner. Within one 

week of receiving referrals, she 

will make contact with the 

teacher and staff at the 

designated sited to begin 

services’. All documentation 

will be noted in the child’s file. 

The Head Start Coordinator will 

meet with the MH Consultant to 

discuss children’s progress. 

Head Start 
Coordinator, 
Assistant 

Coordinator of 

Education, and 

Disabilities 

Senior 

Administration 

Clerk 

June 30, 
2018 

June 30,2018 
Coordinator 
File 
Review 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START 

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18 

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018 

SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018 

Nutrition/Health         REVIEWER(S): Martha Alarcon, Gladys Smith 
HS/EHS 

Regulation 
Citation No. & 

Brief Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

1302.46 Children that needed medical and dental 

treatment was not identified and tracked 

in Child Plus.  Child Plus system was 

not utilized to track expired physicals 

and dentals exams. 

The Child Plus database will 

be set up at the beginning of 

each year to identify and track 

expired physical and dental 

exams.  The senior 

administration clerk, nurse, and 

community worker will contact 

families prior to the expiration 

date and request a new exam. 

Head Start 
Coordinator 

Nurse 

Community 

Workers 

July 1, 
2018 
Ongoing 

July 1, 2018 
Child Plus 

data notes  

and reports 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START 

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18 

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018 

SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018 

Education  REVIEWER(S): Paul Salazar, Margret Fausto, and Gabriela Arrellanes 
HS/EHS 

Regulation 
Citation No. & 

Brief Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

1304.16 CLASS – The agency score in Classroom 

Organization (5.8) was below the Head 

Start contract.  A score of six is needed.  

The program does not have staff to 

oversee CLASS and build a cadre of 

mentors to support teaching staff.  

The program will continue to 

work with   staff   to increase 

scores in Classroom 

Organization.  Each teaching 

staff will develop a Quality 

Improvement Plan (QIP). 

Mentor coaches will provide 

staff  with training and  

technical   assistance based on  

the QIP.  Hire an Early Learning 

Specialist to train mentor and 

coach staff to increase scores. 

Assistant 

Coordinator 

of Education 

and 

Disabilities 

June 30, 

2018 

Ongoing 

June 30, 2018 

Training Sign 

in Sheets 

Agency 

Staff Quality 

Improvement 

Plans (QIP) 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START 

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18 

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018 

SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018 

Education 
(continued) 

1302.32 
1302.33 

Classrooms need more pictures, 

puzzles,  and books reflecting  different 

cultures.  

Outdoor Experiences: More 

manipulative toys and books are needed 

to provide a variety of experiences 

during outside time. 

 Developmental Screening: 

Parent concerns on the ASQ and ASQ 

SE developmental screening were not 

addressed in a timely manner. 

Materials reflecting cultures 

will be added to the classroom 

as well as manipulatives and 

books to the outside 

environment. 

The ECER Checklist will be 

completed within the first 45 

day of school by all teaching 

staff. Based on the results of the 

ECERS and the High Scope 

Program Quality Assessment 

(PQA) Materials will be 

purchased for the Classroom. 

Assistant Coordinator will 

monitor to ensure that all 

concerns are addressed on the 

developmental screening. 

Assistant 

Coordinator 

of Education 

and 

Disabilities 

August 13, 

2018 

Ongoing 

June 30, 2018 

Coordinator 

Tracking Sheet 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START 

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18 

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018 

SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018 

Disabilities           REVIEWER(S): Charlotte S. Ervin 

HS/EHS 
Regulation 

Citation No. & 

Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completio
n 

Target 

Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

1303.75 Children were referred to the SAUSD 

Child Find; however, there was not a 

consistent system for tracking whether 

services were provided and children 

were assessed. 

Head Start will collaborate  

with SAUSD Special 

Education – Child Find to 

develop a system for tracking 

referrals  and services 

provided to families. The new 

procedure will be written and 

staff will be trained.  

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 

Disabilities 

Senior 

Administration 

Clerk 

June 
30,2018 

Ongoing 

June 30, 2018 
Coordinator 
Disabilities 

Tracking system 

Meeting Sign  

In Sheet 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START 

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18 

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018 

SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018 

Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment & Attendance  REVIEWER(S):  Charlotte S. Ervin, Camha Bui 

HS/EHS 
Regulation 

Citation No. & 
Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 

Completion 

Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 
(Date) 

PS 1302. 12 Enrollment Applications were    missing 

information including race and ethnicity. 

There was no Self-Declaration provided 

for two parent families where parents 

were not working. 

All applications  will  be 

thoroughly reviewed by the 

Head Start coordinator and 

community workers to 

ensure accuracy and 

thoroughness of 

information on the 

application. Incomplete 

application will be 

returned. 

Head Start 

Coordinator 

Community 

workers 

June 30, 2018 

Ongoing 

June 30, 2018 
Weekly 
Attendance 
Reports 
Staff Meeting 
Notes 

1302. 60 Program did not meet 10% of 

enrollment for children with disabilities. 

At the time of the assessment there were 

53 children enrolled   with a certified 

IEP.   There must be 55 children 

enrolled. 

Coordinator Assistant 

Coordinator, and 

community workers will 

recruit at organizations that 

serve children with 

disabilities as well as 

collaborate with  the school 

district to identify families 

that would be eligible for 

Head Start services.  

Head Start 

Coordinator 

Community 

Workers 

August 13, 

2018 

Ongoing 

Child Plus Report 
Recruitment Plan 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START 

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18 

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018 

SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018 

Family and Community Partnership  REVIEWER(S): Daicy Cruz, Lizet Ruelas, and Adriana Jimenez 

HS/EHS 
Regulation 

Citation No. & 
Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

PS 1302. 52 At one of the centers, 10 % of the 

files reviewed had incomplete Family 

Partnership Agreements (FPA).  

Coordinator will continue to 

work with the Community 

Worker to ensure that FPA’s 

are completed.  A report will 

be completed weekly on the 

status. Coordinator will 

review child plus weekly. 

Community 

Worker 

HS Coordinator 

June 30, 2018 

Ongoing 

June 30, 2018 
Weekly 
Attendance 
Reports 
Staff Meeting 
Notes 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 

46077 for 2017-2018 Program Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Daniel Allen, Ed.D, Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Director, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of 

the Quality Rating and Improvement System (QRIS) Block 

Grant No. 46077 for the 2017-2018 program year.  

RATIONALE: 

The QRIS Block Grant will provide funding for quality 

improvements, staff development and materials for Early 

Childhood Education classrooms districtwide.  The QRIS Block 

Grant will also provide funding for mental health services 

accessible to all students.  The application for this grant was 

submitted in April 2018.  QRIS Block Grant funds will roll over 

to the next fiscal year. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs that 

includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic support 

and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

Revenue California Department of Education:  $222,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 46077 for the 2017-2018 

program year. 

AJ:KO:mo

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 The QRIS Block grant

will provide funding for

quality improvements,

staff development and

materials for Early

Childhood Education

classrooms

 The QRIS Block grant

will provide funding for

mental health services to

all students

 The application for this

grant was submitted in

April 2018

1.7



























AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 

School Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed.  An extended 

school-sponsored trip requires the approval of the Board of 

Education.  A trip is considered to be an extended school - 

sponsored trip when it takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student development. 

In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such trips encourage 

new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, and help students 

relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful planning can greatly 

enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall 

require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national and international safety 

and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 3 field trips for approval

 Schools requesting: Santa Ana,

Segerstrom, and Valley

 13 students in total

 5 certificated and 0 classified

chaperones in total

(At least 1 certificated staff

member is assigned to each

field trip per BP)

 $10,885 total cost of field trips

1.8



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – June 12, 2018 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

May 30–June 3, 2018 

(Wednesday - Sunday) 

Ratification 

Segerstrom High 

School 

CIF State Track & 

Field Meet 

Buchanan High School 

Clovis, CA 

$585.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

CIF) 

2 2 

June 10–15, 2018 

(Sunday - Friday) 

Ratification 

Valley High School 

Cooking Up Change 

U.S. Department of 

Education  

Washington D.C. 

$1,475.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

CTE, High 

School, Inc., 

& Site 

Discretionary) 

3 2 

June 18–23, 2018 

(Monday - Saturday) 

Santa Ana High 

School 

NJROTC Leadership 

Academy  

Camp Pendleton 

Marine Corps. Base, 

CA 

$130.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

NJROTC & 

parent of 

students) 

8 1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School 

student athletes to compete in the CIF State Track and Field Meet 

at Buchanan High School Stadium in Clovis, California on May 

30-June 3, 2018. 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting their student athletes to 

compete in the CIF State Track and Field Meet in Clovis, 

California. 

RATIONALE: Segerstrom High School has two athletes who have qualified to 

compete in the CIF State Track and Field Meet in Clovis, CA. 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 2 chaperones (2 certificated) 

COSTS: $585.00 per student - To include travel, lodging, and meals 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by CIF funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School student athletes to compete in the CIF State Track 

and Field Meet at Buchanan High School Stadium in Clovis, 

California on May 30-June 3, 2018. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students to 

compete in the 2018 Cooking Up Change Competition at the U.S. 

House of Representatives in Washington D.C.  The trip will be 

on June 10-15, 2018. 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting approval for their students to 

compete in the 2018 Cooking Up Change Competition in 

Washington D.C. 

RATIONALE: One team of three students will be part of a Culinary Arts 

competition to create a lunch menu entrée and side dish that can 

be cooked in a high school cafeteria.  Students will use their 

critical thinking skills, problem-solving skills, and interpersonal 

skills during the event.  In addition, students will have an 

opportunity to give an impactful input during a Congressional 

briefing on school lunches. 

PARTICIPANTS: 3 students and 2 chaperones (2 certificated) 

COSTS: $1,475.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by CTE, High School, Inc., and Site Discretionary 

funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Valley High 

School students to compete in the 2018 Cooking Up Change 

Competition at the U.S. House of Representatives in Washington 

D.C. on June 10-15, 2018. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School’s 

NJROTC cadets to participate in the NJROTC Leadership 

Academy at Camp Talega on the Camp Pendleton Marine Corps. 

Base, CA.  The trip will be on June 18-23, 2018.  

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting approval for their NJROTC 

cadets to participate in the NJROTC Leadership Academy in 

Orange, CA. 

RATIONALE: Leadership Academy is designed for top cadets who will return 

to the unit in leadership positions.  They will be tested on their 

physical and mental abilities.  They will also be instructed in 

practical leadership, advanced military drill, orienteering, service 

etiquette, self-awareness, and NJROTC academic subject areas. 

The cadets will receive training in order to become leaders within 

the NJROTC program and for their future after high school. 

PARTICIPANTS: 8 students and 1 chaperones (1 certificated) 

COSTS: $130.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and transportation 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by NJROTC and parents of students 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana High 

School’s NJROTC cadets to participate in the NJROTC 

Leadership Academy at the Camp Pendleton Marine Corps. 

Base, CA on June 18-23, 2018. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service 

Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with 

Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Helguera, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Special 

Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of Individualized Education Program (IEP) services for ten 

students with disabilities.  

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no 

cost to parents, for all students with disabilities who reside 

within the District in accordance with their IEPs.   

Student #338230 is a 9th grade student who was previously attending Century High School.  Due 

to significant behavioral concerns, the IEP team recommended non-public school placement.  

The student began attending Beacon Day School on April 11, 2018.  Student #348779 is a 10th 

grade student who previously attended Godinez Fundamental High School.  Due to the student’s 

deteriorating social-emotional functioning, non-public school placement was recommended by 

the IEP team.  The student began attending Rossier Park Junior/High School on April 24, 2018.  

Student #354818 is a 12th grade student who was previously attending KIDA (non-public 

school).  KIDA closed down in December of 2017 and the student was receiving Home/Hospital 

Instruction pending availability at a non-public school that could meet his needs.  On May 1, 

2018, student began attending school at Port View Preparatory (non-public school).  Student 

#358864 is a 9th grade student previously attending Godinez Fundamental School.  Due to 

significant maladaptive behaviors, student began attending Olive Crest Academy (non-public 

school) via IEP team recommendation on March 28, 2018.   

Student #400634 is a 5th grade student previously attending Martin Elementary School.  Due to 

significant maladaptive behaviors, the IEP team recommended a change of placement to a non-

public school.  Student began attending Del Sol School on May 3, 2018. Student #408531 is an 

8th grade student previously attending McFadden Intermediate School.  Due to a significant 

decline in her social-emotional functioning, the IEP team recommended that she receive 

intensive therapeutic treatment within a residential treatment center.  Student began attending 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Ten students with disabilities

will be served per students’

IEPs.

• Vendors are certified

nonpublic schools and

agencies which serve

students with disabilities per

students’ IEPs.

1.9



Devereux (League City) in Texas on April 30, 2018.  Student #414268 is a 5th grade student 

previously attending Adams Elementary School.  Due to significant emotional/behavioral 

challenges, the IEP recommended a change of placement to a non-public school.  Student began 

attending Olive Crest Academy on March 28, 2018.  Student #420732 is a 4th grade student 

previously attending Adams Elementary School.  Due to significant maladaptive behaviors, 

including physical aggression, parents consented to non-public school after several IEP 

meetings.  Student began attending Del Sol School on April 16, 2018.  Student #428953 is a 3rd 

grade student attending Del Sol School.  Student was previously attending Del Sol School on a 

modified schedule.  At her 30-day IEP meeting, the IEP assessed her needs and determined that 

the student was able to attend school full time, therefore more services minutes were added.  

Student #434464 is a 2nd grade student previously attending Adams Elementary School.  Due to 

significant maladaptive behaviors, the IEP team recommended a change in placement to a non-

public school.  The student began attending Olive Crest Academy on May 9, 2018. 

These students require services that address academic, behavioral, social-emotional, and other 

unique needs as identified in student’s IEP.  If a program is not available, necessary contract 

services are required through a certified nonpublic school/agency. 

LCAP Goal 2.2: “Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs).” 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $165,126 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 

agencies for students with disabilities for the 2017-18 school year. 

MH:HC:bg:cvl 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 

Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

Board Meeting: June 12, 2018 

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

338230 $21,831 Beacon Day School 

348779 $8,752 Rossier Park High School 

354818 $14,200 Port View Preparatory 

358864 $14,167 Olive Crest Academy 

400634 $9,876 Del Sol School 

408531 $38,138 Devereux - Texas 

414268 $13,542 Olive Crest Academy 

420732 $14,484 Del Sol School 

428953 $17,856 Del Sol School 

434464 $12,280 Olive Crest Academy 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Student with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Helguera, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, Special 

Education/SELPA 

PREPARED BY:  Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of payment and reimbursement of costs 

incurred by parents  of one student with 

disabilities.  The Individuals with Disabilities 

Education Act and its amendments (IDEA and 

IDEIA) provide due process rights to parents of 

students with disabilities that afford them the option 

of submitting claims to the California Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH).  Parents most 

often state that school districts have not met the free and appropriate public education (FAPE) 

standard as provided in the law, i.e. that the student has not made adequate educational progress.  

This formal claim results in alternative dispute resolution sessions that involve a due process 

hearing officer provided by OAH.  To work cooperatively with parents and to avoid costly and 

adversarial due process hearings that include legal representation, school districts work diligently 

toward settlement of these legal claims.  As provided in other civil rights legislation, this claim 

provides for reimbursement of parent’s legal fees.   

RATIONALE: 

The parties on the attached list participated in a resolution session and mediation following the 

filing of a due process hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable 

for costs incurred. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to Exceed $9,000 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Payment of legal fees, parent 

reimbursement and compensatory 

education services per settlement 

agreement for 1 student with disabilities 

by licensed schools, providers, and/or 

agencies. 

1.10



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for student with disabilities for the 

2017-18 school year. 

MH:DJ:cvl 



Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities 

for 2017-18 School Year 

Board Meeting: June 12, 2018 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Payee: 

302366 $9,000 Educational Services Licensed schools, 

providers, and/or agencies 

for prospective 

compensatory education 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed 

Purchase Order Listing for all purchase orders created during 

the period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018. The 

Board through individual agenda items has previously 

approved purchase orders for contracts over $25,000. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary Report provides a summary of all purchase orders created during 

the period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 by funding source.  The Detailed Purchase 

Order Listing Report lists each individual purchase order created by vendor for the period of 

May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018. Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the District 

Superintendent or designee. Such delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

financial transactions or any other contract.   

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase Order Listing of all purchase 

orders created during the period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018. 

MR:jg:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between May 9, 2018

through May 22, 2018

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.11



Date:    May 22, 2018

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

From:    Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject: Purchase Order Summary: From 09-MAY-2018 through 22-MAY-2018

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $  53,803.63 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  27,333.29 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Intermediate Schools  $  1,591.00 

Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant  $  33,098.55 

Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant Program  $  349.54 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $  13,722.80 

Fund 01 Civic Center Rental Fees  $  10,613.38 

Fund 01 College Readiness Block Grant  $  6,558.31 

Fund 01 Communication Studies (Speech and Debate)  $  5,090.00 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  12,187.72 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $  1,138.50 

Fund 01 Education for Homeless Children and Youth  $  491.61 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $  7,188.40 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $  12,090.33 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $  323.20 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  1,990.79 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $  415,845.06 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $  593.26 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $  1,481.19 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $  610.00 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $  15,281.76 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  229,643.65 

Fund 01 Orange County Community Foundation Grant  $  132.00 

Fund 01 Positive School Climate Model  $  2,771.81 

Fund 01 Recruitment/Retention - Marketing  $  2,000.00 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $  4,558.51 

Fund 01 SA Public Schools Foundation (SAPSF) Check  $  106.68 

Fund 01 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6)  $  11,659.98 

Fund 01 SC-LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  5,296.95 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $  5,512.06 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $  61.09 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  40,854.50 

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk •  Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member •  John Palacio, Member

Valerie Amezcua, President •  Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Vice President

BOARD OF EDUCATION



Fund 01 Supplementary Prgs-Specialized Secondary  $  4,296.11 

Fund 01 Technology Refresh  $  80,446.25 

Fund 01 The California Wellness Foundation  $  14,992.64 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  99,980.29 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $  13,861.85 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Instructional Materials (7156)  $  11,166.22 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $  2,621.77 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $  419,055.63 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $  144,687.07 

Fund 01 Valley HS Academies  $  456.10 

Fund 01 WASC (was FdRes 010031)  $  696.52 

 $  1,716,240.00 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Discretionary Accounts  $  4,194.64 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  1,196.03 

 $  5,390.67 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $  159,532.09 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program QRIS Block Grant RFA  $  774.93 

 $  160,307.02 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  7,531.61 

 $  7,531.61 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $  66,262.01 

 $  66,262.01 

Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $  80,949.00 

 $  80,949.00 

Fund 28 Fund 28 Measure G Series D  $  7,630.00 

 $  7,630.00 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $  1,915.80 

 $  1,915.80 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  9,110.00 

 $  9,110.00 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
13

62
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
LL

E
G

E
 B

O
A

R
D

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
75

.0
0 

38
13

64
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 6
00

.7
8 

38
13

65
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

C
T

IV
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
S

at
ur

da
y 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

H
E

N
IN

G
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
00

.0
0 

38
13

66
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
T

R
IN

G
S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

,2
19

.5
8 

38
13

67
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
T

R
IN

G
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 1
,5

24
.6

7 

38
13

68
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

5.
41

 

38
13

69
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

H
E

 A
C

M
E

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 7
,5

00
.0

0 

38
13

70
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
D

 T
IM

E
 IN

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 C
T

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

, I
N

C
.

E
du

ca
tio

n 
A

ca
de

m
y 

[0
43

4]
 C

H
S

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

38
.5

0 

38
13

71
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

A
Y

N
E

 B
E

N
N

E
T

T
 d

ba
 D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 S
U

R
V

IV
A

L 

S
K

IL
LS

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 2

,9
21

.9
2 

38
13

72
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

E
LL

Y
 P

A
P

E
R

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
,3

54
.1

5 

38
13

73
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E
 D

es
tin

at
io

n 
G

ra
du

at
io

n-
In

te
rm

 S
ch

s
M

C
F

A
D

D
E

N
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

.0
0 

38
13

73
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
C

F
A

D
D

E
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
,9

49
.0

0 

38
13

74
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

U
T

F
R

O
N

T
 M

E
D

IA
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
E

G
E

R
S

T
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,7
50

.0
0 

38
13

75
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

E
R

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S

 H
E

R
T

Z
B

E
R

G
 N

E
W

 

M
E

T
H

O
D

, I
N

C
.

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 B
O

O
K

S
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

4,
99

3.
05

 

38
13

76
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

R
E

A
C

H
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 2
,2

17
.6

1 

38
13

77
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
 B

O
O

K
 C

LU
B

S
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,0

40
.9

0 

38
13

78
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

T
'S

 O
F

F
IC

E
 $

 
 8

.1
7 

38
13

79
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 Z

O
O

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

32
.0

0 

38
13

80
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
04

.0
0 

38
13

81
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E

 A
T

H
LE

T
IC

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
S

 

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 (

C
S

A
D

A
)

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

08
.0

0 

38
13

82
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
ef

or
e 

an
d 

A
fte

r 
S

ch
oo

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
C

F
A

D
D

E
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,0

87
.5

8 

38
13

83
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LE

G
O

LA
N

D
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
LO

W
E

LL
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,0

50
.0

0 

38
13

85
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

A
Y

M
A

R
K

 d
ba

 R
H

Y
M

E
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
4.

43
 

38
13

86
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
C

A
R

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
33

.2
1 

38
13

87
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
S

T
 F

E
N

C
E

, I
N

C
.

F
E

N
C

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 F

A
IR

V
IE

W
 S

IT
E

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

5,
14

1.
97

 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
13

88
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

S
C

-E
ar

ly
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

(P
re

K
-g

r 
6)

M
A

R
T

IN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
26

.5
7 

38
13

89
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
R

T
R

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

S
IC

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 9
,0

72
.7

8 

38
13

90
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
T

R
IN

G
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 3
,3

61
.1

6 

38
13

91
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

A
N

LE
Y

'S
 B

O
IL

E
R

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 4

,2
01

.9
8 

38
13

92
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 4
94

.8
9 

38
13

93
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

A
N

C
H

O
 S

A
N

T
IA

G
O

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
O

LL
E

G
E

 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

89
.0

0 

38
13

94
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IN

T
E

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
, I

N
C

.
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 5
,1

60
.0

0 

38
13

95
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IN

T
E

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
, I

N
C

.
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 2
,1

50
.0

0 

38
13

97
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IN

T
E

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
, I

N
C

.
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
,5

99
.0

0 

38
13

98
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
E

G
E

R
S

T
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

,3
60

.0
0 

38
13

99
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

A
V

E
 B

A
N

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 4

,6
93

.0
0 

38
14

01
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

,1
55

.0
0 

38
14

02
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

IM
 T

U
C

K
E

R
 d

ba
 T

N
T

 E
LE

C
T

R
IC

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

,0
50

.0
0 

38
14

03
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

IR
D

 P
LA

S
T

IC
S

, I
N

C
.

F
un

d 
01

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 $

 
 5

,0
00

.0
0 

38
14

04
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
ID

E
A

S
 U

N
LI

M
IT

E
D

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

S
, L

LC
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

58
.0

0 

38
14

05
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
J.

W
. P

E
P

P
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
00

.0
0 

38
14

06
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

37
.9

2 

38
14

07
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

61
.6

3 

38
14

08
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 4
8.

38
 

38
14

09
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 4
8.

38
 

38
14

10
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

 $
 

 3
,1

13
.8

7 

38
14

11
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
,0

00
.0

0 

38
14

12
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
4.

32
 

38
14

13
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
23

.2
1 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
14

14
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
07

.8
0 

38
14

15
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LA
T

H
R

O
P

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
08

.2
8 

38
14

16
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
16

.3
6 

38
14

17
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
19

.8
4 

38
14

18
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
A

R
T

S
 

A
C

A
D

E
M

Y

K
in

de
r 

R
ea

di
ne

ss
 P

ro
gr

am
 II

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
,4

81
.1

9 

38
14

19
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
0.

13
 

38
14

20
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
7.

72
 

38
14

21
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
E

du
ca

tio
n 

fo
r 

H
om

el
es

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Y
ou

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

10
.2

4 

38
14

22
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

S
E

S
 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 (
O

C
S

N
O

)

M
ed

i-C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
pt

io
n

H
E

A
LT

H
/H

O
M

E
-H

O
S

P
IT

A
L 

IN
S

T
R

 $
 

 5
0.

00
 

38
14

23
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
E

du
ca

tio
n 

fo
r 

H
om

el
es

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Y
ou

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

81
.3

7 

38
14

24
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
J 

B
 B

O
S

T
IC

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 5

,5
05

.0
0 

38
14

25
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

U
T

O
 T

R
U

C
K

 K
A

R
G

O
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

U
R

G
E

N
T

 U
P

F
IT

S

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 4

61
.4

0 

38
14

26
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

U
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

R
A

P
ID

 W
A

LL
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 P

S
S

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

2,
06

4.
00

 

38
14

30
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

R
E

A
M

S
 F

O
R

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

E
N

G
A

G
E

 3
60

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
ef

or
e 

an
d 

A
fte

r 
S

ch
oo

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
F

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

 
 1

7,
40

0.
00

 

38
14

31
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E

 U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 S
A

N
 

B
E

R
N

A
D

IN
O

M
ed

i-C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
pt

io
n

H
E

A
LT

H
/H

O
M

E
-H

O
S

P
IT

A
L 

IN
S

T
R

 $
 

 5
60

.0
0 

38
14

32
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
H

O
R

P
E

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 8
,7

45
.0

0 

38
14

33
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

A
D

A
M

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,5

90
.0

0 

38
14

34
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

02
.0

3 

38
14

34
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
W

A
S

C
 (

w
as

 F
dR

es
 0

10
03

1)
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
96

.5
2 

38
14

35
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
1.

87
 

38
14

36
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
X

T
B

O
O

K
 W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

, L
LC

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
72

.8
2 

38
14

37
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
S

C
-E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
(P

re
K

-g
r 

6)
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
45

.6
2 

38
14

38
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 6
.4

5 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

3



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
14

39
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
A

R
T

IN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
02

.0
8 

38
14

40
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

63
.2

0 

38
14

41
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
H

E
N

IN
G

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

85
.6

2 

38
14

42
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
S

T
 M

U
S

IC
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 4

84
.0

7 

38
14

43
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

LI
C

K
 A

R
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
 d

ba
 D

IC
K

 B
LI

C
K

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

M
E

N
D

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
04

.9
5 

38
14

44
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

U
S

IC
IA

N
'S

 F
R

IE
N

D
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 2

71
.5

3 

38
14

45
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

E
LG

A
D

O
 G

U
IT

A
R

S
, L

LC
S

C
-L

C
F

F
-S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l/C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 3

,0
80

.7
9 

38
14

46
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S
 G

A
M

E
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

A
R

F
IE

LD
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
79

.4
4 

38
14

47
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 S
Y

N
E

R
G

Y
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

P
A

Y
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
34

.5
2 

38
14

48
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
35

.5
7 

38
14

49
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

S
U

P
P

LY

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

61
.6

3 

38
14

50
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
1.

51
 

38
14

52
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
N

E
T

T
E

 T
U

R
N

E
R

 d
ba

 A
LI

S
O

 P
R

IN
T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

48
.5

0 

38
14

53
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

M
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

U
P

P
LY

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
78

.7
7 

38
14

54
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
A

D
A

M
S

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,1
80

.0
0 

38
14

55
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E

 U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 T
U

C
K

E
R

 

W
IL

D
LI

F
E

 S
A

N
C

T
U

A
R

Y

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
35

.0
0 

38
14

56
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
S

at
ur

da
y 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

77
.0

6 

38
14

57
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L 
S

T
U

D
IO

S
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 (

ro
ll-

up
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,0

95
.0

0 

38
14

58
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

17
.2

8 

38
14

59
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
E

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 J

U
R

A
S

S
IC

 P
A

R
T

IE
S

 

A
N

D
 P

R
E

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 P
E

T
S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
75

.0
0 

38
14

60
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

A
R

F
IE

LD
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
22

.4
2 

38
14

62
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

S
O

 C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
, L

LC
 d

ba
 L

O
S

O
 C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
R

E
A

C
H

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 3

,0
00

.0
0 

38
14

63
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
 IM

P
R

IN
T

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

T
O

R
Y

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 1

,5
37

.8
2 

38
14

64
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 M

O
N

S
T

E
R

C
A

R
T

S
, I

N
C

.
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 1
,0

20
.0

0 

38
14

65
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

A
C

A
D

E
M

IC
 Q

U
IZ

 T
O

U
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

7.
00

 

38
14

66
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

,1
55

.0
0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

4



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
14

67
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
91

.7
6 

38
14

68
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
O

M
E

R
A

N
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
at

ur
da

y 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,6
35

.0
0 

38
14

68
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
O

M
E

R
A

N
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,1
55

.0
0 

38
14

69
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

U
'S

 G
O

LF
 C

A
R

T
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

,3
65

.9
5 

38
14

70
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
44

.3
9 

38
14

71
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
L.

L.
 T

O
M

K
E

LS
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 d

ba
 A

B
LE

 

D
U

C
T

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 5

,3
32

.7
6 

38
14

72
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

A
S

Y
 T

U
R

F
, I

N
C

.
T

R
U

F
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

H
E

N
IN

G
E

R

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

4,
41

9.
33

 

38
14

72
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

A
S

Y
 T

U
R

F
, I

N
C

.
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 9
27

.7
0 

38
14

73
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

75
.0

0 

38
14

74
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

 
 2

,2
07

.6
8 

38
14

75
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

G
B

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 E
X

T
R

O
N

 

E
LE

C
T

R
O

N
IC

S

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

50
.0

0 

38
14

76
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

18
.7

8 

38
14

77
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

98
.8

2 

38
14

78
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

O
 T

E
A

R
S

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 

W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
E

A
R

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
05

.2
2 

38
14

79
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
E

A
N

 IN
S

T
IT

U
T

E
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
H

A
R

V
E

Y
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
70

.0
0 

38
14

80
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
7.

86
 

38
14

81
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

S
C

-L
C

F
F

-S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l/C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

 
 3

8.
32

 

38
14

82
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,7

21
.5

7 

38
14

83
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
00

.6
2 

38
14

84
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

T
O

R
Y

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 3

,6
90

.9
8 

38
14

85
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
E

P
U

LV
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

4.
74

 

38
14

86
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,6

33
.7

1 

38
14

87
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

A
N

A
K

A
 F

A
R

M
S

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,7
50

.0
0 

38
14

88
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

48
.9

8 

38
14

89
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

A
R

F
IE

LD
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,0

82
.2

1 

38
14

91
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

84
.3

1 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

5



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
14

92
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

89
.9

9 

38
14

94
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

33
.0

5 

38
14

95
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

75
.9

2 

38
14

96
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
,6

35
.4

3 

38
14

97
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
83

.3
3 

38
14

98
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
S

B
O

A
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

80
.0

0 

38
14

99
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
 O

U
T

LI
N

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

H
O

O
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,1
15

.2
3 

38
15

00
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

IS
S

IO
N

 S
A

N
 J

U
A

N
 C

A
P

IS
T

R
A

N
O

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,3
20

.0
0 

38
15

02
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

93
.4

7 

38
15

03
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

06
.3

0 

38
15

04
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

2.
56

 

38
15

05
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

E
A

LL
Y

 G
O

O
D

 S
T

U
F

F
, I

N
C

.
S

C
-E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
(P

re
K

-g
r 

6)
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
72

.7
9 

38
15

06
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
A

R
F

IE
LD

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

51
.1

4 

38
15

07
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
7.

22
 

38
15

08
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
IL

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
30

.0
0 

38
15

09
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

A
S

IS
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
 IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
O

N
T

E
 V

IS
T

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,0

00
.0

0 

38
15

10
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
T

E
 V

IS
T

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
44

.3
2 

38
15

11
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

P
E

C
IA

LT
Y

/C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

 D
IR

E
C

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,7

63
.2

0 

38
15

12
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LI
E

D
 IN

D
U

S
T

R
IA

L 
T

E
C

H
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 4
19

.2
0 

38
15

13
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
IM

E
X

 W
IR

E
LE

S
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

63
.2

1 

38
15

14
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 1
00

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

66
.6

8 

38
15

15
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 1
00

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

81
.0

3 

38
15

16
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

U
T

O
 T

R
U

C
K

 K
A

R
G

O
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

U
R

G
E

N
T

 U
P

F
IT

S

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

,0
06

.5
0 

38
15

17
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

P
E

C
IA

LT
Y

/C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

 D
IR

E
C

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
75

.8
2 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

6



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
15

18
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

P
E

C
IA

LT
Y

/C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

 D
IR

E
C

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
05

.0
3 

38
15

19
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

IT
A

L 
LI

N
K

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
hw

ay
s 

T
ru

st
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 7
36

.3
0 

38
15

20
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

F
O

R
E

N
S

IC
 L

E
A

G
U

E
 d

ba
 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
S

P
E

E
C

H
 A

N
D

 D
E

B
A

T
E

 

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

S
tu

di
es

 (
S

pe
ec

h 
an

d 
D

eb
at

e)
K

-1
2 

T
E

A
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 $

 
 5

,0
90

.0
0 

38
15

21
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F

 T
H

E
 P

A
C

IF
IC

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

21
.0

0 

38
15

23
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

U
T

O
 T

R
U

C
K

 K
A

R
G

O
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

U
R

G
E

N
T

 U
P

F
IT

S

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

,0
22

.4
3 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 F

U
E

L 
C

A
R

D
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
5,

04
7.

55
 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
64

.7
4 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
/G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L 

R
E

LA
T

IO
N

S

 $
 

 2
04

.8
2 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
57

.7
5 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 2

6.
94

 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
A

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
59

.2
7 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

05
.3

8 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 4
,2

15
.4

7 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 IN

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

 $
 

 2
63

.9
7 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 7

38
.4

6 

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

W
A

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
 A

N
D

 D
E

LI
V

E
R

Y
 $

 
 1

,7
50

.7
5 

38
15

25
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

C
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

,3
10

.0
0 

38
15

26
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

C
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

,8
10

.0
0 

38
15

27
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F

 T
H

E
 P

A
C

IF
IC

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

H
A

R
V

E
Y

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

29
.0

0 

38
15

28
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LI

G
H

T
S

P
E

E
D

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

74
.7

6 

38
15

29
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
S

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 O

F
 IN

T
E

R
A

C
T

IV
E

 

T
O

U
V

H
 P

A
N

E
L 

T
V

'S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
6,

67
2.

48
 

38
15

30
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
S

.D
. B

ec
ht

el
, J

r.
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
S

T
A

F
F

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 3
,3

32
.6

4 

38
15

31
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

O
N

R
O

E
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
28

.0
0 

38
15

32
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F

 T
H

E
 P

A
C

IF
IC

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
A

R
F

IE
LD

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

72
.0

0 

38
15

33
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
20

.0
0 

38
15

34
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 P

A
R

T
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
LS

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

21
.3

5 

38
15

34
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 P

A
R

T
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
LS

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
C

A
R

T
H

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
21

.3
5 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

7



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
15

35
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

C
W

IL
 S

P
O

R
T

S
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

S
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

,5
60

.1
4 

38
15

36
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
O

M
E

R
S

!
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,1
44

.0
5 

38
15

37
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 4
66

.5
6 

38
15

38
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 5
21

.4
0 

38
15

39
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

C
M

G
, I

N
C

.
S

.D
. B

ec
ht

el
, J

r.
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
S

T
A

F
F

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 1
,2

25
.8

7 

38
15

40
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
C

IF
IC

 C
O

A
S

T
 E

N
T

E
R

T
A

IN
M

E
N

T
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 9
57

.8
9 

38
15

41
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

LE
N

N
 P

A
R

R
IS

H
 d

ba
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 L

O
C

K
 A

N
D

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

,2
00

.0
0 

38
15

42
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
01

.7
8 

38
15

43
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
C

A
R

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
27

.5
7 

38
15

45
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

E
M

C
O

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

,0
03

.1
4 

38
15

46
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

C
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

,8
10

.0
0 

38
15

47
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

O
 T

E
A

R
S

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 

W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
E

A
R

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
58

.7
7 

38
15

48
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
B

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
LU

N
C

H
 S

H
E

LT
E

R
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 

H
E

N
IN

G
E

R

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

6,
18

4.
43

 

38
15

49
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

A
T

E
 B

O
O

K
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
O

N
R

O
E

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

13
.9

4 

38
15

50
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
rg

s-
S

pe
ci

al
iz

ed
 S

ec
on

da
ry

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,2
96

.1
1 

38
15

51
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

H
A

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
E

P
U

LV
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

67
.3

9 

38
15

53
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

&
H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

F
R

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
64

.3
6 

38
15

53
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

&
H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

F
R

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
73

.8
0 

38
15

54
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

LA
T

H
R

O
P

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
96

.5
3 

38
15

55
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

P
H

E
R

O
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
LO

W
E

LL
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

91
.9

2 

38
15

56
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 O

F
 H

P
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 1

1,
38

7.
07

 

38
15

58
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

U
LV

E
R

 N
E

W
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
C

LA
S

S
R

O
O

M
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
6,

89
6.

41
 

38
15

59
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
4.

35
 

38
15

60
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

04
.0

6 

38
15

61
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
F

R
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

07
.7

4 

38
15

62
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

U
LV

E
R

 N
E

W
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
C

LA
S

S
R

O
O

M
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
5,

36
6.

56
 

38
15

70
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,6
88

.2
4 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

8



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
15

71
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,9
32

.0
0 

38
15

75
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
S

T
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
S

A
LE

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

8.
31

 

38
15

76
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
S

T
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
S

A
LE

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 (
ro

ll-
up

 4
12

4)
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
21

.9
0 

38
15

77
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 9

,5
07

.8
5 

38
15

78
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 5

59
.2

9 

38
15

79
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

IE
R

R
A

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,8
53

.3
0 

38
15

80
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

H
E

 P
A

D
C

A
S

T
E

R
, L

LC
 d

ba
 T

H
E

 P
A

D
C

A
S

T
E

R
 

O
R

 P
A

D
C

A
S

T
E

R

V
ID

E
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

T
w

o-
W

ay
 D

ig
ita

l I
T

F
S

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

ue
T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
 

 1
3,

86
1.

85
 

38
15

81
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 (

ro
ll-

up
 4

12
4)

S
E

G
E

R
S

T
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,8
58

.5
8 

38
15

82
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 O

F
 H

P
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

3,
91

3.
45

 

38
15

83
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,0
20

.3
1 

38
15

84
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
S

O
G

O
, L

LC
 d

ba
 U

Z
IB

U
LL

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
E

P
U

LV
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

90
.9

3 

38
15

85
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

40
.8

4 

38
15

86
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
K

IN
S

 M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 5

54
.0

6 

38
15

87
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

C
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 5

,5
25

.0
0 

38
15

88
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

17
.7

3 

38
15

89
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,3
47

.9
5 

38
15

90
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

58
.5

6 

38
15

92
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
E

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

57
.7

8 

38
15

93
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

U
P

P
LY

 M
A

S
T

E
R

, I
N

C
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 O

F
 H

P
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

3,
05

9.
30

 

38
15

94
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
H

A
R

V
E

Y
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
62

.5
4 

38
15

96
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
M

O
N

R
O

E
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
84

.2
2 

38
15

99
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
H

E
A

LT
H

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,7
15

.0
5 

38
16

00
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
H

E
N

IN
G

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

39
.6

4 

38
16

01
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
F

un
dr

ai
se

r 
(N

on
 A

S
B

-P
T

A
 D

ep
os

its
)

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
06

.8
7 

38
16

02
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

94
.4

0 

38
16

03
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
68

.4
2 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

9



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
16

03
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
.2

8 

38
16

04
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
E

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

0.
05

 

38
16

05
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

X
IT

C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 C

O
R

P
T

IS
 O

R
A

C
LE

 A
N

 A
M

A
Z

O
N

 W
E

B
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 IN
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

 $
 

 2
0,

00
0.

00
 

38
16

06
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 O

F
 IP

A
D

S
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
R

ef
re

sh
K

-1
2 

T
E

A
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 $

 
 8

0,
44

6.
25

 

38
16

07
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

LS
IN

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
66

.9
4 

38
16

08
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

M
K

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 d
ba

 IP
T

E
LS

U
P

P
O

R
T

C
IS

C
O

 S
W

IT
C

H
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 IN
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

 $
 

 5
9,

96
1.

01
 

38
16

09
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

M
K

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 d
ba

 IP
T

E
LS

U
P

P
O

R
T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 IN
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

 $
 

 7
,9

81
.0

4 

38
16

10
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

LL
D

A
T

A
, L

LC
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- 
R

eg
io

na
l O

cc
up

at
io

na
l C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
35

0)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 9
75

.0
0 

38
16

11
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

&
H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

IN
T

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L 

T
E

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 $
 

 5
,5

85
.7

6 

38
16

12
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LI

G
H

T
S

P
E

E
D

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

07
.3

0 

38
16

13
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
22

.8
0 

38
16

14
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 S
Y

N
E

R
G

Y
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

P
A

Y
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 8
2.

58
 

38
16

15
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
0.

70
 

38
16

16
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

1.
16

 

38
16

17
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

1.
42

 

38
16

18
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
M

A
C

A
R

T
H

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
2.

71
 

38
16

19
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

3.
79

 

38
16

20
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
82

.4
0 

38
16

21
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

W
IL

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
8.

09
 

38
16

22
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
35

.2
4 

38
16

23
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
8.

20
 

38
16

24
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

pe
ci

al
 E

d:
 W

or
ka

bi
lit

y 
I L

E
A

T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 $
 

 6
1.

09
 

38
16

25
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

H
E

F
S

' T
O

Y
S

V
al

le
y 

H
S

 A
ca

de
m

ie
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
56

.1
0 

38
16

26
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
3.

77
 

38
16

28
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

S
C

-E
ar

ly
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

(P
re

K
-g

r 
6)

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
62

.4
6 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
0



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
16

29
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
C

A
R

R
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

2.
50

 

38
16

30
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

3.
72

 

38
16

31
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

40
.9

5 

38
16

32
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

16
.6

1 

38
16

33
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 9

33
.5

7 

38
16

34
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
33

.6
8 

38
16

35
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
26

.0
6 

38
16

36
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
S

C
-E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
(P

re
K

-g
r 

6)
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
11

.0
4 

38
16

37
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 1

96
.9

3 

38
16

38
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
05

.4
5 

38
16

39
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

4.
54

 

38
16

40
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
Z

U
M

A
 O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LY
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
,6

40
.6

4 

38
16

41
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
96

.4
3 

38
16

42
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

87
.4

4 

38
16

44
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
T

H
O

R
P

E
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
85

.9
4 

38
16

45
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

N
O

T
T

S
 B

E
R

R
Y

 F
A

R
M

F
un

dr
ai

se
r 

(N
on

 A
S

B
-P

T
A

 D
ep

os
its

)
LO

W
E

LL
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,4

55
.0

0 

38
16

46
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
6.

50
 

38
16

47
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
8.

12
 

38
16

48
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
E

A
N

 IN
S

T
IT

U
T

E
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
70

.0
0 

38
16

49
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

F
R

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
90

.2
3 

38
16

50
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
76

.5
2 

38
16

51
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
3.

83
 

38
16

52
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 C

U
B

E
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
M

O
N

T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

54
.4

0 

38
16

53
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

H
E

N
IN

G
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,5

15
.2

3 

38
16

54
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 Z

O
O

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

00
.0

0 

38
16

55
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 C

U
B

E
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

98
.0

0 

38
16

56
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
,4

63
.5

7 

38
16

57
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
T

R
IN

G
S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,5
54

.0
3 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
1



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
16

58
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
H

A
R

V
E

Y
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

68
.5

5 

38
16

59
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
R

T
R

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

S
IC

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,5
37

.0
7 

38
16

60
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

U
S

E
U

M
 O

F
 T

O
LE

R
A

N
C

E
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,2
75

.0
0 

38
16

61
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 Z

O
O

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

12
.0

0 

38
16

63
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

IE
R

R
A

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 (

ro
ll-

up
 4

12
4)

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
,8

19
.3

5 

38
16

64
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
H

A
C

IE
N

D
A

H
ea

d 
S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 1
,6

26
.4

6 

38
16

65
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 7

73
.6

1 

38
16

71
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
J.

W
. P

E
P

P
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,3
14

.6
8 

38
16

72
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F

 T
H

E
 P

A
C

IF
IC

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

82
.5

0 

38
16

73
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

A
N

A
K

A
 F

A
R

M
S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

49
.0

0 

38
16

74
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 C

U
B

E
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
C

A
R

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
20

.0
0 

38
16

75
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

6.
15

 

38
16

76
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

T
'S

 O
F

F
IC

E
 $

 
 4

83
.0

0 

38
16

77
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

 &
 R

 P
A

P
E

R
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

.
F

un
d 

01
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

W
A

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
 A

N
D

 D
E

LI
V

E
R

Y
 $

 
 2

,1
88

.4
0 

38
16

78
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 9

37
.9

4 

38
16

79
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

U
P

E
R

IN
T

E
N

D
E

N
T

'S
 O

F
F

IC
E

 $
 

 3
0.

55
 

38
16

80
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

H
E

 P
R

E
N

T
IC

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
N

-P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

L 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

2,
36

7.
00

 

38
16

81
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
6.

14
 

38
16

82
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

G
U

N
A

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

00
.0

0 

38
16

84
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
E

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 J

U
R

A
S

S
IC

 P
A

R
T

IE
S

 

A
N

D
 P

R
E

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 P
E

T
S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

75
.0

0 

38
16

85
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
LU

M
B

IA
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L 

S
P

A
C

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
LO

W
E

LL
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
80

.0
0 

38
16

86
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

10
.0

0 

38
16

87
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F

 T
H

E
 P

A
C

IF
IC

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

44
.0

0 

38
16

89
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

LI
C

K
 A

R
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
 d

ba
 D

IC
K

 B
LI

C
K

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
E

T
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 4
0.

41
 

38
16

90
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

S
U

P
P

LY

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 2

,8
38

.1
4 

38
16

91
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
 B

O
O

K
 F

A
IR

S
F

un
dr

ai
se

r 
(N

on
 A

S
B

-P
T

A
 D

ep
os

its
)

A
D

A
M

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,8

49
.3

3 

38
16

92
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
K

IN
S

 M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 7

38
.6

0 

38
16

93
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

LI
C

K
 A

R
T

 M
E

T
E

R
IA

LS
, L

LC
 d

ba
 D

IC
K

 

B
LI

C
K

/U
T

R
E

C
H

T

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
8.

88
 

38
16

94
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IR

V
IN

E
 R

A
N

C
H

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

C
E

N
T

E
R

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
,3

30
.9

6 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
2



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
16

94
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IR

V
IN

E
 R

A
N

C
H

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
,2

36
.4

0 

38
16

94
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IR

V
IN

E
 R

A
N

C
H

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

C
E

N
T

E
R

O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
 C

A
M

P
 

O
V

E
R

N
IG

H
T

 F
IE

LD
 T

R
IP

T
he

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 W

el
ln

es
s 

F
ou

nd
at

io
n

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
4,

99
2.

64
 

38
16

95
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
S

A
T

A
R

A
. L

LC
 d

ba
 L

IL
Y

'S
 B

A
K

E
R

Y
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
N

G
LI

S
H

 L
E

A
R

N
E

R
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 &

 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T

 $
 

 1
,0

25
.0

0 

38
16

96
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

87
.6

5 

38
16

97
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

07
.6

6 

38
16

98
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
84

.0
5 

38
16

99
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
 Z

O
O

 IR
V

IN
E

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
P

A
R

K
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

00
.0

0 

38
17

00
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IR

V
IN

E
 P

A
R

K
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

88
.0

0 

38
17

01
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
4.

65
 

38
17

02
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

5.
84

 

38
17

03
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

A
IT

 H
IL

L 
D

B
A

 P
U

LL
IN

' S
T

R
IN

G
S

 P
U

P
P

E
T

 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

75
.0

0 

38
17

04
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 1

96
.5

0 

38
17

07
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

S
U

P
P

LY

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,4
68

.1
0 

38
17

08
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

LI
C

K
 A

R
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
 d

ba
 D

IC
K

 B
LI

C
K

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
E

T
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 2
36

.7
2 

38
17

09
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 M
U

S
E

U
M

 O
F

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
G

ra
nt

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

32
.0

0 

38
17

10
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 Z

O
O

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
30

.0
0 

38
17

11
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

U
R

N
A

R
O

U
N

D
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,8

82
.6

1 

38
17

12
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
30

.0
0 

38
17

13
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

72
.0

0 

38
17

14
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
X

T
E

R
'S

 F
R

A
M

E
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 B

A
D

G
E

 

F
R

A
M

E
, I

N
C

.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

84
.3

6 

38
17

15
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

40
.0

0 

38
17

16
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
,1

20
.0

0 

38
17

17
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

 O
F

 2
 M

O
B

IL
E

 

D
IE

S
E

L 
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

S
 F

O
R

 

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 6
4,

51
6.

67
 

38
17

18
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 3
41

.0
0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
3



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
17

19
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 L

A
W

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

E
X

P
LO

R
E

R
 A

D
V

IS
O

R
S

' A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,1
50

.0
0 

38
17

20
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
44

.6
4 

38
17

21
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

A
R

A
T

H
O

N
 IN

K
 S

C
R

E
E

N
P

R
IN

T
IN

G
 A

N
D

 

E
M

B
R

O
ID

E
R

Y

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
ef

or
e 

an
d 

A
fte

r 
S

ch
oo

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
F

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

 
 4

,7
84

.5
3 

38
17

22
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 2
77

.9
3 

38
17

24
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 

&
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LA
T

H
R

O
P

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,7

37
.2

1 

38
17

25
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 3

4.
01

 

38
17

26
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

53
.8

7 

38
17

27
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 3

64
.3

3 

38
17

29
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
G

lo
ba

l B
us

in
es

s 
A

ca
de

m
y 

[0
19

0]
 V

H
S

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
23

.2
0 

38
17

30
15

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

35
.2

7 

38
17

31
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 B

A
R

R
IC

A
D

E
 R

E
N

T
A

LS
, I

N
C

.
T

R
A

F
F

IC
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

F
O

R
 

G
R

A
D

U
A

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
G

R
A

D
U

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
2,

00
0.

00
 

38
17

32
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 P

A
R

T
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
LS

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 1
,4

37
.0

9 

38
17

33
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

N
E

S
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

F
un

dr
ai

se
r 

(N
on

 A
S

B
-P

T
A

 D
ep

os
its

)
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,1
26

.9
9 

38
17

34
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

&
H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

G
R

A
D

U
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 6

63
.1

1 

38
17

35
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LI

S
A

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
S

A
M

IA
N

 d
ba

 O
F

F
IC

E
 

S
E

A
T

IN
G

 O
U

T
LE

T

F
O

LD
IN

G
 C

H
A

R
IS

 G
R

A
D

U
A

T
IO

N
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

G
R

A
D

U
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

2,
37

2.
69

 

38
17

36
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

A
R

V
A

C
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,5
79

.3
8 

38
17

37
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
F

un
dr

ai
se

r 
(N

on
 A

S
B

-P
T

A
 D

ep
os

its
)

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

73
.1

4 

38
17

38
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

E
R

S
 C

H
O

IC
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
59

.6
1 

38
17

39
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

E
R

S
 C

H
O

IC
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,6

34
.5

6 

38
17

40
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

B
R

A
H

A
M

 M
A

T
IA

S
 G

O
M

E
Z

 d
ba

 

K
O

O
LE

M
B

R
O

ID
E

R
Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,7
96

.2
0 

38
17

41
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

M
 A

T
H

LE
T

IC
S

 A
K

A
 T

A
G

E
A

R
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,1

46
.4

4 

38
17

42
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
IL

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
40

.0
0 

38
17

43
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

Z
 F

LE
X

LL
C

 d
ba

 E
Z

F
LE

X
P

O
R

T
S

M
A

T
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

/W
E

LL
N

E
S

S
 $

 
 8

,6
11

.3
8 

38
17

44
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

S
U

P
P

LY
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 4

49
.2

5 

38
17

45
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
E

X
 A

U
D

IO
, I

N
C

.
A

V
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 1
6,

36
8.

06
 

38
17

46
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
S

C
-E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
(P

re
K

-g
r 

6)
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
04

.2
7 

38
17

47
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
4I

M
P

R
IN

T
, I

N
C

.
N

C
LB

: T
itl

e 
I, 

S
ch

oo
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt

 Q
E

IA
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,9
61

.5
1 

38
17

49
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

M
I, 

IN
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 5

,1
06

.7
7 

38
17

50
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

P
IN

IT
A

R
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
A

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,7

81
.1

0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
4



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
17

52
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

 B
IO

LO
G

IC
A

L 
S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

05
.9

5 

38
17

53
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

 B
IO

LO
G

IC
A

L 
S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
86

.6
0 

38
17

54
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

U
B

Y
 R

. M
Y

R
E

S
 d

ba
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 R
O

C
K

E
T

R
Y

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

M
E

N
D

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
33

.3
7 

38
17

55
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

A
R

D
'S

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
S

C
IE

N
C

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
33

.8
2 

38
17

56
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

01
.5

2 

38
17

58
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 5
36

.6
0 

38
17

59
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
K

E
N

N
E

D
Y

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,0
23

.7
9 

38
17

60
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

LT
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
3.

53
 

38
17

61
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
22

.8
0 

38
17

63
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
P

A
Y

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

S
C

-L
C

F
F

-S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l/C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

 
 2

75
.0

0 

38
17

64
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

W
IL

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
83

.0
8 

38
17

65
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,2

49
.8

4 

38
17

66
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

A
R

D
'S

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
S

C
IE

N
C

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
71

.9
7 

38
17

68
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

A
R

D
'S

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
S

C
IE

N
C

E
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

17
.5

1 

38
17

69
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

A
R

D
'S

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
S

C
IE

N
C

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
88

.9
3 

38
17

71
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
H

O
R

P
E

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
,3

12
.0

0 

38
17

72
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

A
R

D
'S

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
S

C
IE

N
C

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
97

.0
6 

38
17

73
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
R

T
R

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

S
IC

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 8
,2

21
.3

1 

38
17

74
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- 
R

eg
io

na
l O

cc
up

at
io

na
l C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
35

0)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
38

.9
8 

38
17

75
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
O

M
E

R
S

!
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

T
O

R
Y

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 3

,7
98

.0
0 

38
17

76
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

LI
N

N
 S

C
IE

N
T

IF
IC

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

83
.8

5 

38
17

77
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

E
R

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S

 H
E

R
T

Z
B

E
R

G
 N

E
W

 

M
E

T
H

O
D

, I
N

C
.

S
C

-E
ar

ly
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

(P
re

K
-g

r 
6)

R
O

M
E

R
O

-C
R

U
Z

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
,1

35
.6

5 

38
17

78
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
30

.5
8 

38
17

79
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

S
T

E
N

S
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

N
U

A
L

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,1
66

.0
0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
5



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
17

80
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

LI
N

N
 S

C
IE

N
T

IF
IC

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,3

61
.5

3 

38
17

81
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

O
B

E
R

T
O

 Z
A

V
A

LA
 d

ba
 G

A
LA

X
Y

 P
A

R
T

Y
 

R
E

N
T

A
LS

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,9
81

.0
0 

38
17

82
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
13

.1
9 

38
17

83
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
C

A
R

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
24

.3
9 

38
17

84
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

IT
Y

 L
IT

E
 IN

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

,2
17

.0
8 

38
17

86
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 7
12

.2
2 

38
17

87
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E
 D

es
tin

at
io

n 
G

ra
du

at
io

n-
In

te
rm

 S
ch

s
S

P
U

R
G

E
O

N
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,5
90

.0
0 

38
17

88
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
P

os
iti

ve
 S

ch
oo

l C
lim

at
e 

M
od

el
S

C
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
T

E
 $

 
 2

,7
71

.8
1 

38
17

89
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
5.

62
 

38
17

90
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

LB
E

R
T

S
O

N
S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

89
.3

5 

38
17

91
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,3
89

.9
8 

38
17

92
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

75
.4

8 

38
17

93
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
01

.1
4 

38
17

94
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
O

M
E

R
A

N
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

50
.0

0 

38
17

95
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

4.
17

 

38
17

96
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

S
 A

N
G

E
LE

S
 Z

O
O

 A
N

D
 B

O
T

A
N

IC
A

L 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

M
O

N
T

E
 V

IS
T

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

33
.0

0 

38
17

97
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
C

F
A

D
D

E
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
75

.0
9 

38
17

98
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

U
N

R
IS

E
 H

IT
E

K
 G

R
O

U
P

, L
LC

C
H

R
O

M
E

B
O

O
K

 C
A

S
E

S
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
8,

67
3.

75
 

38
17

98
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

U
N

R
IS

E
 H

IT
E

K
 G

R
O

U
P

, L
LC

C
H

R
O

M
E

B
O

O
K

 C
A

S
E

S
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
0,

50
0.

00
 

38
17

99
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

O
S

S
IL

 C
O

N
N

O
IS

S
E

U
R

 IN
C

 d
ba

 

D
IN

O
S

A
U

R
S

 R
O

C
K

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

75
.0

0 

38
18

01
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

IC
K

 R
A

IL
 M

U
S

IC
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 8

,8
12

.3
6 

38
18

02
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

T
B

O
O

K
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
, L

LC
 d

ba
 B

U
LK

 

B
O

O
K

S
T

O
R

E

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
46

.7
7 

38
18

03
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

S
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
T

A
G

E
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
A

V
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 1
0,

50
5.

97
 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
6



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
18

04
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

S
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
T

A
G

E
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,5

55
.7

5 

38
18

05
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

E
D

C
O

M
 IN

C
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- 
R

eg
io

na
l O

cc
up

at
io

na
l C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
35

0)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 8
07

.7
9 

38
18

06
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 4
09

.3
9 

38
18

07
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

U
S

IC
IA

N
'S

 F
R

IE
N

D
, I

N
C

.
S

A
 P

ub
lic

 S
ch

oo
ls

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

(S
A

P
S

F
) 

C
he

ck
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
06

.6
8 

38
18

08
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

T
B

O
O

K
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
, L

LC
 d

ba
 B

U
LK

 

B
O

O
K

S
T

O
R

E

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
48

.7
7 

38
18

09
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

N
E

S
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 A

W
A

R
D

 M
E

T
A

LS
 A

N
D

 

R
IB

B
O

N
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

0,
01

2.
73

 

38
18

10
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

E
M

C
O

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

49
.6

2 

38
18

11
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

LT
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
47

.4
5 

38
18

13
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
E

T
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 4
39

.3
6 

38
18

14
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

N
O

V
E

LS
 F

O
R

 E
LA

/E
LD

 

A
D

O
P

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

71
56

)
S

T
A

T
E

 T
E

X
T

B
O

O
K

S
 $

 
 1

1,
16

6.
22

 

38
18

15
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

E
R

S
 C

H
O

IC
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

IE
R

R
A

 P
R

E
P

A
R

A
T

O
R

Y
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 2
23

.8
1 

38
18

16
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

ID
E

LI
N

E
 P

O
W

E
R

, L
LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,8
95

.0
0 

38
18

17
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

T
O

R
Y

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 1

,0
80

.0
0 

38
18

18
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
P

H
E

R
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
28

.6
1 

38
18

19
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

IL
LI

A
M

 J
A

M
E

S
 D

A
LT

O
N

 II
I

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
M

A
C

A
R

T
H

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

71
.0

0 

38
18

20
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LE

G
O

 D
A

C
T

A
 P

IT
S

C
O

, L
LC

 d
ba

 L
E

G
O

 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

M
E

N
D

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,4

57
.4

0 

38
18

21
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

R
E

A
T

IV
E

 M
A

R
X

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
11

.0
0 

38
18

22
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

IS
H

E
R

 S
C

IE
N

T
IF

IC
 C

O
., 

LL
C

 (
F

IS
H

E
R

 

S
C

IE
N

C
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 U

N
IT

E
)

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
91

.9
9 

38
18

23
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,5

90
.0

0 

38
18

24
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

P
E

C
IA

LT
Y

/C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

 D
IR

E
C

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
62

.8
6 

38
18

25
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
,4

84
.4

1 

38
18

26
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

O
R

E
S

T
R

Y
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
R

S
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
14

.8
6 

38
18

27
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

C
C

O
 B

R
A

N
D

S
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 d

ba
 A

C
C

O
 

B
R

A
N

D
S

 U
S

A
, L

LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
E

T
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 1
15

.5
3 

38
18

28
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

4-
H

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I M
ig

ra
nt

 E
d 

R
eg

ul
ar

 P
ro

gr
am

M
IG

R
A

N
T

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 5
93

.2
6 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
7



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
18

29
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 2
21

.1
6 

38
18

30
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
,1

25
.1

8 

38
18

31
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 3
,8

17
.0

8 

38
18

32
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 9
27

.1
9 

38
18

33
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

S
E

 S
A

N
D

O
V

A
L 

db
a 

JS
 P

A
R

T
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
LS

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 2
80

.0
0 

38
18

34
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

M
IT

C
H

E
LL

 C
H

IL
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 

C
E

N
T

E
R

 $
 

 6
03

.3
8 

38
18

36
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

H
E

N
IN

G
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
81

.5
3 

38
18

37
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
R

E
N

T
 IN

S
T

IT
U

T
E

 F
O

R
 Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
,0

00
.0

0 

38
18

38
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

C
H

IE
V

E
30

00
, I

N
C

.
A

C
H

IE
V

E
 3

00
0 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 F

E
E

 

F
O

R
 1

7/
18

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
1,

76
0.

00
 

38
18

39
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
76

.6
7 

38
18

40
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
R

T
R

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

S
IC

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

M
U

S
IC

A
L 

IN
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 A
N

D
 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 3
3,

50
5.

72
 

38
18

41
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

H
E

N
IN

G
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
89

.8
9 

38
18

42
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

N
O

T
T

S
 B

E
R

R
Y

 F
A

R
M

F
un

dr
ai

se
r 

(N
on

 A
S

B
-P

T
A

 D
ep

os
its

)
H

E
N

IN
G

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,0
79

.0
0 

38
18

43
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
S

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
N

E
W

 P
A

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

N
C

LB
: T

itl
e 

I, 
S

ch
oo

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t G
ra

nt
 Q

E
IA

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
2,

32
0.

25
 

38
18

44
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
B

O
A

R
D

 

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
,7

24
.9

7 

38
18

45
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 C

U
B

E
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

22
.0

0 

38
18

46
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
R

T
R

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

S
IC

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 8
,2

21
.3

1 

38
18

47
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
R

E
N

T
 IN

S
T

IT
U

T
E

 F
O

R
 Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
,0

00
.0

0 

38
18

47
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
R

E
N

T
 IN

S
T

IT
U

T
E

 F
O

R
 Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,0

00
.0

0 

38
18

48
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

R
O

P
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, I

N
C

.
F

E
R

T
IL

IZ
E

R
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r 

R
en

ta
l F

ee
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

0,
61

3.
38

 

38
18

50
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

46
.3

0 

38
18

51
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

 &
 V

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

50
.9

0 

38
18

52
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

-T
A

X
 

C
O

LL
E

C
T

O
R

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,3
05

.0
0 

38
18

53
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
T

E
S

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 7

,7
73

.0
0 

38
18

54
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 8
5.

66
 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
8



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
18

55
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

N
D

R
A

D
E

S
 V

E
N

T
U

R
E

S
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 C
A

R
LO

S
 

A
N

D
R

A
D

E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
E

T
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 1
08

.0
0 

38
18

56
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F
F

IC
E

 O
F

 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

A
N

T
IA

G
O

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

60
.0

0 

38
18

57
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

U
S

T
IN

 A
W

A
R

D
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
45

.9
6 

38
18

58
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

U
N

N
 E

D
W

A
R

D
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

49
.0

0 

38
18

59
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 T

O
U

R
S

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 (
ro

ll-
up

 4
12

4)
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

,3
68

.0
0 

38
18

60
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 T

O
U

R
S

A
S

S
E

T
S

 N
O

R
.C

A
L.

 C
O

LL
E

G
E

 

T
O

U
R

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 (
ro

ll-
up

 4
12

4)
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

5,
69

0.
00

 

38
18

61
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IG
IT

A
L 

M
A

G
IC

 S
IG

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 4

14
.8

4 

38
18

62
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

A
S

Y
 T

U
R

F
, I

N
C

.
A

R
T

IF
IC

IA
L 

T
U

R
F

 IN
A

T
A

LL
A

T
IO

N
 

M
A

R
T

IN

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

9,
61

6.
79

 

38
18

62
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

A
S

Y
 T

U
R

F
, I

N
C

.
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
,1

25
.1

5 

38
18

63
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
R

E
N

T
 IN

S
T

IT
U

T
E

 F
O

R
 Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 

E
N

G
A

G
E

 3
60

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 (
ro

ll-
up

 4
12

4)
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 

38
18

64
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

N
T

O
N

IO
 O

R
O

Z
C

O
 d

ba
 D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
A

 

P
O

S
IT

IV
A

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,0

00
.0

0 

38
18

65
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

H
N

 S
T

. M
A

R
IE

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 6
00

.0
0 

38
18

66
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
A

M
 B

A
R

S
A

M
IA

N
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 6

00
.0

0 

38
18

67
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

A
S

IS
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
 IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

O
N

T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,0
00

.0
0 

38
18

68
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

J 
C

O
O

P
E

R
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, I

N
C

.
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
,5

00
.0

0 

38
18

69
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

A
T

IE
 C

O
O

K
 d

ba
 B

C
B

A
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 5

,0
00

.0
0 

38
18

70
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L 
N

A
T

U
R

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
53

.0
0 

38
18

71
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
B

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
R

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
,0

00
.0

0 

38
18

72
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

H
A

R
V

E
Y

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

07
.7

1 

38
18

74
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
A

R
F

IE
LD

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

08
.3

8 

38
18

75
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
8.

73
 

38
18

76
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
00

.9
3 

38
18

77
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

A
R

F
IE

LD
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
48

.5
5 

38
18

77
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

A
R

F
IE

LD
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
1.

54
 

38
18

78
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

45
.3

3 

38
18

81
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

C
O

U
N

S
E

LO
R

 

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

C
ol

le
ge

 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
K

-1
2 

S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
 

 7
98

.0
0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
9



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
18

83
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

F
R

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
5.

56
 

38
18

85
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

F
R

E
M

O
N

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,4

47
.7

1 

38
18

87
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

A
N

C
H

O
 S

A
N

T
IA

G
O

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
O

LL
E

G
E

C
ol

le
ge

 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
K

-1
2 

S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
 

 2
00

.0
0 

38
18

89
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
20

.9
4 

38
18

91
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 S
Y

N
E

R
G

Y
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

P
A

Y
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
17

.0
3 

38
18

92
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F

 T
R

U
S

T
E

E
S

 O
F

 M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 S
T

A
T

E
 

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

R
eg

io
na

l O
cc

up
at

io
na

l C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
35

0)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 7
00

.0
0 

38
18

94
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
N

G
LI

S
H

 L
E

A
R

N
E

R
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 &

 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T

 $
 

 6
00

.0
0 

38
18

95
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

IS
IO

N
 M

A
R

K
IN

G
 D

E
V

IC
E

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

84
.9

0 

38
18

96
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
R

T
R

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

S
IC

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

M
U

S
IC

A
L 

IN
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 A
N

D
 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 1
3,

74
8.

66
 

38
18

97
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
A

M
A

R
K

 R
E

C
E

IV
A

B
LE

S
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 G

F
F

 C
H

IC
A

G
O

C
ol

le
ge

 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
K

-1
2 

S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
 

 3
,6

94
.7

5 

38
18

98
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
T

R
IC

IA
 H

A
T

C
H

 d
ba

 H
A

T
C

H
IN

G
 R

E
S

U
LT

S
C

ol
le

ge
 R

ea
di

ne
ss

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

K
-1

2 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
 

 9
98

.0
0 

38
18

99
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
22

.0
2 

38
19

01
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

34
.0

3 

38
19

02
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 C

U
B

E
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
80

.0
0 

38
19

03
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

50
.4

0 

38
19

06
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
36

.5
1 

38
19

07
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,0

37
.2

3 

38
19

08
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

A
LK

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,8
08

.2
1 

38
19

09
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,5
13

.7
1 

38
19

10
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
0.

27
 

38
19

12
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
6.

19
 

38
19

13
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

W
E

'S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 L
O

W
E

'S
 

H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
, L

LC

C
T

E
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
93

.7
8 

38
19

15
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

M
K

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 d
ba

 IP
T

E
LS

U
P

P
O

R
T

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

,5
04

.8
7 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
0



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
19

16
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

LE
N

N
 P

A
R

R
IS

H
 d

ba
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 L

O
C

K
 A

N
D

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 9

85
.4

1 

38
19

17
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

,8
63

.7
3 

38
19

18
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

S
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
T

A
G

E
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

G
R

A
D

U
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 8

,5
12

.2
5 

38
19

19
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

A
LE

S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,5
91

.6
8 

38
19

20
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

A
V

E
 B

A
N

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 5

24
.0

0 

38
19

22
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
D

G
E

T
 $

 
 4

30
.1

4 

38
19

24
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

P
M

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 2

16
.5

4 

38
19

26
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LE

G
O

 B
R

A
N

D
 R

E
T

A
IL

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 L

E
G

O
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

E
N

D
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,6

63
.2

6 

38
19

27
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

C
ol

le
ge

 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
K

-1
2 

S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
 

 8
5.

49
 

38
19

28
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
18

.7
8 

38
19

29
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
17

.5
9 

38
19

30
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 4

84
.1

5 

38
19

32
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

H
A

R
V

E
Y

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

54
.3

2 

38
19

33
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

K
E

N
N

E
D

Y
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
78

.8
5 

38
19

34
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
A

R
F

IE
LD

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

65
.1

1 

38
19

35
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 

&
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
O

N
T

E
 V

IS
T

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
79

.2
3 

38
19

36
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

E
R

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S

 H
E

R
T

Z
B

E
R

G
 N

E
W

 

M
E

T
H

O
D

, I
N

C
.

S
C

-E
ar

ly
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

(P
re

K
-g

r 
6)

R
O

M
E

R
O

-C
R

U
Z

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,0

01
.5

8 

38
19

38
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 

&
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
33

.0
0 

38
19

39
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
43

.6
9 

38
19

40
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

W
E

'S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 L
O

W
E

'S
 

H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
, L

LC

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

3.
77

 

38
19

41
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

C
T

E
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 3
96

.3
5 

38
19

42
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 

&
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 5

90
.9

4 

38
19

43
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

E
T

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 1

01
.9

3 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
1



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
19

44
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
31

.8
6 

38
19

45
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
O

N
T

E
 V

IS
T

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
97

.7
1 

38
19

46
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 S
Y

N
E

R
G

Y
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

P
A

Y
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
92

.6
1 

38
19

47
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

78
.5

7 

38
19

48
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 

&
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,3
74

.0
7 

38
19

49
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

C
-L

C
F

F
-S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l/C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n

S
U

M
M

E
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
60

.1
8 

38
19

50
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

C
-L

C
F

F
-S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l/C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n

S
U

M
M

E
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
86

.6
2 

38
19

51
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

C
-L

C
F

F
-S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l/C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n

S
U

M
M

E
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
30

.0
2 

38
19

52
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 A

P
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
E

G
E

R
S

T
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,5
10

.0
0 

38
19

53
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

C
-L

C
F

F
-S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l/C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n

S
U

M
M

E
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
26

.0
2 

38
19

54
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

X
P

LO
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
A

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,7

50
.0

0 

38
19

55
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 

&
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,9
74

.5
2 

38
19

56
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,8
60

.8
0 

38
19

57
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
 N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

C
O

N
S

O
R

T
IU

M
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
E

G
E

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,5
50

.0
0 

38
19

58
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 S
Y

N
E

R
G

Y
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

P
A

Y
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
86

.4
6 

38
19

58
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 S
Y

N
E

R
G

Y
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

P
A

Y
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
4.

53
 

38
19

59
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
57

.6
0 

38
19

60
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 &

 IM
A

X
 

T
H

E
A

T
R

E

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
5.

00
 

38
19

61
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 (

ro
ll-

up
 4

12
4)

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,0

16
.5

3 

38
19

62
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
C

IF
IC

 L
IF

T
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 C
O

, I
N

C
.

N
E

W
 C

O
M

P
R

E
S

S
O

R
 F

O
R

 R
O

P
 

S
H

O
P

 A
U

T
O

 L
IF

T
S

C
T

E
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
4,

68
4.

82
 

38
19

63
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

18
.2

7 

38
19

64
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

K
J 

B
O

O
K

S
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,2
99

.2
8 

38
19

65
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

ol
le

ge
 R

ea
di

ne
ss

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

K
-1

2 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
 

 7
36

.8
3 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
2



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
19

66
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
R

T
R

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

S
IC

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

M
U

S
IC

A
L 

IN
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 A
N

D
 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

7,
10

9.
19

 

38
19

67
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 6
6.

40
 

38
19

68
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IR

V
IN

E
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
A

R
K

 d
ba

 IR
V

IN
E

 

LA
N

E
S

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

23
.7

6 

38
19

69
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 4
6.

40
 

38
19

70
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

U
N

B
E

LT
 C

O
N

T
R

O
LS

, I
N

C
.

H
V

A
C

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

C
O

N
T

R
O

LS
 F

O
R

 V
A

R
IO

U
S

 

S
IT

E
S

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

0,
97

6.
63

 

38
19

71
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
S

T
E

R
N

 IL
LU

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 P
LA

S
T

IC
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,7
01

.5
9 

38
19

72
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

E
W

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 2
,4

85
.0

0 

38
19

73
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

H
20

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,3
17

.8
1 

38
19

74
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
E

N
D

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,0

00
.6

4 

38
19

75
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

H
20

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,3
46

.8
7 

38
19

76
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
T

H
U

R
 J

. F
E

M
IS

T
E

R
 d

ba
 P

U
B

LI
C

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 G
R

O
U

P

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

62
.0

0 

38
19

77
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
C

A
R

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

27
.6

6 

38
19

78
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

 W
E

S
T

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 4

6.
75

 

38
19

79
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

ol
le

ge
 R

ea
di

ne
ss

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

K
-1

2 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
 

 4
5.

24
 

38
19

80
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

LE
N

N
 P

A
R

R
IS

H
 d

ba
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 L

O
C

K
 A

N
D

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

00
.0

0 

38
19

81
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 S
Y

N
E

R
G

Y
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

P
A

Y
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
01

.5
1 

38
19

82
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

C
C

O
 B

R
A

N
D

S
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 d

ba
 A

C
C

O
 

B
R

A
N

D
S

 U
S

A
, L

LC

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 (
ro

ll-
up

 4
12

4)
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,5
46

.9
7 

38
19

83
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
K

IN
S

 M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 5

34
.2

3 

38
19

84
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 (

ro
ll-

up
 4

12
4)

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

80
.9

6 

38
19

88
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
S

C
O

 M
O

D
E

S
T

O
 d

ba
 A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 

A
R

IS
T

O
T

LE
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

C
A

R
R

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

31
.2

4 

38
19

89
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

O
U

G
LA

S
 W

. S
T

E
P

H
E

Y
, O

.D
., 

IN
C

.
V

IS
U

A
L 

T
H

E
R

A
P

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 

38
19

90
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

93
.5

7 

38
19

91
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

46
.1

1 

38
19

92
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
A

R
T

IN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
20

.1
8 

38
19

93
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
iP

R
O

M
O

T
E

U
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
S

P
U

R
G

E
O

N
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

18
.0

8 

38
19

94
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

A
P

 7
 IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

25
.5

7 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
3



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
19

98
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

69
.2

8 

38
19

99
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

51
.6

0 

38
20

01
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
O

W
E

R
S

 D
IR

E
C

T
 F

LO
W

E
R

S
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
27

.3
1 

38
20

02
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
S

C
O

 M
O

D
E

S
T

O
 d

ba
 A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 

A
R

IS
T

O
T

LE
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
3.

86
 

38
20

03
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
A

LI
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 1
00

.0
0 

38
20

06
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
T

S
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 O
F

F
IC

E
 $

 
 2

50
.0

0 

38
20

07
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
C

 R
E

LA
T

IO
N

S
 

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
F

IC
E

 $
 

 2
48

.0
0 

38
20

08
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
A

R
T

IN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
91

.0
8 

38
20

09
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
H

A
R

V
E

Y
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
11

.4
1 

38
20

10
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

LT
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
69

.5
3 

38
20

11
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 (

ro
ll-

up
 4

12
4)

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
79

.1
1 

38
20

12
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
T

H
O

R
P

E
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
05

.7
3 

38
20

14
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
N

C
Y

 F
E

T
Z

E
R

 d
ba

 N
A

N
C

Y
 F

E
T

Z
E

R
'S

 

LI
T

E
R

A
C

Y
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S
, I

N
C

.

IA
S

A
: T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,0

00
.0

0 

38
20

15
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

U
IT

A
R

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 S
T

O
R

E
S

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 M

U
S

IC
 

A
N

D
 A

R
T

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 (
ro

ll-
up

 4
12

4)
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
27

.2
3 

38
20

16
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

IE
R

N
E

Y
 P

U
B

LI
S

H
IN

G
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 P
A

R
E

N
T

IN
G

 

O
C

 M
E

D
IA

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t/R

et
en

tio
n 

- 
M

ar
ke

tin
g

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 O
F

F
IC

E
 $

 
 2

,0
00

.0
0 

38
20

17
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

E
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
2.

29
 

38
20

18
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
LL

O
O

N
Z

IL
LA

, L
LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
F

IC
E

 $
 

 4
00

.0
0 

38
20

19
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

S
E

P
U

LV
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

20
.0

5 

38
20

20
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

X
O

N
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

, I
N

C
.

Y
E

A
R

LY
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
E

E
 F

O
R

 

S
A

S
P

D
 T

A
S

E
R

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

0,
59

6.
46

 

38
20

21
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

07
.3

1 

38
20

22
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

U
R

E
 G

A
M

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

A
D

A
M

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,0

00
.0

0 

38
20

23
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 

S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
3.

89
 

38
20

24
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

H
N

 C
O

LP
A

S
 d

ba
 S

C
IC

O
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
M

E
N

D
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
06

.7
0 

38
20

26
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

T
E

W
ID

E
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 &

 S
IG

N
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
G

R
A

D
U

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
,5

00
.0

0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
4



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
20

27
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
IA

S
A

: T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
E

N
D

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
00

.0
0 

 $
   

 1
,7

16
,2

40
.0

0 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
15

01
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
F

un
d 

09
 T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
A

D
V

A
N

C
E

D
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 1

,1
96

.0
3 

38
15

69
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
F

un
d 

09
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
E

D
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 4

,1
94

.6
4 

 $
 

 5
,3

90
.6

7 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
14

90
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Q
R

IS
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
 R

F
A

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 8
6.

20
 

38
14

93
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

63
.8

0 

38
15

22
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

08
.0

5 

38
15

64
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

&
H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

72
.2

9 

38
15

65
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

,1
38

.7
2 

38
15

66
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,0
06

.3
9 

38
15

67
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,3
84

.2
8 

38
15

68
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,3
84

.2
8 

38
15

97
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

S
T

, I
N

C
.

C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

 S
M

A
R

T
B

O
A

R
D

S
 

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 4
8,

98
1.

00
 

38
16

66
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

O
C

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 9

68
.0

0 

38
16

67
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

O
C

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 9

68
.0

0 

38
16

68
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

O
C

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

84
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

F
u

n
d

 0
9

F
u

n
d

 1
2

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
5



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
16

69
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

O
C

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

5.
00

 

38
16

70
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

O
C

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

5.
00

 

38
17

48
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

LA
S

S
R

O
O

M
 IN

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 2
0,

97
1.

50
 

38
17

51
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 6

95
.8

1 

38
17

57
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

,5
77

.5
1 

38
17

62
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

C
D

A
A

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
99

.0
0 

38
17

67
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

S
U

P
P

LY

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
83

.1
8 

38
17

70
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

S
U

P
P

LY

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
83

.1
8 

38
17

85
16

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 3

,4
03

.8
2 

38
18

82
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

31
.2

4 

38
18

84
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Q
R

IS
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
 R

F
A

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 2
37

.4
3 

38
18

88
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Q
R

IS
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
 R

F
A

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
06

.0
5 

38
18

90
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

,4
61

.7
3 

38
19

00
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 5

76
.0

1 

38
19

04
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,7
43

.6
1 

38
19

05
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

,6
70

.1
1 

38
19

11
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

LA
S

S
R

O
O

M
 IN

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
1,

24
4.

30
 

38
19

14
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

LA
S

S
R

O
O

M
 IN

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
1,

24
4.

30
 

38
19

85
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

87
.9

1 

F
u

n
d

 1
2

2
6



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
19

86
21

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

87
.9

1 

38
19

96
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

10
.9

6 

38
20

00
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

51
.2

0 

38
20

13
22

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 

Q
R

IS
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
 R

F
A

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
45

.2
5 

 $
 

 1
60

,3
07

.0
2 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
15

24
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

, d
ba

 W
R

IG
H

T
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 F
S

C
C

hi
ld

 N
ut

rit
io

n:
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 5

,1
28

.0
5 

38
15

63
13

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

LI
N

E
 S

H
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 2
37

.9
7 

38
15

91
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

H
E

F
S

' T
O

Y
S

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
50

.2
7 

38
15

98
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

U
T

F
IT

T
E

R
S

, L
LC

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 2
14

.5
9 

38
18

35
17

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 S

E
LE

C
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, I

N
C

.
C

hi
ld

 N
ut

rit
io

n:
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 6

22
.2

8 

38
19

23
18

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 9
78

.4
5 

 $
 

 7
,5

31
.6

1 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
13

84
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

Y
A

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, L

LC
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

N
T

 O
F

 C
A

R
P

E
T

 H
R

F
un

d 
14

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

un
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

1,
20

5.
94

 

38
14

00
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
R

T
S

-E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L,

 IN
C

. d
ba

 

P
A

R
T

S
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

F
un

d 
14

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

un
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

4.
98

 

38
14

27
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
S

T
E

R
N

 IL
LU

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 P
LA

S
T

IC
S

, I
N

C
.

F
un

d 
14

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

un
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 8

91
.0

9 

38
14

29
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

O
W

E
R

T
R

O
N

 B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

F
un

d 
14

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

un
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 5

,7
60

.0
0 

38
16

27
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
S

E
 &

 S
O

N
S

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

.
LU

N
C

H
 S

H
E

LT
E

R
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 

H
O

O
V

E
R

F
un

d 
14

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

un
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

8,
37

0.
00

 

 $
 

 6
6,

26
2.

01
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

F
u

n
d

 1
3

F
u

n
d

 1
4

F
u

n
d

 1
2

2
7



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
15

44
11

-M
ay

-2
01

8
J 

B
 B

O
S

T
IC

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, I
N

C
.

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 

P
O

R
T

A
B

LE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
T

 A
LA

-

E
C

F
un

d 
25

 C
ity

 S
an

ta
 A

na
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
A

D
V

A
N

C
E

D
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 8

0,
94

9.
00

 

 $
 

 8
0,

94
9.

00
 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
16

83
14

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

B
E

LO
W

F
un

d 
28

 M
ea

su
re

 G
 S

er
ie

s 
D

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
,6

30
.0

0 

 $
 

 7
,6

30
.0

0 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
13

63
09

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
K

IN
S

 M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,9

15
.8

0 

 $
 

 1
,9

15
.8

0 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
S

it
e:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
14

28
10

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
S

T
 F

E
N

C
E

, I
N

C
.

F
un

d 
81

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
&

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 9
,1

10
.0

0 

 $
 

 9
,1

10
.0

0 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

F
u

n
d

 2
5

F
u

n
d

 2
8

F
u

n
d

 4
0

F
u

n
d

 8
1

2
8



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

ratification of the Expenditure Summary Report and 

Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over 

$25,000. Warrants are payments of expenditures previously 

approved through Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The Expenditure Summary Report provides a summary of all warrants created during the period 

of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 by funding source.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report 

of expenditures $25,000 and over lists each individual warrant created by vendor for the period 

of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018.  Expenditures contained in these reports have been Board 

approved through prior Purchase Order agenda approval submissions.  The warrants listed reflect 

payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over 

$25,000 for the period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018. 

MR:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants issued

for period of May 9, 2018

through May 22, 2018

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Education Code

17604 

1.12



Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: May 22, 2018 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 09-MAY-2018 through 22-MAY-2018 

 Fund 01 General Fund $2,769,635.38 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $626.25 

 Fund 12 Child Development $35,346.75 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $666,079.36 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $224,385.22 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $225,502.67 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $89,514.25 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $238,486.39 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $9,228,241.83 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $20,131.23 

Total Expenditures: $13,497,949.33 

Prepared by: Accounting Department 

Expenditures summary report includes all District payments. 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., 

Superintendent of Schools 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 09, 2018* Page 1 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84251275 OC TRANSIT, INC. $37,400.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84251066 CENERGISTIC, INC. $58,114.50

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

84251072 EASY TURF, INC. $127,636.97

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84251075 FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. $44,533.36

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

84251098 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84251112 ACTIVE LEARNING, INC. $25,192.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84251115 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $34,068.14

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84251122 DEVEREUX CLEO WALLACE DBA DEVEREAUX $83,679.90

Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84251123 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $56,812.65

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84251205 APPLE, INC. $102,017.07

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 09, 2018 Page 2 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84251259 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $194,608.52

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84251263 JFK TRANSPORTATION $26,700.00

College Readiness Block Grant K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

Donations (Miscellaneous) MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Third Party Reimbursement LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 09, 2018 Page 3 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Valley HS Academies VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84251264 JFK TRANSPORTATION $60,160.00

California Career Pathways Trust CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

College Readiness Block Grant K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

Donations-ASB Transportation KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 09, 2018 Page 4 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84251062 ARTIANO SHINOFF ABED BLUMENFELD CARELLI $32,812.04

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84251273 NETWRIX CORPORATION $38,959.90

Traffic Impound Program SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

84251276 ORACLE AMERICA, INC. $56,823.53

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84251266 JFK TRANSPORTATION $25,286.25

Donations (Miscellaneous) DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 09, 2018 Page 5 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Valley HS Academies VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84251333 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $27,306.12

Child Nutrition: School Programs Hop Shop

NUTRITION SERVICES

84251335 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $131,780.88

Child Nutrition: School Programs Hop Shop

NUTRITION SERVICES

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84251341 RUHNAU RUHNAU CLARKE & ASSOCIATES $55,852.50

Child Nutrition: School Programs SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84251352 KYA SERVICES, LLC $160,107.43

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84251364 ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. $52,750.00

Fund 25 Valley P2P VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 09, 2018 Page 6 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84251366 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. $83,489.25

Fund 40 California Solar Initiative Rebate WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84251368 CHESIRE MEDICAL CORPORATION dba $25,797.00

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84251377 VISION SERVICE PLAN $107,760.10

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84251371 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ASCIG) $312,502.91

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84251372 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $6,528,237.37

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84251373 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $47,741.04

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84251374 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC. $1,906,282.51

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $10,469,833.14 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 14, 2018* Page 1 of 1

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84251462 RIDDELL INC dba KOLLEGE TOWN SPORTS $26,474.21

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84251490 VISION SERVICE PLAN $309,312.46

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $335,786.67 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 16, 2018* Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84251663 JFK TRANSPORTATION $62,413.75

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Donations (Miscellaneous) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

NJROTC SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Supplementary Programs-Specialized Secondary SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 16, 2018 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84251626 HENRY SCHEIN, INC. $44,311.11

CTE Incentive Grant Program REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84251543 EDWARD CELAYA dba K-12 SPECIALTIES, INC. $32,897.40

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84251530 TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES $30,000.00

Fund 09 Discretionary Accounts ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 16, 2018 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84251517 LATINO FILM INSTITUTE YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT $62,340.44

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

84251506 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. $44,832.00

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) SCHOOL CLIMATE

84251505 EASY TURF, INC. $25,347.03

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84251494 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $32,364.95

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

84251493 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $30,824.87

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84251710 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC., dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $118,300.89

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84251708 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC., dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $58,418.64

Child Nutrition: School Programs HOP SHOP

NUTRITION SERVICES

84251686 GOLD STAR FOODS $42,107.38

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 16, 2018 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84251727 OPUS BANK $158,792.47

Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds DISTRICT-WIDE

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84251729 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $172,675.44

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $915,626.37 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Renew License Agreement with Orange County 
Head Start, Inc. for Relocatable Buildings at Martin Elementary 
School 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jeremy Cogan, Director, Facilities Planning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
authorization to renew the License Agreement with 
Orange County Head Start, Inc. for the relocatable 
buildings at Martin Elementary School.  A similar 
agreement was previously renewed and approved by the 
Board on June 9, 2015.  

RATIONALE: 

The License Agreement will allow Orange County Head 
Start, Inc. to continue the Head Start Program for 
preschool children and their families at Martin 
Elementary School.  If approved, this agreement will commence as of July 1, 2018 through June 
30, 2021. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

Orange County Head Start, Inc.:  $1.00 annually 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Renew License Agreement with

Orange County Head Start, Inc. at
Martin Elementary School, which
will expire June 30, 2018.

 Renewal starts: July 1, 2018, the
term of the renewal will be three
(3) years.

 District will receive annual
license fee of one (1) dollar until
June 30, 2021.

 

1.13



RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the renewal of the License Agreement with Orange County Head Start, Inc. for the 
relocatable buildings at Martin Elementary School.  

OW:JC:rb 



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Emergency Purchase Order to Repair Damaged 
Building at Pupil Support Services 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 
for an emergency purchase order to repair a damaged 
building at Pupil Support Services (PSS).  On April 16, 2018, 
a private vehicle drove into the PSS portable office building. 
Because of the damage to the office space, proposals for 
emergency repairs were solicited.   

RATIONALE: 

Due to the need to secure and re-open the office building at 
PSS, Full Swing Construction rebuilt the damaged wall, 
replaced the flooring, restored electricity, and repaired the window and ceiling, painted to match.  
The work was completed on May 4, 2018. 

List of Contractors labor and materials quotes: 

Contractors: Total Proposal Amounts:
Full Swing Construction $12,064.00 
American Technologies, Inc. $33,700.00

The District can in an emergency, without going to bid, issue purchase orders pursuant to 
California Public Contract Code sections 20113(a) (1) in an emergency when any repairs, 
alterations, work, or improvement is necessary to any facility of public schools to permit the 
continuance of existing school classes, or to avoid danger to life or property, the Board may, by 
unanimous vote, with the approval of the County Superintendent of Schools, make a contract in 
writing or otherwise on behalf of the District for performance of labor and furnishings of materials 
or supplies for the purpose without advertising for or inviting bids. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

ITEM SUMMARY:    
 Approve Emergency

Contract
 California Public Contract

Code sections 20113 (a)(1)
 Repair, Secure and Re-

occupy building damaged by
driver.

 Repair costs will be
submitted as an insurance
property damage claim.

1.14



LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Fund: $12,064.00 
(To be reimbursed by the driver’s insurance company). 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify emergency contract services for construction repairs at Pupil Support Services.

OW:JW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific 

Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, 

Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the Personnel Calendar including the 

transition of specific staff members with such topics as: 

hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, 

and leaves. 

RATIONALE: 

Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for 

all Certificated and Classified personnel reports, non-confidential leaves of absences, and effective 

dates of resignations and retirements. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff members with such topics 

as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves. 

MAM:nr 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Contained within the Personnel

Calendar are _12_ new hires for

SAUSD, including:

 Custodian – 1

 District Centrex Operator – 1

 HVAC Mechanic II – 2

 Plumber II – 1

 School Police Officer – 2

 Site Clerk – 2

 Teacher’s Aide – 3

1.15









































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: District Wellness Center 

ITEM:  Presentation  

SUBMITTED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Susie Lopez-Guerra, Ed.D., Director, Community Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to update the Board about the 

District Wellness Center created at Lathrop Intermediate.  

RATIONALE: 

The Board will be presented with an overview of the District Wellness Center.  The timeline and 

plan presentation will outline steps and expectations of the Wellness Center to improve family 

engagement.   

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support outreach to students, staff, and parents to establish welcoming and 

inclusive school environments via anti-bullying awareness, LGBT safe and sensitive school 

campaigns, suicide prevention and, school-based wellness resource centers.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For informational purposes. 

SL:SLG:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Presented for informational

purposes.



WELLNESS CENTERS
F a m i l y  a n d  C o m m u n i t y  E n g a g e m e n t

Susie Lopez-Guerra, Ed.D.
Director, Community Relations
June 12, 2018

LCAP Goal: 3.4



MISSION

The mission of the Wellness Centers is to ensure a 
well-rounded experience, which allows family and 
community members to engage, learn, and prepare 
to support students to be productive citizens, ethical 
leaders, and positive contributors to our community, 
country, and global society.

LCAP Goal: 2.7



VISION

The Wellness Centers act as a hub for community 
engagement where parents, family, staff, and 
community members and partners are able to 
collaborate and engage in meaningful interactions, 
share information and expertise with each other to 
benefit students, the school, and the entire 
community.

LCAP Goal: 2.7



IT TAKES A VILLAGE



SAUSD Engagement Goals

From To

Focus on Programs Focus on Relationships

Deficit-based and adversarial Strengths-based & Collaborative

Random Acts Systemic

Individual Collaborative/Shared Responsibility

Compliance driven Learning and Outcomes Driven

Service Developmental

One-time project Sustained

LCAP Goal: 2.2



TIERED APPROACH

Intensive

Selective

Universal

Intensive – Special Efforts 
 Tailored approach 

 Social emotional support

Selective – Additional Supports
 Connect families with each other

 Offer education and training 

 Serve on advisory groups

Universal – All Families
 Welcoming environment

 Ongoing communication

 Input

 Sponsor social activities

LCAP Goal: 2.2



COLLABORATIVE JOURNEY

Families take part of student’s 
educational journey in collaboration with 
school and community. 

LCAP Goal: 2.2



Timeline

June

• Wellness Center Principal Meeting Presentation

• District Wellness Center Ribbon Cutting

• SAUSD FACE framework

July

• Engagement Meeting –
Community Partners

• Harvard Institute

August

• District Wellness Center Programing

• 2018-2019 Professional
Development Plan

September

• Family and
Community
Engagement Website

LCAP Goal: 2.2



WELCOMING ENVIRONMENT
REFLECTIVE OF COMMUNITY NEEDS



SAMPLE PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

● Signage
● Check-In System
● Adult/Flexible Learning Furniture
● Teaching Station with Presentation

Capabilities
 Projector
 Computer
 Screen/Television

● Telephone
● Coffee Maker
● Resource Corner
● Calendar of Events
● Capacity Building

● Refrigerator
● Printer
● Raptor System
● Restroom

LCAP Goal: 3.4



CAPACITY BUILDING
● Early Literacy
● Technology
● Community Library
● Higher Education – Financial Literacy and Access
● Community Resources
● Instructional Media
● Home Learning Support
● Counseling Corner
● Child Development
● Resource Lounge
● Heritage Events
● Social Emotional Learning
● Academic Expectations/Home Strategies

LCAP Goal: 3.4



REFLECTIVE ENGAGEMENT PRACTICE:
STEPS TO STRENGTHEN ENGAGEMENT

Analyze 
current 
practice

Determine 
priorities 
for action

Implement 
actions

Evaluate 
Progress

LCAP Goal: 2.2



CRIB TO CRADLE
BALANCED MENU OF OPTIONS

•Wellness: Health, Social Emotional

•Child Development

•Academic Expectations

•Engagement: Personal and Leadership Development

LCAP Goal: 2.2



TYPES OF ENGAGEMENT
Partnering
 Help families establish home learning environment

Communications
 Effective two-way communication between home and school 

Volunteering
 Recruit and organize school’s volunteer program 

Learning at Home
 Homework support and other learning opportunities

Decision-making
 Include parents, students, and community members in the school decision-making process

Collaborating with the Community
 Identify and integrate community resources and services 

LCAP Goal: 2.4



Questions

Thank you!



District Wellness Center

Ribbon Cutting

Friday, June 15, 2018

3:30 p.m.-5:00 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Local Control Accountability Plan and 2018-19 Proposed Budget 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, School 

Performance and Culture 

Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update of the Local Control Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) and 2018-19 Proposed Budget. 

RATIONALE: 

The presentation will provide an overview of the LCAP and the 2018-19 Proposed Budget. 

LCAP Goal 3:10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

MR:SL:mm 



So
ni

a L
lam

as
, E

d.
D.

, A
ss

ist
an

t S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t, 

K-
12

 S
ch

oo
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 an

d 
Cu

ltu
re

Ma
no

j R
oy

ch
ow

dh
ur

y, 
As

sis
ta

nt
 S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t, 
Bu

sin
es

s S
er

vic
es

20
18

-1
9 S

AU
SD

 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 L

CA
P 

AN
D 

BU
DG

ET
JU

NE
 12

, 2
01

8



Pa
st

 L
C

A
P 

Th
eo

ry
 o

f 
A

ct
io

n



R
ev

is
ed

 L
C

A
P 

Th
eo

ry
 O

f 
A

ct
io

n 
–

20
18

-2
02

0

Da
ta
 R
ev
ie
w
 a
nd

 
LC
AP

 P
ro
ce
ss
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

St
ak
eh

ol
de

r 
En

ga
ge
m
en

t

Da
ta
 S
yn
th
es
is 
an

d 
An

al
ys
is

LC
AP

 A
lig
nm

en
t:

G
oa

ls,
 A
ct
io
ns
 &
 

Se
rv
ic
es
  

Pr
og

ra
m
 M

on
ito

rin
g

St
ra
te
gi
c 

Ab
an

do
nm

en
t

Pr
og

re
ss
 R
ep

or
tin

g

As
se
ss
m
en

t o
f 

Ac
hi
ev
em

en
t G

ap





LC
A

P 
Th

eo
ry

 o
f 

A
ct

io
n



LC
A

P 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

r 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t



LC
A

P 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

r 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t

11
3 
‐l
ist
en

in
g 
se
ss
io
ns
, 

ov
er
 1
00

0 
 a
tt
en

de
es

78
3 
di
al
og

ue
s f
ro
m
 L
et
’s 

Ta
lk
! c
am

pa
ig
n

32
,0
68

 re
sp
on

se
s t
o 
Ca

l‐S
CH

LS
 su

rv
ey

(P
ar
en

ts
, S
ta
ff 
an

d 
St
ud

en
ts
) 



St
ak

eh
ol

de
r’s

 w
an

t t
o 

se
e 

a 
in

cr
ea

se
/i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
…

St
ud

en
t A

cc
es

s 
an

d 
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t:


Su

pp
or

t f
or

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 s

pe
ci

al
 n

ee
ds

/i
n 

sp
ec

ia
l e

du
ca

tio
n


In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t E

ng
lis

h 
pr

of
ic

ie
nc

y 
re

cl
as

sif
ic

at
io

n


C
ur

ric
ul

um
/a

ca
de

m
ic

 p
ro

gr
am

s


A
ca

de
m

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns


G
ra

di
ng

 p
ol

ic
y


Te

ac
he

r 
an

d 
st

af
f 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

St
ud

en
t E

ng
ag
em

en
t a

nd
 C
lim

at
e:


En

ga
gi
ng

 a
nd

 re
le
va
nt
 p
ra
ct
ic
es


Sy
st
em

s t
o 
ge
t, 
sh
ar
e,
 a
nd

 u
se
 d
at
a


Co

ns
ist
en

t u
se
 o
f r
es
to
ra
tiv

e 
pr
ac
tic

es


Co
lla
bo

ra
tio

n

Fa
m
ily
 E
ng

ag
em

en
t:


Im

pr
ov
ed

 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
n 
be

tw
ee

n 
sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 fa

m
ili
es


Fa
m
ily
 e
ng

ag
em

en
t f
oc
us
 to

 im
pr
ov
e 
co
m
m
un

ic
at
io
n 
an

d
co
lla
bo

ra
tio

n


Pa
rt
ic
ip
at
io
n 
by
 fa

m
ili
es
 o
f a

ll 
st
ud

en
ts
 a
nd

 c
ul
tu
re
s


P a
re
nt
 e
du

ca
tio

n


O
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s f
or
 a
du

lt 
le
ar
ni
ng

 a
nd

 le
ad

er
sh
ip
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t

D
is
tr
ic
t S

ys
te
m
s a

nd
 F
un

di
ng

:


Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
an

d 
tr
an

sp
ar
en

cy


Ad
dr
es
s i
ne

qu
iti
es
 in
 re

so
ur
ce
 a
llo

ca
tio

n


Re
vi
ew

 a
nd

 im
pr
ov
e 
sy
st
em

s a
nd

 p
ro
ce
ss
es

Sa
fe
ty
 a
nd

 W
el
ln
es
s


Pr
om

ot
io
n 
an

d 
su
pp

or
t o

f s
af
et
y 
an

d 
w
el
ln
es
s


Di
sa
st
er
 P
re
pa

re
dn

es
s


Se
cu
re
 w
el
l m

ai
nt
ai
ne

d 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s


In
cr
ea
se
 so

ci
al
 e
m
ot
io
na

l l
ea

rn
in
g 
 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth



Le
t’s

 T
al

k!
: O

nl
in

e,
 O

pe
n 

En
de

d 
Th

em
es

Co
m
m
on

 th
em

es
 fr
om

 m
ul
tip

le
 st
ak
eh

ol
de

r g
ro
up

s (
Pa
re
nt
s,
 S
tu
de

nt
s,
 

Co
m
m
un

ity
, S
ta
ff)


Ad

d 
in
te
rv
en

tio
ns
 to

 su
pp

or
t s
tr
ug

gl
in
g 
st
ud

en
ts


Fo
cu
s a

tt
en

tio
n 
on

 sa
fe
ty
 p
re
pa

re
dn

es
s


In
cr
ea

se
 n
um

be
r o

f s
tu
de

nt
s w

ho
 g
ra
du

at
e 
co
lle
ge
 a
nd

/o
r a

re
 c
ar
ee

r r
ea

dy

Su

pp
or
t f
or
 m

en
ta
l h

ea
lth


Ad

dr
es
s s

ta
ff 
tu
rn
ov
er


Te
ac
he

r a
nd

 st
af
f p

ro
fe
ss
io
na

l d
ev
el
op

m
en

t: 
te
ac
hi
ng

 st
an

da
rd
s 
an

d
r e
la
tio

ns
hi
p 
bu

ild
in
g


Im

pl
em

en
t a

dd
iti
on

al
 sa

fe
ty
/f
ac
ili
ty
 im

pr
ov
em

en
ts


F o
cu
se
d 
in
te
rv
en

tio
ns
 to

 su
pp

or
t s
tu
de

nt
s a

nd
 st
af
f t
o 
m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o
f

st
ud

en
ts



R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 f
ro

m
 S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t


Im

pr
ov

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 f

or
 f

am
ili

es
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff

 to
 f

ee
l m

or
e

co
nn

ec
te

d 
to

 s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 d

ist
ric

t


In
cl

ud
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r 
re

st
or

at
iv

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

nd
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
se

rv
ic

es


In
cl

ud
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 p
os

iti
ve

sc
ho

ol
 c

lim
at

e


Es
ta

bl
ish

 L
C

A
P 

ta
sk

 f
or

ce


M
ak

e 
LC

A
P 

m
or

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 a
nd

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
t t

o 
pu

bl
ic



Lo
ca

l C
on

tro
l A

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

 P
la

n 
(L

C
A

P)
 

20
18

-2
02

0
C

ha
ng

es

11



LC
A

P 
G

O
A

L 
1:

 T
ea

ch
in

g 
an

d 
Le

ar
ni

ng


Pr

ov
id

e 
pr

of
es

sio
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

 n
ew

 E
ng

lis
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s 
(E

LA
) a

do
pt

io
n 

K-
12


M

ai
nt

ai
n 

ad
op

te
d 

m
at

h 
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

 a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
w

ith
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r 

on
go

in
g 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 c

oa
ch

in
g.


Ex

pa
nd

 p
re

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
ar

ly
 li

te
ra

cy
 e

ff
or

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 p

re
sc

ho
ol

 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

s 
an

d 
co

or
di

na
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 E

ar
ly

 L
ite

ra
cy

 In
iti

at
iv

e.


Ex
pa

nd
 C

TE
 p

at
hw

ay
s, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 m
ul

tip
le

 in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 s
ch

oo
l p

at
hw

ay
s 

in
 a

rt
ic

ul
at

io
n 

w
ith

 e
xi

st
in

g 
hi

gh
 s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

s. 


La
un

ch
 o

f 
an

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

cy
cl

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 c
la

rit
y 

of
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l v

isi
on

 
an

d 
go

al
s 

an
d 

es
ta

bl
ish

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 a

cr
os

s 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ite

s.


In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 h

ou
rs

 f
ro

m
 3

 h
ou

rs
 to

 5
.7

5 
ho

ur
s 

fo
r 

St
ud

en
t S

up
po

rt
 

Pr
ov

id
er

s 
(S

SP
s)

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ith

 d
isa

bi
lit

ie
s.



LC
A

P 
G

O
A

L 
2:

 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

r 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t


M

ai
nt

ai
n 

sp
or

ts
 p

ro
gr

am
 a

t a
ll 

in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 s
ch

oo
ls 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 

st
ud

en
t e

ng
ag

em
en

t i
n 

ex
tr

a-
cu

rr
ic

ul
ar

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.


Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 C

irc
ul

os
 g

ra
de

 le
ve

l o
ff

er
in

g 
pl

ac
e-

ba
se

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 a

t t
hr

ee
 s

ite
s.


Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 D

ua
l E

nr
ol

lm
en

t o
ff

er
in

gs
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
di

st
ric

t.


D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f 

a 
V

irt
ua

l S
ch

oo
l t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 
en

ric
hm

en
t a

nd
 e

le
ct

iv
e 

co
ur

se
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 to

 a
cc

el
er

at
e 

co
re

 
ac

ad
em

ic
 c

om
pl

et
io

n.
 


M

ai
nt

ai
n 

ch
ild

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
tr

an
sla

tio
ns

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t.



LC
A

P 
G

O
A

L 
3:

  S
af

et
y 

an
d 

W
el

ln
es

s


Re

cr
ui

t a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 r
es

to
ra

tiv
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 a
nd

 
vi

ol
en

ce
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls.


A

ll 
el

em
en

ta
ry

, i
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 a

nd
 h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 s
ite

 w
el

ln
es

s 
ce

nt
er

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 A
LL

 
pa

re
nt

s 
w

ith
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

l s
ite

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
ac

ad
em

ic
, b

eh
av

io
ra

l a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l e

m
ot

io
na

l  
ou

tc
om

es
 f

or
 th

ei
r 

ch
ild

/c
hi

ld
re

n.
 


Ex

pa
nd

 T
ra

um
a 

In
fo

rm
ed

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 P

ilo
t a

t n
ew

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

sc
ho

ol
s. 


D

el
iv

er
 s

oc
ia

l e
m

ot
io

na
l l

ea
rn

in
g 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 T

ie
r 

1 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 s
tu

de
nt

s.


A

ct
iv

ity
 s

up
er

vi
so

r’s
 h

ou
rs

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
at

 a
ll 

sit
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
st

ud
en

t s
af

et
y.


Em

er
ge

nc
y 

re
sp

on
se

 a
nd

 p
re

pa
re

dn
es

s 
ad

de
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 s

ite
 to

 d
ist

ric
t c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
in

 c
as

e 
of

 d
isa

st
er

 
of

 c
rit

ic
al

 in
ci

de
nt

.


C

re
at

e 
a 

pl
an

 a
nd

 c
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
vi

sio
n 

of
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 s
ta

ff
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

cr
os

s 
al

l d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

.



LC
A

P 
G

oa
l 4

: M
ul

ti-
Ti

er
ed

 S
ys

te
m

s 
of

 S
up

po
rt 

-
M

TS
S


Re

cr
ui

t a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 r
es

to
ra

tiv
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 a
nd

 v
io

le
nc

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

in
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

fo
r 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 n

ee
d 

of
 T

ie
r 

2 
an

d 
3 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

.


Pr

ov
id

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 w

ho
 r

eq
ui

re
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
ng

oi
ng

 s
up

po
rt

 w
ith

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

by
 e

xp
an

di
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

in
te

rn
al

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
lin

ic
ia

ns
.


C

on
tin

ue
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
i3

 S
af

e 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
gr

an
t t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls 

fo
r 

Po
sit

iv
e 

Be
ha

vi
or

 In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
ts

 (P
BI

S)
 a

nd
 r

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
 to

 ta
rg

et
ed

 s
ub

gr
ou

ps
.


C

re
at

io
n 

of
 D

ist
ric

t l
ev

el
 M

TS
S 

te
am

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 s

tr
ea

m
lin

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

ca
de

m
ic

, b
eh

av
io

r 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 e
m

ot
io

na
l 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
, s

up
po

rt
s 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s.


Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ca

le
 U

P 
M

TS
S 

St
at

ew
id

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

(S
U

M
S)

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

re
 s

ys
te

m
s 

of
 s

up
po

rt
 in

 
th

e 
ar

ea
s 

ac
ad

em
ic

, b
eh

av
io

r 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 e
m

ot
io

na
l l

ea
rn

in
g.


YO

LO
 p

ilo
ts

 a
t t

ar
ge

te
d 

el
em

en
ta

ry
 s

ite
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 f

os
te

r 
st

ud
en

ts
.


Pr

ov
id

e 
sit

e 
di

ff
er

en
tia

te
d 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s/
su

pp
or

ts
 f

or
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

hi
gh

 n
ee

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

on
 th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 
D

as
hb

oa
rd

.


Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 s

pe
ec

h 
an

d 
de

ba
te

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

m
or

e 
st

ud
en

t p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

, t
o 

ad
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
ch

oo
ls,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

in
to

 th
e 

up
pe

r 
hi

gh
 s

ch
oo

l g
ra

de
s. 


D

ev
el

op
 a

 s
et

 o
f 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

Ti
er

 2
 a

nd
 T

ie
r 

3 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
su

pp
or

ts
 in

 li
te

ra
cy

 a
nd

 n
um

er
ac

y 
at

 a
ll 

gr
ad

e 
le

ve
ls.

 

10



N
ex

t S
te

ps
 –

LC
A

P 
an

d 
Bu

dg
et

 A
do

pt
io

n

M
ay

 1
4,

 2
01

8
LC

A
P 

D
ra

ft
 R

ev
ie

w
 w

ith
 O

C
D

E

Ju
ne

 2
, 2

01
8 

Bo
ar

d 
St

ud
y 

Se
ss

io
n

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

8
LC

A
P 

an
d 

Bu
dg

et
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

rin
g

Ju
ne

 2
6,

 2
01

8
LC

A
P 

an
d 

Bu
dg

et
 B

oa
rd

 A
pp

ro
va

l

D
ist

ric
t L

C
A

P 
Ta

sk
 F

or
ce

 e
ng

ag
ed

 in


Re
vi

ew
in

g 
an

d 
al

ig
ni

ng
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 in

pu
t w

ith
 2

01
8-

19
 p

la
n


Re

vi
ew

in
g 

an
d 

ad
ju

st
in

g 
pl

an
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

m
et

ric
 r

es
ul

ts


A
lig

ni
ng

 T
ea

ch
in

g 
an

d 
Le

ar
ni

ng
, E

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

ac
tio

ns
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

tra
ns

pa
re

nc
y


Es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t o

f 
ne

w
 G

oa
l f

or
 ta

rg
et

ed
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns


C
re

at
io

n 
of

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 to

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
m

on
ito

r 
L C

A
P

A
ct

io
ns


A

lig
n 

ac
tio

ns
 w

ith
 s

pe
ci

fic
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 f

isc
al

ly
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r 
ea

ch
ac

tio
n 

fo
r 

tra
ns

pa
re

nc
y


Ea

ch
 s

ite
 a

nd
 D

ist
ric

t a
dm

in
ist

ra
to

r 
co

de
d 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
bu

dg
et

s 
to

ne
w

 g
oa

ls,
 a

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s.


Pu

bl
ish

 L
C

A
P 

fu
nd

in
g 

by
 g

oa
l, 

ac
tio

n 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 s

c h
oo

l
sit

e 
on

 s
ch

oo
l/

D
ist

ric
t w

eb
sit

es



212



20
18

-1
9 S

AU
SD

 P
RO

PO
SE

D 
BU

DG
ET

JU
NE

 12
, 2

01
8



Ov
er

vie
w

19

H
ow

 a
re

 
w

e 
do

in
g?

H
ow

 d
o 

co
m

pa
re

?

H
ow

 d
o 

w
e 

co
m

pa
re

?

W
ha

t’
s 

in
 

fu
tu

re
?

W
ha

t’
s 

in
 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
?



Ag
en

da
 O

ve
rv

iew Ou
r V

isi
on

 an
d 

Bu
dg

et
 

Ou
r F

in
an

cia
l P

os
iti

on
s

Co
m

pa
ra

bi
lit

y

Fi
sc

al 
Ou

tlo
ok



Ou
r V

isi
on

 an
d 

Bu
dg

et
21


W

or
k c

ol
lab

or
at

ive
ly 

an
d 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

ely
 w

ith
 st

af
f, 

pa
re

nt
s, 

an
d 

th
e c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 st

re
ng

th
en

 a 
lea

rn
in

g 
en

vir
on

m
en

t f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

ra
isi

ng
 th

e a
ch

iev
em

en
t o

f a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 an
d 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
th

em
 fo

r s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 co

lle
ge

 an
d 

ca
re

er


Ma

in
ta

in
 d

ist
ric

t s
ta

bi
lit

y, 
so

lve
nc

y, 
an

d 
lo

ca
l c

on
tro

l



Ou
r F

in
an

cia
l P

os
iti

on
s -

Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

Cy
cle

LC
AP

/B
ud

ge
t A

do
pt
io
n

20
19

‐2
0

Se
co
nd

 In
te
rim

 R
ep

or
t 

20
18

‐1
9

Pr
el
im

in
ar
y 
LC
AP

/B
ud

ge
t

20
19

‐2
0

G
ov

er
no

r’s
 M

ay
 R
ev
is
e

20
19

‐2
0

G
ov

er
no

r’s
 

Bu
dg

et
 &
 

20
19

‐2
0

LC
AP

/B
ud

ge
t

Ad
op

tio
n

20
18

‐1
9

U
na

ud
ite

d 
Ac

tu
al
s

20
17

‐1
8

Fi
rs
t I
nt
er
im

 
Re

po
rt

20
18

‐1
9



tin
yp

pt
.co

m
d

es
ig

ne
d

 b
y

ST
EP

 O
5

G
ov
er
no

r’s
 

M
ay
 R
ev
ise ST

EP
 O

4
St
af
fin

g 
Pr
oj
ec
tio

ns

ST
EP

 O
1

Bo
ar
d 

Pr
io
rit
ie
s

ST
EP

 O
2

En
ro
llm

en
t 

Pr
oj
ec
tio

ns

ST
EP

 O
3

LC
AP

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

ST
EP

 O
6

Pr
op

os
ed

Bu
dg
et

Ou
r F

in
an

cia
l P

os
iti

on
s –

Bu
dg

et
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t



Ou
r F

in
an

cia
l P

os
iti

on
s -

LC
AP

 P
rio

rit
ies



Ou
r F

in
an

cia
l P

os
iti

on
s –

Re
ve

nu
e C

om
po

ne
nt

s G
F

25

LC
FF
 S
ou

rc
es

76
.6
5%

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
s 

6.
86

%

O
th
er
 S
ta
te
 R
ev
en

ue
14
.6
2%

O
th
er
 Lo

ca
l R
ev
en

ue
s

1.
88

%

$ 
in

 M
ill

io
ns

LC
FF
 S
ou

rc
es

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 5
11

.1
7 

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
$ 

 4
5.
72

 

O
th
er
 S
ta
te
 R
ev
en

ue
$

 9
7.
50

 

O
th
er
 L
oc
al
 R
ev

en
ue

$
 1
2.
54

 

To
ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 6
66

.9
3 



Ou
r F

in
an

cia
l P

os
iti

on
s –

LC
FF

 F
un

di
ng

 G
F

26


6th

Ye
ar

 o
n 

th
e 

LC
FF

 T
ra

ns
iti

on
 –

Fu
lly

 F
un

de
d


C

O
LA

 –
3.

00
%

 ; 
G

A
P 

Fu
nd

in
g 

–
10

0.
00

%

46
,7
93

.6
4

Su
pp

le
m
en

ta
l &

 
Co

nc
en

tr
at
io
n

N
ec
es
sa
ry
 

Sm
al
l  

Sc
ho

ol

Ba
se
 G
ra
nt

G
ra
de

 S
pa

n 
Ad

ju
st
m
en

t

Su
pp

le
m
en

ta
l G

ra
nt
 

Co
nc
en

tr
at
io
n 
G
ra
nt
*

Ta
rg
et
ed

 In
st
ru
ct
io
na

l I
m
pr
ov
em

en
t B

lo
ck
 G
ra
nt

Ho
m
e‐
to
‐S
ch
oo

l T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n

Ad
ju
st
ed

 B
as
e 

G
ra
nt

Ad
d‐
on

s
12

‐1
3 
Aw

ar
d 

Le
ve
l

U
nd

up
lic
at
ed

 P
up

il 
Co

un
t

En
gl
ish

 L
ea

rn
er
s

Lo
w
 In

co
m
e

Fo
st
er
 Y
ou

th Av
er
ag
e 
Da

ily
 

At
te
nd

an
ce

88
%

88
%

$2
,4
18

,5
62

 

$1
32

,1
48

,1
88

 

$3
86

,3
41

,7
28

 

TO
TA

L 
TA

RG
ET
 L
CF

F:

*U
nd

up
lic
at
ed

 P
up

il 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge
 m

us
t b

e 
ab

ov
e 
55

%
to
 re

ce
iv
e 
Co

nc
en

tr
at
io
n 
G
ra
nt
 fu

nd
in
g

$5
20

,9
08

,4
78

 



Ce
rt
ifi
ca
te
d 

Sa
la
rie

s 
41

.0
4%

Cl
as
sif
ie
d

Sa
la
rie

s 
14

.7
0%

Em
pl
oy
ee

Be
ne

fit
s 

26
.0
6%

Bo
ok

s
an

d
Su

pp
lie

s 
5.
32

%

Se
rv
ice

s
&
 O
th
er

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
10

.4
3%Ou

r F
in

an
cia

l P
os

iti
on

s –
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 C
om

po
ne

nt
s G

F 

27 $ 
in

 M
ill

io
ns

Ca
pi
ta
l O

ut
la
y 
an

d 
O
th
er
s

2.
45

%

Ce
rt
ifi
ca
te
d 
Sa
la
rie

s
 $
  

 2
77
.5
5 

Cl
as
si
fie

d 
Sa
la
rie

s
 $
   

 9
9.
44
 

Em
pl
oy

ee
 B
en

ef
its

 $
  

 1
76
.2
3 

Bo
ok

s a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie
s

 $
  

 3
5.
99
 

Se
rv
ic
es
 a
nd

 O
th
er
 O
pe

ra
tin

g
 $
  

 7
0.
57
 

Ca
pi
ta
l O

ut
la
y

 $
  

 8
.7
6 

O
th
er
 O
ut
go

 $
  

 5
.4
9 

Di
re
ct
 S
up

po
rt
/I
nd

ire
ct
 C
os
t

 $
  

 (2
.8
1)

Tr
an

sf
er
s O

ut
 $
  

 5
.1
2 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

 $
  

 6
76
.3
4 



Co
m

pa
ra

bi
lit

y –
Ge

ne
ra

l F
un

d 
(G

F)
 C

ha
ng

es
28

G
en

er
al
 F
un

d 
Co

m
bi
ne

d
Es
tim

at
ed

 A
ct
ua

ls
20

17
‐1
8

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

20
18

‐1
9

Va
ria

nc
e

To
ta
l R

ev
en

ue
$6

65
.8
0 
M

$6
66

.9
2 
M

$1
.1
2 
M

To
ta
l E
xp

en
di
tu
re
s

$6
44

.4
5 
M

$6
71

.2
2 
M

$2
6.
77

M

Tr
an

sf
er
 In

 /
 T
ra
ns
fe
r 

O
ut

$(
22

.2
5)
 M

$(
5.
12

) M
$1

7.
13

 M

N
et
 In

cr
ea

se
 /
 

D
ec
re
as
e

$(
0.
90

) M
$(
9.
42

) M
$(
8.
52

) M

Be
gi
nn

in
g 
Fu

nd
 

Ba
la
nc
e 

$1
01

.5
8 
M

$1
00

.6
8 
M

$(
0.
90

) M

En
di
ng

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc
e

$1
00

.6
8 
M

$9
1.
26

 M
$(
9.
42

) M

$ 
in

 M
ill

io
ns



Co
m

pa
ra

bi
lit

y –
Va

ria
nc

es
 (2

01
7-

18
 an

d 
20

18
-1

9)
29

G
en

er
al
 F
un

d 
Co

m
po

ne
nt
s

Va
ria

nc
e

Co
m
m
en

ts

LC
FF
 R
ev
en

ue
$(
1.
13

) M
Pr
oj
ec
te
d 
AD

A 
de

cr
ea

se
 o
ff
se
t w

ith
 L
CF

F 
G
ap

 F
un

di
ng

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
$(
9.
16

) M
Ti
tle

 I,
 M

AA

St
at
e 
Re

ve
nu

e
$7

.6
6 
M

O
ne

tim
e 
di
sc
re
tio

na
ry
 F
un

ds

Lo
ca
l R

ev
en

ue
$3

.7
6 
M

SE
LP
A 
se
rv
ic
es
 b
ill
in
g

Ce
rt
ifi
ca
te
d 
Sa
la
rie

s.
 

Cl
as
si
fie

d 
Sa
la
rie

s 
an

d 
Be

ne
fit
s

$2
7.
35

 M
Sa
la
rie

s (
N
eg
ot
ia
tio

ns
), 
St
ep

 a
nd

 C
ol
um

n 
an

d 
Be

ne
fit
s 

(S
TR

S/
PE

RS
) c
ha

ng
es
 

Bo
ok

s &
 S
up

pl
ie
s

S(
8.
37

) M
EL
A 
Te

xt
bo

ok
 A
do

pt
io
n 
in
 2
01

7‐
18

, n
on

e 
in
 2
01

8‐
19

Se
rv
ic
es

$5
.2
4 
M

Ca
pi
ta
l O

ut
la
y 
an

d 
O
th
er
s

$(
14

.5
7)
 M

N
o 
pr
oj
ec
te
d 
O
PE

B 
fu
nd

in
g 
in
 2
01

8‐
19

 a
nd

 in
cr
ea

se
 in

 
de

fe
rr
ed

 m
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 a
nd

 se
cu
rit
y 
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

$ 
in

 M
ill

io
ns



Co
m

pa
ra

bi
lit

y –
M

ul
tiy

ea
r R

ev
en

ue
s

$0

$1
00

$2
00

$3
00

$4
00

$5
00

$6
00

$7
00

20
18

‐1
9

20
19

‐2
0

20
20

‐2
0

$5
11

.1
7 

$5
04

.1
0 

$4
96

.5
8 

$4
5.
72

 
$4

5.
27

 
$4

4.
65

 

$9
7.
50

 
$7

7.
17

 
$7

7.
98

 

$1
2.
54

 

$1
1.
86

 
$1

2.
88

 

SA
U
SD

 M
ul
tiy

ea
r R

ev
en

ue

LC
FF
 S
ou

rc
es

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
O
th
er
 S
ta
te
 R
ev
en

ue
O
th
er
 L
oc
al
 R
ev
en

ue



Co
m

pa
ra

bi
lit

y –
M

ul
tiy

ea
r E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s



Co
m

pa
ra

bi
lit

y –
M

ul
tiy

ea
r B

al
an

ce
s



Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

33


Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Co
de

 42
10

3 r
eq

ui
re

s t
he

 sc
ho

ol
 d

ist
ric

t t
o 

ho
ld

 a 
pu

bl
ic 

he
ar

in
g 

on
 

th
e p

ro
po

se
d 

bu
dg

et


Th

e 2
01

8-
19

 B
ud

ge
t w

ill 
be

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 fo

r B
oa

rd
 ad

op
tio

n 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

un
de

r 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Co
de

 42
12

2 a
nd

 42
12

3 o
n 

Ju
ne

 26
, 2

01
8



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with California School 

Employees Association, Chapter 41  

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to conduct a public hearing for 

the Tentative Agreement reached with the California School 

Employees Association, Chapter 41.   

RATIONALE: 

Under the provisions of Government Code Section 3547.5, local educational agencies are 

required to publicly disclose the provisions of all collectively-bargained agreements before 

entering into a written agreement.  

In accordance with Assembly Bill (AB) 1200 certification requirements, a copy of this 

Disclosure was filed and reviewed by Orange County Department of Education (OCDE).  OCDE 

review is required prior to approval by the local Board of Education and has been completed. AB 

1200 and AB 2756 need the superintendent of the school district and the chief business official to 

certify in writing that the district can meet the costs incurred under the agreement during the term 

of the agreement. This certification itemizes any budget revision necessary to meet the costs of 

the agreement in each year of its term.  

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

For information only. 

EH:MR:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Conduct Public Hearing in

compliance with

Government Code Section

3547.5 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Under the provision of Government Code Section 3547, the 

Bargaining Proposals must be “sunshined” to the Public and the 

Board of Education hereby gives notice that a public hearing will 

be held as follows: 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement  

with California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 

TIME:  6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION:  Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board Room  
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 

(714) 558-5510 

























 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Local Control Accountability Plan 

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 

School Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the Local Control Accountability Plan public forum. 

RATIONALE: 

The public forum will solicit recommendations and comments regarding the Local Control 

Accountability Plan. The LCAP is intended to ensure school districts provide a high quality 

instructional program for all students, and to ensure students leave our schools college and career 

ready. The LCAP is required to address eight priorities outlined by the state:  basic services, 

implementation of Common Core State Standards, course access, student achievement, parental 

involvement, student engagement, school climate, and other student outcomes. 

LCAP goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Local Control Accountability Plan public forum. 

SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Districts are required to hold one 

public hearing to discuss and 

adopt their LCAPs. 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 

School Year  

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Helguera, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Special 

Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

In 1997, AB 602 legislation added new requirements to local 

plans requiring that Special Education Local Plan Areas 

(SELPA) submit and adopt an Annual Service and Budget 

Plan at a public hearing. As required in Education Code (EC) 

Section 56205, these plans identify expected expenditures 

and include a description of services, the physical location of 

the services, and must demonstrate that all individuals with 

exceptional needs have access to services and instruction 

appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their 

Individualized Education Program (IEP). The Annual Budget 

Plan may be revised during any fiscal year according to the 

policy making process established in the SELPA's local plan.  

RATIONALE: 

The Board is requested to adopt the Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for the 

2018-19 school year.  As required in Education Code Section 56205, these plans identify 

expected expenditures and include a description and the physical location of the services, 

including District Schools, schools operated by the Orange County Department of Education, 

non-public schools, and charter schools.  Through this documentation, the plan demonstrates that 

individuals with disabilities have access to services and instruction appropriate to meet their 

needs, as specified in the Individualized Education Programs (IEPs).  

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 

special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 

as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 

baseline numbers. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• California Education Code (EC)

Section 56205 requires the

submission of Annual Budget and

Service Plans that are adopted at a

public hearing held by the special

education local plan area

(SELPA).

• They must be submitted in the

format prescribed by the

California Department of

Education, as contained in this

agenda item.



FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Conduct a public hearing concerning the adoption of the Special Education Annual Budget and 

Service Plans for the 2018-19 school year. 

MH:cvl 



SSaannttaa  AAnnaa  UUnniiffiieedd  SScchhooooll  DDiissttrriicctt  
SSppeecciiaall  EEdduuccaattiioonn  

LLooccaall  PPllaann  AArreeaa  ((SSEELLPPAA))  

NNOOTTIICCEE  OOFF  PPUUBBLLIICC  HHEEAARRIINNGG  
Pursuant to Education Code Sections 56205 (b)(1) and 56205(b)(2), the 

Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education Hereby Gives Notice 
that a Public Hearing will be held as follows: 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 

Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 

Copies of these plans may be inspected at: 

Special Education Department/SELPA 
Santa Ana Unified School District – Room A216 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

After the Public Hearing, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of 
Education will adopt the 2018-19 Annual Budget and Service Plans. 

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 

TIME: Approximately 6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: Santa Ana Unified School District Office 
Board Room 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT: 

Mayra Helguera, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent 
Special Education/SELPA 
(714) 558-5832 



Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana 
Educación Especial 

 Plan del Área Local (SELPA, por sus siglas en inglés) 

AAVVIISSOO  DDEE  AAUUDDIIEENNCCIIAA  PPÚÚBBLLIICCAA  
De conformidad con los Artículos 56205 (b)(1) y 56205 (b)(2) del Código de  
Educación, la Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana 

llevará a cabo la Audiencia Pública de la siguiente manera: 

TEMA DE LA AUDIENCIA: 

Plan del Presupuesto Anual y Plan de Servicio 
Para el año 2018-19 

Las copias de este plan se pueden revisar en el: 

Departamento de Educación Especial/SELPA 
Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana, Salón A 216 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

Después de la Audiencia Pública, la Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar 
Unificado de Santa Ana adoptará el Plan Anual de Presupuesto y Servicios 

para el 2018-19  

FECHA DE LA AUDIENCIA: martes, 12 de junio del 2018 

HORA: Aproximadamente a las 6:00 P.M. 

LUGAR: Oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de 
Santa Ana 
Salón de la Mesa Directiva, 1er piso 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

PARA MAYOR INFORMACIÓN, FAVOR DE COMUNICARSE CON: 

Mayra Helguera, Doctorado en Educación 
Superintendente Auxiliar  
Educación Especial/SELPA  
(714) 558-5832  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2018-19 Proposed Budget 

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing 

for the 2018-19 Proposed Budget.  Education Code Section 

42127(a) requires school district governing boards to hold a 

public hearing on the 2018-19 Budget on or before July 1, 

2018, before adoption.  The budget and supporting data is 

available for public inspection at 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, 

Santa Ana, California. 

RATIONALE: 

Education Code Section 52062(b)(2) includes a requirement where the public meeting at which a 

school district governing board adopts a budget, must be held after, but not on the same day as, 

the public hearing.  

The proposed budget cannot be adopted until after the Local Control and Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) is adopted and the Plan must be adopted at a public meeting after and separate from its 

public hearing.  The public hearing for the Plan is scheduled for the June 12, 2018, Board 

meeting; while the adoption of both the LCAP and the 2018-19 Budget is scheduled for the June 

26, 2018, Board meeting. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Conduct a public hearing on June 12, 2018 for the 2018-19 Proposed Budget. 

MR:ss:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Conduct Public Hearing in

compliance with Education

Code Section 42127(a) and

Education Code Section

52062(b)(2)



Santa Ana Unified School District 
Business Services 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 42127(a), the 

Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education Hereby Gives Notice 
that a Public Hearing will be held as follows: 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 

2018-19 Proposed Budget 

Copy of this plan may be inspected as of June 12, 2018 at: 

Business Services Department 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – Room C105 (1st Floor) 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 

TIME: Approximately 6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: Santa Ana Unified School District Office 
Board Room 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

The Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education is scheduled 
to adopt the 2018-19 Budget at the June 26, 2018 Board meeting 

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Manoj Roychowdhury 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
(714) 558-5895 



Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana 
Servicios de Negocio 

AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PUBLICA 
De conformidad con la Sección 42127(a), del Código Educativo, 

la Mesa del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana llevará a cabo 
una Audiencia Pública con respecto a: 

TEMA DE LA AUDIENCIA: 

Propuesta del Plan de 

Presupuesto para el año 2018-19 

Se puede inspeccionar el duplicado de este presupuesto a partir del 
12 de junio del 2018 en: 

Oficina de Servicios de Negocio 
DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE SANTA ANA, Salón C105 (primer piso) 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

La Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana tiene programado la 
adopción del Presupuesto Anual para el año 2018-19 en la reunión 

del consejo de 26 de junio 2018  

FECHA DE AUDIENCIA: martes, 12 de junio del 2018 

HORA: Aproximadamente 6:00 p.m. 

LUGAR: Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana 
Salón de la Mesa Directiva 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

PARA MAYOR INFORMACIÓN, FAVOR DE COMUNICARSE CON: 
Manoj Roychowdhury 
Asistente de Superintendente, Servicios de 

Negocios 
(714) 558-5895 













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Tentative Agreement with California School 

Employees Association (CSEA) for 2017-18 and 2018-19 School Years 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board ratification of the Tentative Agreement with the 

California School Employees Association (CSEA) for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 school years. 

RATIONALE: 

This agreement is a result of negotiations between the District and CSEA.  At the publication 

deadline, CSEA ratification vote was held on May 16, 2018. 

Under the provisions of Government Code Section 3457.5, local educational agencies are 

required to publicly disclose the provisions of all collective-bargained agreements before 

entering into a written agreement.  The Tentative Agreement is being “sunshined” for public 

comment at the Board of Education meeting on June 12, 2018. 

FUNDING: 

General Fund: $2,003,311 for 2017-18 School Year 

$7,951,193 for 2018-19 School Year 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Ratify the Tentative Agreement with the California School Employees Association (CSEA) for 

the 2017-18 and 2018-19 school years. 

MAM:nr 

2.0























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 

2018-19 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Helguera, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Special 

Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

As Santa Ana Unified School District is designated as its 

own SELPA (Special Education Local Plan Area), the 

purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of 

the Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 

2018-19 school year.   

Assembly Bill 602 requires SELPAs to submit Annual 

Budget and Service Plans that are adopted at a public 

hearing by the governing board of the SELPA.  

RATIONALE: 

The Board is requested to adopt the Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for the 

2018-19 school year.  As required in Education Code Section 56205, these plans identify 

expected expenditures and include a description and the physical location of the services, 

including District Schools, schools operated by the Orange County Department of Education, 

non-public schools, and charter schools.  Through this documentation, the plan demonstrates that 

individuals with disabilities have access to services and instruction appropriate to meet their 

needs, as specified in the Individualized Education Programs (IEPs).  

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 

special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 

as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 

baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• California Education Code

(EC) Section 56205 requires

the submission of an Annual

Budget and Service Plans that

are adopted at a public hearing

held by the special education

local plan area (SELPA).

• They must be submitted in the

format prescribed by the

California Department of

Education, as contained in this

agenda item.

3.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for the 2018-19 school year.

MH:cvl 























































ITEM SUMMARY: 

 $176,000 Start-Up award

for 17-18 school year

 Sites: Roosevelt Center,

Esqueda, Harvey, and

Jefferson

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 -3241 - Authorization of 

Amendment 04 to California State Preschool Contract CSPP-7357 

for 2017-18 Program Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Director, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the 

Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3241 – Authorization of 

Amendment 04 to California State Preschool Contract CSPP-

7537 for 2017-18 Program Year. 

RATIONALE: 

CSPP-7537 California State Preschool Program Services Contract Amendment 04 provides 

$176,000 as a start-up award for classroom furnishings and supplies for Full Day/Full Year 

Preschool programs at Roosevelt Center, Esqueda, Harvey, and Jefferson. 

LCAP Goal 1: “Students will demonstrate the knowledge, skills, and values to become 

productive citizens in the 21st century.” 

FUNDING: 

Revenue California Department of Education/Early Education and Support Division:  $176,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 17/18 -3241 - Authorization of Amendment 04 to California State 

Preschool Contract CSPP-7357 for 2017-18 Program Year. 

DA:mo 

4.0



LOCAL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

CONTRACTOR'S NAME:

DATE:

CONTRACT NUMBER:

PROGRAM TYPE:

PROJECT NUMBER:          

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CSPP-7357

30-6667-00-7

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
1430 N Street F.Y.Sacramento, CA  95814-5901

July 01, 2017

CALIFORNIA STATE

PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

17 - 18

This agreement with the State of California dated July 01, 2017 designated as number CSPP-7357, and Amendment #01
(Budget Act) and Amendment #02 (RFA 3.3 Start Up of $256,198) and Amendment #03 (RFA #3 Prorated award of $339,773
for 4 sites) shall be amended in the following particulars but no others:

The Maximum Reimbursable Amount (MRA) payable pursuant to the provisions of this agreement shall be amended by deleting
reference to $7,078,153.00 and inserting $7,254,153.00 in place thereof.

Start-up cost shall be amended by deleting reference to $256,198.00 and inserting $432,198.00.

The Maximum Rate per child day of enrollment payable pursuant to the provisions of the agreement shall be $45.73. (No
change)

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

The minimum Child Days of Enrollment (CDE) Requirement shall be amended by deleting reference to 154,781.0 and inserting
158,630.0 in place thereof.  

The Minimum Days of Operation (MDO) shall be 246. (No Change)

EXCEPT AS AMENDED HEREIN all terms and conditions of the original agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force
and effect.

Amendment 04

Roosevelt, Esqueda, Harvey and Jefferson

RFA #4 Start-Up Only of $176,000 for 4 sites

T.B.A. NO.

$

$

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for the period and
purpose of the expenditure stated above.

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS
DOCUMENT

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR
THIS CONTRACT

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO
DATE

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE

B.R. NO.

STATUTE FISCAL YEARCHAPTER

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)

ITEM

(OPTIONAL USE)

FUND TITLEPROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE)

TITLE ADDRESS

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNINGPRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING

BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)

CONTRACTORSTATE OF CALIFORNIA

use only
Department of General Services

702

23038-6667

    176,000

2017-20182017

Child Development Programs General

Jaymi Brown,

Contract Manager

  7,254,153

6100-196-0001   B/A
30.10.010.

SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590

0656
$

  7,078,153



2017/18 – 3241 
RESOLUTION 

This resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board 
to enter into this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose 
of providing child care and development services by adoption of Resolution 2017/18-
3241 – Authorization of Amendment 04 to California State Preschool Contract CSPP-
7357 for 2017-18 Program Year. 

RESOLUTION 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District 

authorizes entering into local agreement number/s 17/18-3241 and 
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the 
Governing Board. 

NAME TITLE SIGNATURE 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. Superintendent 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12th day of June 2017/18, by the 

Governing Board of  Santa Ana Unified School District 

of Orange County, California. 

I, Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. , Clerk of the Governing Board of 

Santa Ana Unified School District , of  Orange , County, 

California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted by the said board at a           regular meeting thereof held at a regular 
public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board. 

06/12/18 
(Clerk’s signature) (Date) 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 – 3243, Supporting Assembly Bill 2808:  

Full and Fair Funding for Public Education 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: John Palacio, Member, Board of Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3243, Full and 

Fair Funding for Public Education, urging the Legislature and Governor to establish new, higher 

funding targets under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF). 

RATIONALE: 

As required in the LCFF law, Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD), with the collaboration 

and input from stakeholders, have developed multi-year strategic plans to consider goals, actions and 

services to support student growth and achievement.  While there is much hope and promise placed 

in the Local Control and Accountability Plans (LCAPs), there is not sufficient funding to support all 

of our locally identified needs.  SAUSD would benefit from increased investments to public education 

for a variety of purposes, including but not limited to:  scaling up high school programs for a full 

range of college and career preparation options for all students; additional support for English 

language learners; a broad range of professional development opportunities; and to implement other 

strategies designed to enhance student achievement and close the achievement gap. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 17/18 – 3243, Supporting Assembly Bill 2808:  Full and Fair Funding for 

Public Education. 

5.0



RESOLUTION NO. 17/18 – 3243 

BOARD OF EDUCATION, SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

Resolution to Support Assembly Bill 2808:  

Full and Fair Funding for Public Education 

Whereas, The Santa Ana Unified School District has jurisdiction over 56 schools serving the ninth 

largest student population in California with 50,000 students and has always made learning its single most 

priority for students, families, teachers and staff; and 

Whereas, The Santa Ana Unified School District is committed to providing a learning 

environment so all students can excel academically; and 

Whereas, The Santa Ana Unified School District is committed to providing a learning 

environment for all District employees; and 

Whereas, The Santa Ana Unified School District is committed to providing a learning 

environment for all families; and 

Whereas, The Santa Ana Unified School District is committed to informing District families and 

the Santa Ana community of the educational pathways and options available to provide a learning 

environment for all students while attending our schools; and 

Whereas, In 2013-14, California enacted the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), replacing 

the state’s categorical grant education funding model. LCFF was designed to provide districts with greater 

discretion over how funds are utilized to educate students at the local level, with an emphasis on providing 

additional resources to students with the greatest needs. The new funding formula promised to return 

districts to their 2007-08 funding level, over the course of seven years, fully funding targets by 2020-21; 

and 

Whereas, In the 2018-19 budget, the Governor has proposed to fully fund LCFF 2 years ahead of 

schedule, dedicating $3 billion in new funding to the formula. However, at full implementation of LCFF, 

California will still retain among the lowest per-pupil funding rates in the nation. California school 

districts will continue to face a dilemma: the inadequacy of base funding to cover rising fixed costs 

imposed since the creation of the LCFF; and 

Whereas, Assembly Bill 2808 establishes new, higher LCFF base rate targets funded by growth in 

the Proposition 98 guarantee to address districts’ fixed cost needs and to set forth goals for California to 

attain, at the very least, the national average in per pupil funding. In its 2018-19 Proposition 98 Education 

Analysis, the LAO noted that, “Increased base rates would provide both high-and low-poverty districts 

additional general purpose funding to accommodate these cost pressures”; and 

Whereas, All districts would benefit from increased investments to public education for a variety 

of purposes, including: scaling up high school programs to offer a full range of college and career 

preparation options; additional support for special education; additional support for English language 

learners; providing a broad range of professional development opportunities for new and veteran teachers; 

and implementing other strategies designed to enhance student achievement and close the achievement 

gap; and 



Whereas, Assembly Bill 2808 uses the existing Local Control Funding Formula and proposes a 

60% increase to the 2018-19 cost of LCFF, which is equal to approximately $35 billion above the current 

funding level. The funding increase is intended to ensure that districts are able to cover increased fixed 

costs by dedicating 84% of the funds, equal to nearly $30 billion, to the Base Grant, which provides the 

greatest spending flexibility for districts; and 

Whereas,  Assembly Bill 2808 is also intended to bring California up to the national average in 

per pupil spending. Once the target funding levels established in the bill have been reached, average per 

pupil spending in California will be increased to nearly $13,000.  

Be it Resolved, That the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education reaffirms its 

commitment to learning; and 

Be it Resolved further. That the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education urges the 

Governor of California, and the California State Legislature to provide bi-partisan support for the passage 

of Assembly Bill 2808:  Full and Fair Funding for Public Education; and 

Be it Resolved further. That the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education urges the 

Governor of California, California State Legislature, California State School Superintendent and the 

California Department of Education to earmark full and fair funding directly to support public education; 

and 

Be it Finally Resolved, That the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education instructs 

the Superintendent that this resolution be transmitted to the Governor of California, members of the 

Orange County State Legislative Delegation, the California Department of Education, California State 

School Superintendent, members of the California Board of Education, Orange County School 

Superintendent, the members of the Orange County Board of Education, all Orange County Public School 

District Superintendents and the members of their school boards. 

Upon motion of Member ___________and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was adopted by 

the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA     ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF ORANGE    ) 



I, Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 

of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by 

the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the _____day of _________, 2018, and passed by a vote 

of __________  of said Board.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ______ day of ________, 2018. 

_______________________________ 

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D.  

Clerk, Board of Education 

Santa Ana Unified School District 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3244 – Order of Biennial Trustee 

Election and Specifications of the Election Order 

ITEM:                       Action 

SUBMITTED BY:    Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board’s adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3244 - Order 

of Biennial Governing Board Elections and Specifications of the Election Order, in 

accordance with Education Code Section 5340.   

RATIONALE: 

The Board of Education must submit a resolution and order of election to the Orange County 

Registrar of Voters and the Orange County Department of Education by June 15, 2018, calling 

for the forthcoming Biennial Governing Board Election.  

The consolidated election will be held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018, and the District Board 

members whose terms of office will expire on December 7, 2018 are: 

Valerie Amezcua 

John Palacio 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3244 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and Specifications of 

the Election Order 

6.0



1 RESOLUTION NO. 17/18-3244 

2 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

3 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

4 ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

5 

6 Order of Biennial Trustee Election and Specifications 

7 of the Election Order 

8 

9 WHEREAS, the election of Governing Board members is ordered by law 

10 pursuant to §5000 of the Education Code to fill the office of members whose 

11 terms expire on December 7, 2018, next succeeding the election, 

12 

13 NOW BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to the authority of Education Code 

14 §5304 and §5322, the County Superintendent of Schools, Orange County, is

15 hereby informed of the specifications of the election order for the forthcoming 

16 Biennial Governing Board Election to be held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018. 

17 

18 The County Superintendent is further ordered to consolidate this election 

19 in accordance with Education Code Sections 5340 and 5342. 

20 

21 Dated this_______________ day of _______________, 2018. 

22 

23 

24 

26 _________________________________ 
Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. 

  Clerk, Board of Education 

   Santa Ana Unified School District 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 17/18-3244 

Excerpt from the Journal of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 

of Orange County, State of California, for a Board meeting held on the 12 day of June 2018, 

at 6:00 p. m., at which the following members were:  

PRESENT:  ________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________  

ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ 

On motion of Member ________________, seconded by Member _____________, a 

Resolution and Order of Election and Specifications of the Election Order was adopted by 

the following vote: 

AYES:  MEMBERS _________________________________________________ 

      _________________________________________________ 

NOES: MEMBERS _________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: MEMBERS _________________________________________________ 

Certified a correct copy this _____ day of _________________, 2018. 

______________________________________ 
  Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. 

       Clerk, Board of Education 
Santa Ana Unified School District 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for 2018-

19 School Year 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval for the acceptance of the Career Technical 

Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG) for the 2018-19 

school year.  The goal of the CTEIG is to provide 

students grades kindergarten through 12 with the 

knowledge and skills necessary to transition to 

postsecondary education and careers. This is the third 

year of a three-year grant. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this grant is for the development, expansion and enhancement of career technical 

education (CTE) programs within SAUSD.  The grant funds will support the improvement and 

expansion of CTE programs throughout the District’s secondary program to better prepare all 

students to be both college and career ready.  Emphasis will be placed on increasing academic 

rigor to the CTE pathways by expanding the number of both articulated and college capstone 

classes to the programs, updating and expanding CTE labs, provide CTE professional 

development,.   

Program expansion will include more opportunities for students to participate in internships and 

work based learning opportunities within the surrounding community.  Additional efforts will also 

be placed in creating programs that lead students towards careers in high skill and high wage fields.  

LCAP Goal 1.8: “Increase availability of Career Technical Education (CTE) courses and 

academies at all secondary schools.  Ensure all CTE courses are A-G approved to support college 

readiness.” 

FUNDING: 

Revenue: $1,513,630 

CTEIG Funds 

ITEM SUMMARY 

 Offers high quality curriculum and

instruction aligned with the California

CTE Curriculum Standards

 Provide a coherent and rigorous

sequence of CTE courses that enable

students to transition to postsecondary

education program and the workforce

 Third year of a three-year grant

 Facilities improvements

 $1.5 million CTEIG grant

7.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the Career Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG) for the 2018-19 school year. 

DA:DI:mo 





AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 
June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Purchase Orders for the Purchase of 
Custodial Supplies 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization 
to award purchase orders to Waxie Sanitary Supply, pursuant to 
Bid No. 08-18, for the purchase of Custodial Supplies. 

RATIONALE: 

Staff issued a bid for the purchase of custodial supplies for 
Building Services and plant custodians to be able to maintain 
District facilities.  Items included in the bid are used daily by 
District custodial staff.  Previously these items were purchased 
off of a California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) contract 
with Advantage West Government Procurement Solutions 

The bid was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange 
County Register, on the District’s website, PlanetBids, and four 
bid portals, as well as direct outreach to local firms.  Twenty-
four firms downloaded bid packages and ten firms submitted a 
bid. Staff recommends award to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder listed below. Vendor 
selection is in compliance with Board Policy. 

Bidder Number Of Items Awarded 

Waxie Sanitary Supply 110 

All American Poly Not low bidder 

American Chemical & Sanitary Supply Not low bidder 

Buckeye Not low bidder 

Empire Cleaning Supply Not responsive bidder 

Gorm, Inc. Not low bidder 

Hillyard Not low bidder 

Staples Business Advantage Not low bidder 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Accept Bid No. 08-18

through June 30, 2019

 Provides for annual
custodial supplies

 1-year award, with up to
(3) 1-year renewals.
Maximum of 4 years.

 15.73% less cost than the
existing CMAS

 Santa Ana based business

 Meets all District
standards

8.0



Supply Solutions Not low bidder 

SupplyWorks Not low bidder 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

Custodial Supplies-District Custodians Account:  $1,004,789 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award purchase orders, pursuant to Bid No. 08-18, to Waxie Sanitary Supply for 
the Purchase of Custodial Supplies. 

OW:JW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase and 
Implementation of a Facilities Use Management Program and Services 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to award 
a contract to Facilitron, Inc., pursuant to RFP No. 25-18, for the 
purchase and implementation of a facilities use management 
program and services. 

RATIONALE: 

Staff issued Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 25-18 for the purchase 
and implementation of a facilities use management program and 
services. 

The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County 
Register, on the District’s website, PlanetBids, on eight bid portals, and additional direct vendor 
outreach was performed to vendors.  Twelve firms received RFP packages and one submitted a 
proposal.  Staff recommends award of a contract to Facilitron, Inc., based on the outcome of an 
objective review, subjective review, pricing and interview panel.  Vendor selection is in 
compliance with requirements within Board Policy.   

Each proposal was reviewed and scored based on an objective review, subjective review, pricing 
and an interview panel. Thirty-five combined percentage points were available during objective 
review, subjective review and pricing. Sixty-five percentage points were available during the 
interview panel review of the proposers. Proposals were required to meet a minimum score of 
eighty percentage points during the objective review to move on to the subjective and pricing 
review. The outcome of the evaluation results was as follows: 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Award RFP No. 25-18

 Provides for the purchase
of a facilities use
management system

 Contract effective June
13, 2018 through June 30,
2019. 

 Four possible annual
contract renewals

9.0



Objective Review: 

The objective review is a quantitative review on the facts of each company, with a predefined 
scoring criteria to establish a minimum requirement to proceed to the next stage of proposal 
evaluation.  The objective review criteria were as follows: 

 Location/Accessibility to the District
 Past industry performance
 Past claims, lawsuits or contract arbitrations
 Industry references
 Completeness of submitted RFP Response

Subjective Review: 

The subjective review is a panel evaluation of specific sections of each proposal to be able to 
compare each firms approach to the scope of work outlined in the RFP.  The subjective review 
criteria were as follows: 

 Permit request to billing process
 How the firm’s system will enhance the District’s Civic Center program

Pricing Review: 

Objective, Subjective and Pricing Review: 

Facilitron, Inc. was invited to an interview panel. 

Company Reviewed (Minimum of 80% to Advance) Score 
Facilitron, Inc. 82% 

Company Reviewed Score 
Facilitron, Inc. 97% 

Company Pricing Score 
Facilitron, Inc. 100% 

 Company Reviewed Score 
Facilitron, Inc. 92% 



Interview Panel: 

The interview review panel criteria were as follows: 

 System usability
 Analytical capabilities
 Facility repair data
 Costs
 Platform demonstration
 Firm’s unique capabilities

The review panel consisted of the following positions: 

Total Score: 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 
Other Contracts-Maintenance Fund:  $65,000 

Company Reviewed Score 
Facilitron, Inc. 99% 

Director of Building Services, SAUSD 

Account Technician, SAUSD 

Assistant Principal, SAUSD 
Anthony Nahale, Director of Risk Management, Norwalk-La Mirada Unified 
School District 

Company Evaluated Score 
Facilitron, Inc. 96% 



RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Facilitron, Inc., pursuant to RFP No. 25-18, for the purchase 
and implementation of a facilities use management program and service.

OW:JW:rb 



1 | P a g e

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Facilitron, Inc. 485 Alberto Way, Suite 220, Los 

Gatos, CA 95032 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Facilities use management platform and services

as outlined in Exhibit A. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

6/13/2018 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2019. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars 

($65,000).  

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 



2 | P a g e

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 



3 | P a g e

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 



4 | P a g e

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 



5 | P a g e

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide 

DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required 

hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents and 

employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 



6 | P a g e

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Facilitron, Inc. 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 485 Alberto Way, Suite 220 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Los Gatos, CA 95032 



7 | P a g e

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

24. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

Exhibit A - Scope of Work



8 | P a g e

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 13TH DAY OF JUNE, 2018. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Manoj Roychowdhury 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

Date Signed Date Signed 

* Risk Manager will review all insurance requirements for the District.

   Jeff Benjamin

Jeff Benjamin

CEO

6/02/2018



Exhibit A - Scope of Work

Section A. Platform Requirements 

I. Digitized Application: Facilitron provides districts with digitized facility use applications

with questions that are unique and specific to each individual facility. When a community

group submits their facility use application online, the Facilitron platform allows

customized approval workflows, based on the facility type, and involves staff from both

the school and district levels.

A. Supported: Each facility page contains details about the facility, including

photos, amenities, potential uses, pricing information, and a map of where the

facility is located on the campus.

1 . Facilitron builds custom sites for each individual school and facility,

which are all nested under a custom District site.

B. Supported: Payments can be made directly through the Facilitron platform, or a

check can be mailed to the Facilitron office. Payment options include credit card,

e-Check, PayPal or check.

C. Supported: Community groups have the option of purchasing insurance directly

through Facilitron's site through a third party.

1. Insurance Certificate requirements comply with District Board Policy

2. Renters that have their own COI are automatically verified through the

system and cross-checked by Facilitron staff, once the COI has been added

to the reservation

II. Individualized Organization Accounts: Facilitron creates individual accounts for each

rental group, which are configured with custom rate categories based on District Board

Policy.

A. Supported: Organizations can track reservation progress, upload their insurance,

and pay through their online account on the Facilitron Platform.

1. Organizations receive automated email notifications, in addition to being

able to track all communication and changes in their account.



2. Organizations are updated on the status of their reservation request,

potential conflicts, last minute schedule changes, and contact details for

their reservation

III. Approval/Decline of Reservation Requests: Each online request submitted by community

organizations is able to be reviewed, modified, approved or declined by school and

District staff.

A. All changes and all communication are tracked and logged inside the reservation

details page to ensure District oversight and complete transparency.

IV. Roles and Communication: Custom roles can be created for each District staff member

with varying access to viewing, modifying, and approving/declining requests.

A. Supported: Facilitron creates custom roles based on each District's staff access

level - tiered administration.

1. Examples: view only, internal requester, pre-approver for external requests

and final-approver for internal requests, or full access, etc.

2. Roles are dependent upon each individual District's needs and can be

added to or modified at any time.

8. Supported: Communication is streamlined across all schools and District to

ensure complete transparency and visibility

1. All communication is automatically tracked and logged in the reservation

details page and through automated email notifications.

C. Supported: The Facilitron platform also tracks and logs all communication

between District staff and renter organizations.

1. District has complete oversight into each reservation and is able to access

ongoing communication with the schools, renters, and even District staff.

V. Customizable Rate Categories: Facilitron creates custom rate categories based on District

Board Policy, which can include security deposits and application fees.

A. Supported: Facilitron can create unlimited custom rate categories based on

organization group type, for example non-profit or commercial groups.



1. Rate categories can even be as detailed as requiring insurance but no

payment, or needing custom custodial rates, if the reservation is outside

regular custodial hours.

VI. Discounts, Changes and In-Kind Services: With the Facilitron platform, the District has

full control over each reservation, including modifying or updating the price.

A. Depending upon the role, District and/or school staff may have the power to

modify, update, or remove fees from any reservation.

1. Any update to fees will be tracked and logged in the reservation history to

ensure transparency and will be reflected in the reporting summaries.

VII. Compliance: Facilitron's platform ensures compliance and transparency across all

District departments.

A. Supported: Facilitron handles all fee collections, processes refunds, verifies COis

and non-profit status, in addition to tracking services and equipment.

1. Facilitron's platform automatically verifies insurance and stores all past

certificated to ensure compliance.

2. Use of any equipment or services are tracked by school site, facility, and

each individual reservation

B. Supported: Facilitron customizes each District and school site based on District

needs and approval workflows.

1. Approval roles can be configured according to school site, activity type, or

by individual facility, to ensure that all relevant parties are notified of

events happening at their school's facilities.

2. Maintenance and grounds department can be automatically notified of

each activity taking place at the individual school sites to ensure proper

planning, reducing wear and tear of facilities.

VIII. Upload Documents to Specific Reservations: Facilitron allows District staff and renter

organizations to upload documents directly to specific reservation records.

A. Renter organizations can upload their COis directly to the reservation, which

Facilitron will automatically verify and store.



® 

B. Facilitron will automatically notify renter organizations and district staff via email

when documents are about to expire or are out of date.

C. Other documents such as furniture layouts, seating arrangements, and rosters; in

addition, pictures may also be uploaded and stored in a reservation.

IX. Transparent Calendar: Facilitron allows Districts a variety of custom calendaring

options.

A. Supported: Calendars can be filtered by school site, facility type, and viewing

options are customizable by staff role and access level.

1. For example, a school admin might have visibility over every facility at

his or her school site, but no be able to view or access facilities at another

school site; whereas a District admin might be able to see the calendar for

every facility across the District.

B. Supported: Renter organizations will be immediately alerted to scheduling

conflicts during the application request process and will not be able to reserve the

facility for time slots that are not available.

1. District or school staff will also be altered in real-time of scheduling

conflicts when making internal reservations

a) Depending upon their role, staff can override an existing

reservation in order to add a new event to the schedule.

C. Supported: The District has an unlimited number or user accounts on the

Facilitron platform for no additional costs.

1. With no additional fees or cost per user, the District is able to freely allot

user logins to school and District staff to be able to update and edit the

calendar.

D. Supported: District has centralized control and can make overrides to reservation

depending upon their role.

1. Facilitron works with the District to assign pre- and final approval roles to

District staff.



a) Final approvers with an administrative role have the ability to

override any detail on the reservation.

E. Supported: On the Facilitron platform, the District can export any custom

calendar and select relevant information, following all privacy guidelines.

1. Exportable calendars are based on school, facility type, renter groups,

after-school hours, or event types

a) HTML or iCal links can be used to connect to third-party

calendars- Outlook, Google Suite, etc.

b) For example, the District or school could share the boys basketball

practice and game schedule with only the parents of the players by

creating a custom iCal link for that individual reservation.

X. Reporting and Forecasting: Facilitron's platform provides Districts with a variety of

reports on financial and operational data to provide oversight and to help better

understand current practices and policies.

A. Supported: All reports can be itemized by school and/or facility type to provide

District oversight and confirm the implementation of Board Policies.

B. Supported: All reports are customizable and able to be exported to Excel, CSV,

and/or PDF

1. Revenue Bookings: School performance overview with custom time

periods , in addition to a comparison of actual cost recovery per

reservation, compared to Board Policy.

2. Rental Revenue: A detailed overview of the fees collected, filtered by

facility use fees, equipment fees, and additional services. This report can

be an overview by school, each individual facility, or even by individual

reservations.

3. Calendars: Event agenda view, with specific time frames, group names,

and facility type.

4. Rental Requests: Overview of all requests and their status, segmented by

group, facility, school, or District wide. The report helps admins



® 

understand demand and track total requests, including: approved, pending, 

declined and cancelled events, and monitor all generated and potential cost 

recovery. 

5. Group Analysis: A detailed overview of each group (District staff and

community groups) utilizing the facilities, segmented by the number of

hours used, total number of approved and declined reservations, and the

total amount paid.

6. Utilization: Analysis of total facility usage (by hours), filtered by District

staff use, community group use, facility type, school, or District wide.

XI. Storage and Access: Facilitron's platform is cloud-based, allowing documents to be

securely stored and accessed at any time.

A. Supported: All original documents are stored in the cloud and can be accessed at

any time by District staff.

B. Supported: Documents are attached to the individual reservation record that is

accessible at any time.

XII. Public Access: Community has access to all policies and forms directly on the District

and school Facilitron sites.

A. Supported: All District policies and forms are available online and can be

accessed in the reservation details page.

1. During the online application process, organizations must agree to the

terms and conditions of the District before submitting their request.

B. Supported: Payment instructions are detailed in the application process as well as

in the reservation details page.

1. Facilitron's customer support team works with renter organizations to

ensure payment is invoiced and collected, based on District Board Policy.

XIII. Rental Payment: All invoicing is processed directly through the platform.

A. Supported: Facilitron processes all invoicing and payment collections, all

documented directly in the reservation.



® 

B. Supported: Renters are able to pay online by Credit Card, PayPal, eCheck, or

mail a check.

XIV. Fee Structure: Facilitron offers a transaction-based business model, with no additional

software license fees or charges for training, support, or professional services. Most

District Partners pass Facilitron's service fee to the "renter" and embed into the use-fees.

The fee can also be absorbed as a cost by the District, or split between the "renter" and

District Partner. ( see Appendix 4)

A. Facilitron's service fee is only applied to approved reservations with a dollar

amount attached.

B. The transaction fee is based on a sliding scale of 6-12% (Appendix 4), which

allows all services, setup, and ongoing support to be provided to the District for

no additional cost.

C. Facility use fees are structured to reflect current Board Policy fee schedules,

which are able to be updated or modified at any time by the District.

XV. MOT Platform Integration: Facilitron's facility management platform has the ability to

automatically generate work orders based on approved facility use requests.

A. Supported: With Facilitron's MOT platform, work orders can be organized by

individual work orders, jobs or projects.

Section B. Support Services 

I. Hours of Operations: Facilitron's Customer Service team provides 24/7 customer support

via web and mobile.

II. With Facilitron's business model, there no additional fees for Customer Support or

Account Management. The District has access to unlimited hours of support and training.

A. Facilitron Customer Service Department Services

1. District Support

a) Facilitron verifies Renter Organization group type and EIN

b) Facilitron automatically verifies COI certificate compliance

c) Facilitron collects payments from Renter Organizations



® 

d) Facilitron provides refunds to Renter Organizations when

necessary

e) Facilitron alerts District staff to issues with events - payment

balances, schedule conflicts, insurance compliance, cancellation

requests, etc.

2. Renter Organization Support

a) Facilitron staff is available to Renter Organizations 24/7 via online

and mobile support.

b) Facilitron alerts renters to payment deadlines

c) Facilitron alerts renters to issues with insurance

d) Facilitron alerts renters to schedule conflicts and will help find an

alternative space in the District.

B. Facilitron Account Management Department Services

1. Facilitron provides unlimited on-site training to District staff

2. Facilitron provides best-practices consulting

3. Facilitron provides Competitive Fee Analysis based on Districts of similar

size and SES

4. Facilitron provides Operational Cost Recovery Analysis to provide data

for potential policy updates and decisions

C. Facilitron Implementation and On-Boarding Department Services

1. Facilitron builds custom sites for each District, school and facility,

including: photos, geolocation maps, pricing and rate categories.

2. Facilitron creates accounts for all District staff and provides unlimited

training.

3. Facilitron creates accounts for all current renter organizations utilizing

District facilities

4. Facilitron imports all current District schedules and calendars and uploads

them into the system



III. The current version of Facilitron's platform has been available for 3 years. With a cloud

based system, the platform is continuously being updated with new features

automatically, all for no cost to the District.

IV. Section C. Compensation

V. No cost for installation or training for the platform.

VI. No ongoing annual costs or license renewals. All maintenance, updates, account

management and technical support are included in Facilitron's transactional based service

fee.

VII. No additional costs for any recommended or additional services for set up.



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Longevity Increase for Principals and Assistant Principals 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

longevity increases for Principals and Assistant Principals.   

 

The District has an interest in creating an incentive to help attract 

and retain school site Principals and Assistant Principals.  The incentive would be provided for 

years of service provided as a site Principal or Assistant Principal for the Santa Ana Unified School 

District (SAUSD).  The Management Salary schedule has seven (7) steps, with no 

longevity.   Based on Board Action, the following longevity incentive would be applied to site 

Principals and Assistant Principals: 

 

Principal/Assistant Principal Longevity Pay: 

 

 A $5,000 salary adjustment will be given after the completion of 5, 10, 15, 20, 25, and 30 

years of service in a Principal or Assistant Principal position. 

 

 In determining eligibility, the Principal/Assistant Principal must work 75% of his/her 

work year to be given credit for one year of service for purposes of longevity only. 

 

 Longevity pay will automatically be added to the unit member's pay warrant and written 

notification will be sent by the Human Resources Department to the Principal/Assistant 

Principal stating the longevity increase and the effective date. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Principals and Assistant Principals are an unrepresented employee group.   The incentive will be 

provided for every 5 years of service as Principal or Assistant Principal, with a maximum of 6 

longevity increases.  Change in salary require a Board action. 

 

 

FUNDING: 
 

General Fund: $690,000 for 2017-18 School Year 

  $770,000 for 2018-19 School Year 

   

 

10.0 

ITEM SUMMARY:    

Longevity increase for all 

Principals and Assistant 

Principals. 

 

 



 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   
 

Approve the Longevity Increase for Principals and Assistant Principals as outlined above.   

 
SP:MAM:nr 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of the revised Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 

Tobacco. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School Board Association.  The District 

recognizes the serious risks presented by tobacco use and desires to ensure that, through adoption 

of consistent policies, District students are made aware of those risks and protected from them.  In 

addition, the revised policy includes new mandates to ensure it is up to date and fully compliant.  

These revisions teach students the knowledge, skills, and attitudes they need in order to lead 

healthy lives and avoid high-risk behaviors, such as tobacco use.  The last revision was April, 

1998. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy 5131.62 – Tobacco. 

SL:HC:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and

policy revisions, when changes in

law occur and when specific

needs arise, are presented to the

Board.

587

11.0



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62 

EFFECTIVE: 06/12/18 

REVIEWED: 05/24/18 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes that tobacco use presents serious health risks and desires to ensure that, 

through adoption of consistent policies and education students are made aware of those risks and, to the 

extent possible, protected from them. (ct. 3513.3-  Tobacco-Free Schools)  

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide prevention, intervention, and cessation education, 

information, activities, and/or referrals to district or community programs and shall ensure consistent 

enforcement of district policies prohibiting student possession and use of tobacco products.  The district 

shall provide developmentally appropriate tobacco-use prevention instruction for students at selected 

grade levels from K-12. Such instruction will be aligned with state standards and the state curriculum 

framework for health education and with any requirements of state and/or federal grant programs in 

which the district participates. 

The Superintendent or designee shall select tobacco-use prevention programs based on the model 

program designs identified by the California Department of Education (CDE) and may adapt the model 

to meet district needs. (Health and Safety Code 24197)  

The Superintendent or designee shall not accept for distribution any materials from the tobacco industry 

or from any entity which is known to have received funding from the tobacco industry. 

Students shall not smoke, chew, vape or possess any products containing tobacco or nicotine products 

on school property or during school hours, at school-sponsored events, or while under the supervision 

of district employees. Students who violate this prohibition shall be subject to disciplinary procedures 

which may result in suspension from school. (ci. 5131.71- Zero Tolerance) (cl. 5144.1- Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process) The district may provide or refer students to counseling, intensive education, 

and other intervention services to assist in the cessation of tobacco use. Such interventions services may 

be provided as an alternative to suspension.  

Parents will be provided educational material, resources and linkages to interventions for their child for 

tobacco related offenses. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62 

EFFECTIVE: 06/12/18 

REVIEWED: 05/24/18 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 2 of 3 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Reduce the exposure and experimentation with tobacco related products in order to promote the health 

and well-being of students.  In order to evaluate the effectiveness of the district’s program and ensure 

accountability, the Superintendent or designee shall biennially administer the California Healthy Kids 

Survey or other appropriate student survey at selected grade levels in order to assess student attitudes 

toward tobacco and student use of tobacco. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

TUPE Acceptance of Funds Guidance 

Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten – Grade 12, 

2008 

Health Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten- Grade 12, 2008 

Getting Results: Part II California Action Guide to Tobacco Use Prevention Education, 2000 

Guidebook for the California Healthy Kids Survey 

WEB SITES 

California Department of Education, Tobacco-Use Prevention Education: 

California Department of Public Health, Tobacco Control: 

California Healthy Kids Survey: 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Smoking and Tobacco Use: 

US Surgeon General 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

8900 Suspensions or expulsions (grounds) 

48900.5 Suspension, limitation on imposition; exception 

48901 Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited 

51202 Instruction in personal or public health and safety 

60041 Instructional materials, portrayal of effects of tobacco use 

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 

22950.5 Stop Tobacco Access to Kids Enforcement Act; definitions 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 

104350-104495 Tobacco-use prevention education 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62 

EFFECTIVE: 06/12/18 

REVIEWED: 05/24/18 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 3 of 3 

104559 Tobacco use prohibition 

119405 Unlawful to sell or furnish electronic cigarettes to minors 

PENAL CODE 

308 Minimum age for tobacco possession 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17 

6800 Definition, health assessment 

6844-6847 Child Health and Disability Prevention Program; health assessments 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

7111-7122 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 21 

1140.1 – 1140.34 Unlawful sale of cigarettes and smokeless tobacco to minors 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

88 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 8 (2005) 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

District previously updated this policy in 4/98. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62 

EFFECTIVE: 06/12/18 

REVIEWED: 05/24/18 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes that tobacco use presents serious health risks hazards and desires to 

ensure that, discourage students' use of tobacco products through adoption of consistent policies and 

education students are made aware of those risks and, to the extent possible, protected from them. (ct. 

3513.3-  Tobacco-Free Schools)  

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide prevention, intervention, and cessation education, 

information, activities, and/or referrals to district or community programs and shall ensure consistent 

enforcement of district policies prohibiting student possession and use of tobacco products.  The district 

shall provide developmentally appropriate tobacco-use prevention instruction for students at selected 

grade levels from K-12. Such instruction will be aligned with state standards and the state curriculum 

framework for health education and with any requirements of state and/or federal grant programs in 

which the district participates. 

The Superintendent or designee shall select tobacco-use prevention programs based on the model 

program designs identified by the California Department of Education (CDE) and may adapt the model 

to meet district needs. (Health and Safety Code 24197)  

The Superintendent or designee shall not accept for distribution any materials from the tobacco industry 

or from any entity which is known to have received funding from the tobacco industry. 

Students shall not smoke, chew, vape or possess any products containing tobacco or nicotine products 

on school property or during school hours, at school-sponsored events, or while under the supervision 

of district employees. Students who violate this prohibition shall be subject to disciplinary procedures 

which may result in suspension from school. (ci. 5131.71- Zero Tolerance) (cl. 5144.1- Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process) The district may provide or refer students to counseling, intensive education, 

and other intervention services to assist in the cessation of tobacco use. Such interventions services may 

be provided as an alternative to suspension.  

Parents will be provided educational material, resources and linkages to interventions for their child for 

tobacco related offenses. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62 

EFFECTIVE: 06/12/18 

REVIEWED: 05/24/18 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 2 of 3 

DESIREtD OUTCOME: 

All students shall receive instruction on the effects of smoking on the human body. 

Reduce the exposure and experimentation with tobacco related products in order to promote the health 

and well-being of students.  In order to evaluate the effectiveness of the district’s program and ensure 

accountability, the Superintendent or designee shall biennially administer the California Healthy Kids 

Survey or other appropriate student survey at selected grade levels in order to assess student attitudes 

toward tobacco and student use of tobacco. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

TUPE Acceptance of Funds Guidance 

Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten – Grade 12, 

2008 

Health Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten- Grade 12, 2008 

Getting Results: Part II California Action Guide to Tobacco Use Prevention Education, 2000 

Guidebook for the California Healthy Kids Survey 

WEB SITES 

California Department of Education, Tobacco-Use Prevention Education: 

California Department of Public Health, Tobacco Control: 

California Healthy Kids Survey: 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Smoking and Tobacco Use: 

US Surgeon General 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

8900 Suspensions or expulsions (grounds) 

48900.5 Suspension, limitation on imposition; exception 

48901 Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited 

51202 Instruction in personal or public health and safety 

60041 Instructional materials, portrayal of effects of tobacco use 

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 

22950.5 Stop Tobacco Access to Kids Enforcement Act; definitions 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62 

EFFECTIVE: 06/12/18 

REVIEWED: 05/24/18 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 3 of 3 

104350-104495 Tobacco-use prevention education 

104559 Tobacco use prohibition 

119405 Unlawful to sell or furnish electronic cigarettes to minors 

PENAL CODE 

308 Minimum age for tobacco possession 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17 

6800 Definition, health assessment 

6844-6847 Child Health and Disability Prevention Program; health assessments 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

7111-7122 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 21 

1140.1 – 1140.34 Unlawful sale of cigarettes and smokeless tobacco to minors 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

88 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 8 (2005) 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

District previously updated this policy in 4/98. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5121 Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic 

Performance (Revised: First Reading) 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the 

Board the revised Board Policy (BP) 5121 

Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance 

for first reading. 

RATIONALE: 

BP 5121 contains revisions from the California School Board Association and reinforces the 

District’s commitment to ensure that a uniform California Curriculum Standards Aligned grading 

system is applied to all students that is based on student academic work and mastery of course 

content.  In addition, the new policy includes new mandates to ensure it is up to date and fully 

compliant.  The last revision was in 1998. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy 5121 – Grades/Evaluation of Student 

Academic Performance. 

SL:MC:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and

policy revisions, when changes in

law occur and when specific

needs arise, are presented to the

Board.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121 

       EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 

CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 1 of 5 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board believes that grades serve a valuable instructional purpose by helping students and 

parents/guardians understand performance expectations and identify the student's areas of strength and those areas 

needing improvement. Parents/guardians and students have the right to receive course grades that represent an 

accurate evaluation of the student's achievement academic performance. (cf. 6146.4 Differential Graduation and 

Competency Standards for Individuals with Exceptional Needs) 

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities) 

(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) 

POLICY: 
Teachers shall evaluate a student's work in relation to standards which apply to all students at his/her grade level, not 

in relation to the work of other students in one particular class. The Superintendent or designee shall establish 

and regularly evaluate a uniform grading system that shall be applied to all students in that course and grade 

level, and principals shall ensure that student grades conform to this system.  Teachers shall inform students 

and parents/guardians how student achievement academic performance will be evaluated in the classroom. (cf. 0410 - 

Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
A teacher shall base a student's grades solely on the quality of the student's academic work and his/her mastery of 

course content based on District standards. Students shall have the opportunity to demonstrate this mastery through a 

variety of methods including, but not limited to, tests, projects, portfolios, and/or class discussion as appropriate. Other 

elements that are not a direct measure of knowledge and understanding of course content, such as attendance, effort, 

student conduct, and work habits, shall not be factored into the academic grade but may be reported separately. 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

Grades should be based on impartial, consistent observation of the quality of the student's work and his/her mastery 

of course content and objectives. Students shall have the opportunity to demonstrate this mastery through a 

variety of channels such as classroom participation, homework, tests and portfolios.  (cf. 6030 - Integrated 

Academic and Vocational Instruction) 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 
At all grade levels, report cards may include reports of student progress on specific academic standards applicable to 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121 

       EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 

CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 2 of 5 

the course and grade level. 

When reporting student grades academic performance to parents/ guardians, teachers may add narrative descriptions, 

observational notes, and/or samples of classroom work in order to better describe student progress in specific skills 

and subcategories of achievement.  

The Board recognizes that the developmental levels of young children vary a great deal. In order to give parents/ 

guardians more information and also promote students' self-esteem and experiences of success, students in 

kindergarten through third grade shall receive narrative evaluations rather than letter grades. 

A report card for a student with a disability may contain information about his/her disability, including whether that 

student received special education or related services, provided that the report card informs parents/guardians about 

their child's progress or level of achievement in specific classes, course content, or curriculum. However, transcripts 

that may be used to inform postsecondary institutions or prospective employers of the student's academic 

achievements shall not contain information disclosing the student's disability. 

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504 

Behavior, effort and attendance shall be reported in separate evaluations, not in the student's academic grade. 

(cf. 5113- Absences and Excuses) (cf. 5123 Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) (cf. 5124 Communication with 

Parents/Guardians) (cf. 5125.3 Challenging Student Records) (cf. 6154 Homework/Make-up Work) 

Unexcused Absences 

If a student misses class without an excuse and does not subsequently turn in homework, take a test or turn  fulfill 

another class requirement which he/she missed, the teacher may lower the student's grade for nonperformance. 

Whenever a student misses an assignment or assessment, due to either an excused or unexcused absence, he/she shall 

be given full credit for subsequent satisfactory completion of the assignment or assessment. 

(cf. 6154 - Homework/Makeup Work) 

Students with excessive unexcused absences (10 days of unexcused absences per grading period) may be given a 

failing grade and not receive credit for the class(es). Teachers who withhold class credit for this reason shall 

so inform the class and parents/ guardians at the beginning of the semester. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121 

       EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 

CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 3 of 5 

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses) 

(cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy) 

A grade assigned by the teacher shall not be changed by the Board or the Superintendent except as provided by law, 

Board Policy, or administrative regulation. (Education Code 49066) 

(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) 

The Superintendent or designee shall determine the methodology to be used in calculating students' grade point 

average (GPA), including the courses to be included within the GPA and whether extra grade weighting shall be 

applied to Advanced Placement, International Baccalaureate, honors, and/or concurrent postsecondary courses. 

(cf. 6141.4 - International Baccalaureate Program) 

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement) 

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program) 

(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes) 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

46600 Agreements for admission of pupils desiring interdistrict attendance 

48000 Minimum age of admission (kindergarten) 

48002 Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or first regulations regarding pupil's 

achievement 

48070 Promotion and retention 

48205 Excused absences 

48800-48802 Enrollment of gifted students in community college 

48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts 

49066 Grades; finalization; physical education class 

49067 Mandated regulations regarding student's achievement 

49069.5 Students in foster care; grades and credits 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121 

       EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 

CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 4 of 5 

51242 Exemption from physical education based on participation in interscholastic athletics 

69432.9 Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average 

76000-76002 Enrollment in community college 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

6101-6251 School-to-Work Opportunities Act of 1994 

10060 Criteria for reporting physical education achievement, high schools 

30008 Definition of high school grade point average for student aid eligibility 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1232g Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

COURT DECISIONS 

Owasso Independent School District v. Falvo, (2002) 534 U.S. 426 

Las Virgenes Educators Association v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (2001) 86 Cal.App.4th 1 

Swany v. San Ramon Valley Unified School District, (1989) 720 F.Supp. 764 

Johnson v. Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District Board of Education, (1986) 179 Cal.App.3d 593 224 Cal. Rptr. 

885, 179 C.A. 3d 593 UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

Management Resources: 

It's Elementary!, Elementary Grades Task Force Report, 1992 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Research-Supported Strategies to Improve the Accuracy and Fairness of Grades, Governance Brief, July 2016 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS CORRESPONDENCE 

Report Cards and Transcripts for Students with Disabilities, October 17, 2008 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121 

       EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 

CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 5 of 5 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

California Student Aid Commission: http://www.csac.ca.gov 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
Click or tap here to enter text.  
Adopted: (4-98)  6-18 Santa Ana, CA 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121 

      EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance 

CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 1 of 4 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board believes that grades serve a valuable instructional purpose by helping students and 

parents/guardians understand performance expectations and identify the student's areas of strength and those areas 

needing improvement. Parents/guardians and students have the right to receive course grades that represent an 

accurate evaluation of the student's academic performance.   

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities) 

(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) 

POLICY: 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish and regularly evaluate a uniform grading system that shall be 

applied to all students in that course and grade level, and principals shall ensure that student grades conform to this 

system.  Teachers shall inform students and parents/guardians how student academic performance will be evaluated in 

the classroom. (cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
A teacher shall base a student's grades solely on the quality of the student's academic work and his/her mastery of course content 

based on District standards. Students shall have the opportunity to demonstrate this mastery through a variety of methods 

including, but not limited to, tests, projects, portfolios, and/or class discussion as appropriate. Other elements that are not a 

direct measure of knowledge and understanding of course content, such as attendance, effort, student conduct, and work habits, 

shall not be factored into the academic grade but may be reported separately. 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 
At all grade levels, report cards may include reports of student progress on specific academic standards applicable to the 

course and grade level. 

When reporting student academic performance to parents/ guardians, teachers may add narrative descriptions, 

observational notes, and/or samples of classroom work in order to better describe student progress in specific skills 

and subcategories of achievement.  

A report card for a student with a disability may contain information about his/her disability, including whether that student 

received special education or related services, provided that the report card informs parents/guardians about their child's 

progress or level of achievement in specific classes, course content, or curriculum. However, transcripts that may be used to 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121 

      EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance 

CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 2 of 4 

inform postsecondary institutions or prospective employers of the student's academic achievements shall not contain 

information disclosing the student's disability. 

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504 

Unexcused Absences 

Whenever a student misses an assignment or assessment, due to either an excused or unexcused absence, he/she shall be 

given full credit for subsequent satisfactory completion of the assignment or assessment. 

(cf. 6154 - Homework/Makeup Work) 

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses) 

(cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy) 

A grade assigned by the teacher shall not be changed by the Board or the Superintendent except as provided by law, Board 

Policy, or administrative regulation. (Education Code 49066) 

(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) 

The Superintendent or designee shall determine the methodology to be used in calculating students' grade point average 

(GPA), including the courses to be included within the GPA and whether extra grade weighting shall be applied to Advanced 

Placement, International Baccalaureate, honors, and/or concurrent postsecondary courses. 

(cf. 6141.4 - International Baccalaureate Program) 

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement) 

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program) 

(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes) 

Legal Reference: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121 

      EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance 

CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 3 of 4 

EDUCATION CODE 

48070 Promotion and retention 

48205 Excused absences 

48800-48802 Enrollment of gifted students in community college 

48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts 

49066 Grades; finalization; physical education class 

49067 Mandated regulations regarding student's achievement 

49069.5 Students in foster care; grades and credits 

51242 Exemption from physical education based on participation in interscholastic athletics 

69432.9 Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average 

76000-76002 Enrollment in community college 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

10060 Criteria for reporting physical education achievement, high schools 

30008 Definition of high school grade point average for student aid eligibility 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1232g Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

COURT DECISIONS 

Owasso Independent School District v. Falvo, (2002) 534 U.S. 426 

Las Virgenes Educators Association v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (2001) 86 Cal.App.4th 1 

Swany v. San Ramon Valley Unified School District, (1989) 720 F.Supp. 764 

Johnson v. Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District Board of Education, (1986) 179 Cal.App.3d 593 224 Cal. Rptr. 

885, 179 C.A. 3d 593 UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121 

      EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance 

CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 4 of 4 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Research-Supported Strategies to Improve the Accuracy and Fairness of Grades, Governance Brief, July 2016 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS CORRESPONDENCE 

Report Cards and Transcripts for Students with Disabilities, October 17, 2008 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

California Student Aid Commission: http://www.csac.ca.gov 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
Click or tap here to enter text.  
Adopted: (4-98)  6-18 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6112 – Student School Day (Revised:  First Reading) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

This updated policy reinforces the District’s commitment to 

providing high quality supplemental and enriching learning 

experiences to SAUSD students.  The last revision was 

completed in November 2002. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for first reading a revised Board Policy (BP) 6112 – 

Student School Day.  

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy 6112 – Student School Day. 

DA:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Revisions are proposed to

align with current

recommendations from the

California School Board

Association



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6112 

SUBJECT:      Student School Day 

CATEGORY:     Instruction EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED:   6/12/2018 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board shall fix the length of the school day subject to the provisions of the law. (E.C. 46100) 

POLICY: 
The Superintendent or designee shall recommend to the Board for its approval  schedules for each grade and 

school. 

The school day shall be arranged and scheduled by the administration so as to offer the greatest return 

educationally for the time spent, within the limitations of school facilities and requirements of state law and 

regulations. 

The length of the school day shall apply equally to students with disabilities unless otherwise specified in 

the student's individualized education program or Section 504 plan. 

The schedule for elementary schools shall include at least one daily period of recess of at least 20 minutes 

in length in order to provide students with unstructured but supervised opportunities for physical activity. 

In establishing the daily instructional schedule for each secondary school, the Superintendent or designee 

shall give consideration to course requirements and curricular demands, availability of school facilities, 

and applicable legal requirements. 

The Board encourages flexibility in scheduling so as to provide longer time blocks or class periods when 

appropriate and desirable to support student learning, provide more intensive study of core academic 

subjects or extended exploration of complex topics, and reduce transition time between classes. 

Prior to implementing a block schedule program in which secondary students attend class for fewer 

school days, the Board shall consult with the certificated and classified employees of the school in a good 

faith effort to reach agreement and shall also consult with parents/guardians of the students who would be 

affected by the change and the community at large. Such consultation shall include at least one public 

hearing for which the Board has given adequate notice to the employees and to the parents/guardians of 

affected students. (Education Code 46162) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
By implementing this policy, the Board will help parents, student, and the community understand the expectations 
and requirements related to instructional minutes at the elementary and secondary levels. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
AR 6112 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131997/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6112 

SUBJECT: Student School Day 

CATEGORY:    Instruction EFFECTIVE:  4/2018 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED: 
6/12/2018 

Page 2 of 2 

46100 Length of school day 

46160-46162 Alternative schedule - junior high and high school 

Adopted (8/76, 11/02)  7/18 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131976/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131995/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131997/6


Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6112 

SUBJECT:      Student School Day 

CATEGORY:     Instruction EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED:   06/12/2018 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board shall fix the length of the school day subject to the provisions of the law. (E.C. 46100) 

POLICY: 

The length of the school day shall apply equally to students with disabilities unless otherwise specified in 

the student's individualized education program or Section 504 plan. 

The schedule for elementary schools shall include at least one daily period of recess of at least 20 minutes 

in length in order to provide students with unstructured but supervised opportunities for physical activity. 

In establishing the daily instructional schedule for each secondary school, the Superintendent or designee 

shall give consideration to course requirements and curricular demands, availability of school facilities, 

and applicable legal requirements. 

The Board encourages flexibility in scheduling so as to provide longer time blocks or class periods when 

appropriate and desirable to support student learning, provide more intensive study of core academic 

subjects or extended exploration of complex topics, and reduce transition time between classes. 

Prior to implementing a block schedule program in which secondary students attend class for fewer 

school days, the Board shall consult with the certificated and classified employees of the school in a good 

faith effort to reach agreement and shall also consult with parents/guardians of the students who would be 

affected by the change and the community at large. Such consultation shall include at least one public 

hearing for which the Board has given adequate notice to the employees and to the parents/guardians of 

affected students. (Education Code 46162) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
By implementing this policy, the Board will help parents, student, and the community understand the expectations 
and requirements related to instructional minutes at the elementary and secondary levels. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
AR 6112 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

46100 Length of school day 

46160-46162 Alternative schedule - junior high and high school 

Adopted (8/76, 11/02)  7/18 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131997/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131976/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131995/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131997/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6112 

SUBJECT: Student School Day 

CATEGORY:    Instruction EFFECTIVE:  4/2018 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED: 
06/12/2018 

Page 2 of 2


	Agenda
	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 22, 2018 and Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 2, 2018
	5-22-18 Minutes for Board Approval
	6-2-18 Minutes for Board Approval

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	Agenda
	Gift List

	Approval of Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-19 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Adoption of Signing Naturally Student Textbook/Workbook, Level 2: Units 13-17 (Course: American Sign Language 3)
	Agenda
	ASL Page 2

	Approval of Agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2017-18 Program Year
	Agenda
	Action Plan

	Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 46077 for 2017-2018 Program Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	attachment
	attachment 2
	attachment 3

	Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year	
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary
	P.O. Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listings

	Authorization to Renew License Agreement With Orange County Head Start, Inc. for Relocatable Buildings at Martin Elementary School
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Ratification of Emergency Purchase Order to Repair Damaged Building at Pupil Support Services
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	District Wellness Center
	agenda
	presentation

	Local Control Accountability Plan and 2018-19 Proposed Budget
	Agenda
	PPT

	Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association, Chapter 41
	Agenda
	Posting
	AB1200

	Local Control Accountability Plan
	agenda
	attachment

	Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 School Year
	AIBS
	Public Notice - English
	Public Notice - Spanish

	2018-19 Proposed Budget
	Agenda
	POSTING-English
	POSTING-Spanish
	2018-19 Proposed Budget

	Ratification of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association (CSEA) for 2017-18 and 2018-19 School Years
	AIB
	Attachment-1
	Attachment-2

	Adoption of Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 School Year
	AIBS
	Annual Budget Plan
	Annual Service Plan

	Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 -3241 - Authorization of Amendment 04 to California State Preschool Contract CSPP-7357 for 2017-18 Program Year
	Agenda
	Agreement 4
	Resolution

	Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 – 3243, Supporting Assembly Bill 2808:  Full and Fair Funding for Public Education
	AIB - Resolution AB 2808
	Resolution 17-18-3243 AB 2808

	Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3244 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and Specifications of the Election Order
	AIB Order of Biennial Governing Board Elections 2018
	Resolution 3244 Order Biennial Election 2018
	Order Resolution 3244

	Acceptance of Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for 2018-19 School Year
	Agenda
	Award Notification

	Authorization to Award Purchase Orders for the Purchase of Custodial Supplies
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase and Implementation of a Facilities Use Management Program and Services
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Longevity Increase for Principals and Assistant Principals
	AIB

	Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: For Adoption)
	agenda
	attachment 1
	attachment 2

	Board Policy (BP) 5121 – Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance (Revised: For First Reading)
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Board Policy (BP) 6112 – Student School Day (Revised: First Reading)
	Agenda
	BP 6112 Strikethrough
	BP 6112 Clean

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



